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RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTS LTD., JAIPUR

FIGURES AT A GLANCE

(Rs. in Lakhs)

2018-2019  2019-2020 | 2020-2021  2021-2022

OVERVIEW OF PROFIT

HOW EARNED
Sales Revenue 26931.33 11091.30 14744.20 16490.59 12018.53
Other Income 197.31 120.78 122.13 170.56 118.44
Total Turnover 27128.64 11212.08 14866.33 16661.15 12136.97

HOW SPENT/RETAINED
Material Cost 17103.47 6112.10 8235.23 10367.45 6357.77
Employment Cost 3436.40 3528.35 3531.69 3418.63 3343.46
Other Expenses 4856.70 4193.07 4420.52 3373.85 3826.45
Depreciation 188.13 183.27 436.08 189.31 192.64
Finance Costs 108.07 132.04 147.76 60.76 86.57
Total Expenses 25692.77 14148.83 16771.28 17410.00 13806.89

Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1435.87 (2936.75) (1904.95) (748.85) (1669.92)
Profit/(Loss) after tax 1027.90 (1706.63) (1277.73) (846.24) (1006.06)
Dividend (including tax) 295.00 - - - -

WHAT WE OWN
Fixed Assets
Gross Block 5127.79 5711.81 5562.30 5454.44 5463.34
Less : Acumulated Depreciation 1843.74 2023.05 2305.41 2390.27 2582.91
Net Block 3284.05 3688.76 3256.89 3064.17 2880.43

Current, non-current Assets,

and Deferred tax Assets 31894.06 23764.04 24007.13 22596.78 23478.77
Total Assets 35178.11 27452.80 27264.02 25660.95 26359.20
Less : Deferred tax, Current and

non-current Liabilities & Provision 23490.72 17999.12 19155.30 18366.56 20073.66
Capital employed 11687.39 9453.68 8108.72 7294.39 6285.44

REPRESENTED BY
Share Capital 1225.00 1225.00 1225.00 1225.00 1225.00

Reserves & Surplus 10278.42 8168.15 6883.72 6069.39 5060.54
Net Worth 11503.42 9393.15 8108.72 7294.39 6285.54
Secured/Unsecured Loan 183.97 60.53 0.00 0.00 0.00

11687.39 9453.68 8108.72 7294.39 6285.54
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

It is my privilege to present to you the 41* Annual Report of
your Company for 2022-23. The year gone by has left its
mark particularly on the Indian economy that reached the
landmark of becoming the 5" largest economy in the world
and optimistically reaching $5 trillion GDP milestone by
FY27 seems to be a new reality. Let me reiterate that we
remain committed to maintaining the highest standards of
corporate governance, transparency, and accountability,
ensuring that the interests of our stakeholders are

safeguarded atevery step.

The altering geopolitical shifts are redefining the way

business is done across the world with the rising
consciousness of buyers carefully evaluating sourcing
destinations. Consumer consciousness is undergoing a
rapid transformation and embracing change is the new norm.
It is heartening to see the rise of a new age India booming
with hope and optimism. Considering this backdrop, | am
extremely optimistic about India's positioning as the
manufacturer to the world. Our resilience as a nation has
proved us to be an outlier in comparison to the western world

and today, we are in a bright spot as a surging economy.

Under India's G20 Presidency, 'ensuring universal energy
access and just, affordable, and inclusive energy transitions'
is a key priority, that echoes the need for striking a strategic
balance while driving accelerated, inclusive, and resilient

growth in the energy sector.

Your Company continues with its task to build business with
long term goals based on intrinsic strength in terms of its
powerful brands, quality manufacturing process, excellent
after-sales-service and customer relationships. It accords
high priority to rationalizing and streamlining operations to

bring about better efficiencies and reduction in costs.

The Financial year 2022-23 had been positive in terms of
acquiring good orders with futuristic scope, project-centric
operations and business diversification in key area that will
lead to growth in current financial year in terms of progress of
the Company in stiff competitive business scenario. With its
existing manpower and infrastructure, the Company did all
possible efforts to acquire largest export order and
diversified in Drone Sector.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THEYEAR

Your Company achieved a turnover of Rs.121.37 Crore
during 2022-23 against Rs.166.61 Crore in 2021-22. The
Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 1006 Lakhs as against a
loss of Rs. 846 Lakhs in previous year mainly due to low

revenue generation.

In this emerging situation, cost competitiveness with timely
and high quality delivery/ execution will be the key to survival
in the short and medium term, while the company's
engineering and technological prowess will be the key

differentiators for long term sustainable growth.

Sustainability remains one of the key pillars of our business
and we at REIL have been challenging ourselves every day
with new targets to better our sustainability performances.
We are tirelessly working to make our business model
sustainable throughout the entire value chain and we have
ensured that our sustainability priorities cover varying

geographical, economic and social contexts.

The largest ever export order of around Rs. 68.50 Crore
(USD 8387462) with good value addition from Guyana
Energy Agency (GEA) for supply of SPV Home Energy
Systems in rural households of Hinterland Communities of



the cooperative Republic of Guyana Country to meet out
their basic energy needs was received during the fiscal year

and the same is now on the verge of completion.

The Company has aligned business operations to contribute
to various National Programmes such as Make in India,
Digital India, National Solar Mission, Drinking Water Mission,
Food Safety & Security, Doubling the farmer's income, FAME
India Scheme and Smart City Mission. REIL has strived for
Digital Transformation of the Company through Security &
Surveillance, Digital India, Automation, e-Governance,

Paperless Office, Industrial IOT and Clouds etc.

In continuation to REIL's contribution in National Solar
Mission of the Gol, an MoU has been signed between REIL
and the Medical Education Department, GoR for installation
of solar power plants in all medical colleges of Rajasthan in
RESCO mode.

The Indian power sector is undergoing a significant
transformation, driven by government policies. Integration of
digital technologies and smart grid solutions is revolutionizing
the sector, optimizing grid operations, and enhancing system
reliability. Ongoing power sector reforms address the
challenges and create a conducive environment for growth.
In Renewable Energy Sector, your Company has executed
projects under various departments & schemes i.e. JKEDA
KUSUM Scheme, GAIL Project, ECIL, THDC, Forest
Department, Various Plant Nurseries, DIET, University,
PHED, Watershed departments, and RSTB etc.

The Company has diversified in the area of Geospatial
Drone Survey and received an order worth Rs. 25 Crore
(Approx.) from Government of Rajasthan for aerial survey at
their approx. 450 Industrial areas in an initiative towards
fulfilling the aim of Government of India to digitize land
records.

The Company was awarded Best Employer Award 2022 for
“Outstanding Contribution to Innovation in Information
Technology” from Employer Association of Rajasthan.

I would like to extend my heartfelt thanks and gratitude to the
Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, DIPAM,
CAG, State Government of Rajasthan, our esteemed
Customers, Auditors, Vendors and other authorities and
agencies who have provided continued support. Your

continuous support has been instrumental in our success.

| would also like to express my appreciation to my fellow
Board members for their invaluable contributions towards
strengthening the Company. | am deeply grateful to our
shareholders, employees, and customers for their trust and
support. Your trust is highly valued, and we remain

committed to working tirelessly to uphold it.

With best wishes,
Date :22.09.2023 Sd/-
Place : Jaipur CHAIRMAN



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting the
41* Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the audited Financial Statements for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Turnover in FY 2022-23 was Rs. 12137 Lakh as against
Rs. 16661 Lakh in FY 2021-22. The Company has incurred a
loss of Rs. 1006 Lakhs as against a loss of Rs. 846 Lakhs in
previous year.

The Company is committed to total customer satisfaction by
identifying their needs translating them into quality products
and providing dependable after-sales-services. REIL
addresses energy needs of the rural sector through Solar
Photo Voltaic, Milk testing and quality related needs of the
milk co-operative and dairy industry sector through it
ON/AT line milk analysis and automation solution and
Information Technology & Communication applications for
e-governance, dairy vertical, small business and
Government sectors.

The Company has aligned business operations to contribute
to various National Programmes such as Make in India,
Digital India, National Solar Mission, Drinking Water Mission,
Food Safety & Security, Doubling the farmer's income, FAME
India Scheme and Smart City Mission. REIL has strived for
Digital Transformation of the Company through Security &
Surveillance, Digital India, Automation, e-Governance,
Paperless Office, Industrial IOT and Clouds etc.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The Company's financial highlights are as provided below :

(Rs. in Lakh)
S.No., PARTICULARS 2022-23 | 2021-22
1. | Turnover & Other Income 12137 16661
2. | Material Cost 6358 10367
3. | Employment Cost 3343 3419
4. | Other Revenue Expenses 3826 3374
5. | Gross Margin (PBDIT) (1390) (499)
6. | Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (PBT)| (1670) (749)
7. | Net Worth 6286 7294

STATUS OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

Your Company is holding the most prominent position in the
Dairy and Solar Industry through its customer focused
approach by way of ensuring prompt products deliveries and
after sales support.

The Company has contributed in Government's “Digital
India” Mission by way of introducing Mobile App and
SIMCOS for milk collection and management of daily
transactions in milk unions of Punjab, Animal Husbandry
Department Rajasthan, societies of Madhya Pradesh,
Haryana Dairy Development Cooperative Federation to
bring more transparency among the milk producer regarding
their milk collection and payments cycle.

In line with FSSAI mandate to have availability of
unadulterated milk in the Country for better human health,
REIL has indigenized a low-cost solution, Electronic Milk
Adulteration tester and its advanced versions and acquired
an order of 215 nos. EMAT+ worth Rs. 2.90 crore from Milk
Federation of Tamil Nadu state.

Diversification of product range by launching the new
product “Advanced DPU” had added another feather in cap.
The Company has received order of 1254 Nos. of Advanced
Data Processor Milk Collection Unit from various milk
producers companies and societies across India. Thus The
Company has been expanding its wings by providing
technological advanced solution as per customer
requirement, present market scenario and stood strongly in
competitive dairy industry market.

Animal Health was the key concern for Dairy sector and to
take care of this REIL innovated Somatic Cell Country
(SCC). The 1st biggest order for 25 nos. SCC is received
during the quarter from Mohali Milk cooperative union,
Punjab. The device aids in detection of mastitis disease
through analysis of milk hence will address the concern of
dairy industry towards animal health.

The Company has initiated execution of the Largest ever
Export order worth Rs. 68.51 Crores (USD 8387462) from
Guyana Energy Agency (GEA), for supply of SPV Home
Energy Systems in rural households of Hinterland
Communities of the cooperative Republic of Guyana



Country to meet out their basic energy needs and executed
more than 50 per cent of total project.

The Company has diversified in the area of Geospatial
Drone Survey and received an order worth
Rs. 25 Crore (Approx.) from Government of Rajasthan for
aerial survey at their about 450 Industrial areas, towards
fulfilling the aim of Government of India to digitize land
records. Through survey work at 100 RIICO Industrial areas
(IAs) has been completed capturing data of 16177 hectares'
area.

In continuation to REIL's contribution in National Solar
Mission of the Gol, an MoU has been signed between REIL
and the Medical Education Department, GoR for installation
of solar power plants in all medical colleges of Rajasthan in
RESCO mode.

As a Project Management Consultant, REIL has signed an
MOU with Medical Education Department, GOR for
implementation of approx. 177MWp Rooftop Solar Power
Plants at various Medical Colleges & Hospitals.

Under Residential Rooftop Scheme in Rajasthan, received
orders for cumulative 1.14MWp SPV Power Plant(s) from
03 DISCOMs namely Ajmer, Jaipur and Jodhpur Vidyut
Vitran Nigam Limited for different capacities under phase-2
of grid-connected rooftop solar scheme of MNRE, Gol.

Your Company continues with its task to build business with
long term goals based on intrinsic strength in terms of its
powerful brands, quality manufacturing process, excellent
after-sales-service and customer relationships. It accords
high priority to rationalizing and streamlining operations to
bring about better efficiencies and reduction in costs.

DIVIDEND

As the Company has posted Loss for the F.Y. 2022-23,
therefore in order to conserve the resources of the Company
by taking into account the prevailing economic situation and
the need of resources for growth, it is proposed not to
recommend any dividend on the Equity Shares of the
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVES

It is proposed to transfer Rs. 10.00 Crore from General
Reserve of the Company to retained earnings for the year
2022-23.

(6]

CREDIT RATING

The Company has obtained its credit ratings from CARE.
It has been given arating 'CARE BB+'; Stable by CARE for its
long-term bank facilities. Similarly, for its short-term bank
facilities the Company has been assigned 'CARE A4+ rating
by CARE.

The ratings continue to derive strength from the established
operations with long track record and diversified product
portfolio.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Shri Shivprasad Madan
Nakate, IAS, Managing Director, Rajasthan State Industrial
Development and Investment Corporation Limited (RIICO),
has been appointed as Chairman & Director w.e.f.
12.07.2022.

Smt. Archna Singh, IAS, Managing Director, RIICO, ceased
to be Chairman & Director of the Company w.e.f. 12.07.2022.

Dr. Renuka Mishra, Economic Adviser, Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Gol, New Delhi, has been appointed as nominee
Director w.e.f. 30.06.2022

Ms. Nidhi Chhibber, Addl. Secretary, Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Gol, New Delhi, ceased to be Director of the
Company w.e.f. 30.06.2022 consequent upon her
superannuation.

Shri Manish Shukla, Financial Advisor, Rajasthan State
Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Limited
(RIICO), has been appointed as Director of the Company
w.e.f. 17.06.2022.

Shri Ashok Pathak, Financial Advisor, Rajasthan State
Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Limited
(RIICO), ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f.
17.06.2022.

Shri Nirmal Kumar Jain, Non-Official, Independent Director
of the Company, ceased to be Independent Director of the
Company w.e.f. 24.02.2023 consequent upon his end of
tenure.

The Board of Directors places on record the deep
appreciation of the valuable services rendered as well as
advice and guidance provided by Smt. Archna Singh,
Ms. Nidhi Chhibber, Shri Ashok Pathak and Shri Nirmal
Kumar Jain, during their tenure.



Key Managerial Personnel

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act, the
key managerial personnel of the Company are Shri Rakesh
Chopra, Managing Director, Shri Subhash Agrawal, Chief
Financial Officer and Shri Amit Kumar Jain, Company
Secretary.

Declaration by Independent Directors

The independent directors have submitted the declaration of
Independence, as required pursuant to section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in sub-section (6).

CORPORATE AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS AND
VISIBILITY

Continuing its tradition of bagging prestigious awards. The
organization won following awards during the year.

e CEO with HR Orientation Award” to the Managing
Director

e Best Employer Award 2022 for “Outstanding Contribution
to Innovation in Information Technology” from Employer
Association of Rajasthan.

e Participation in Rajasthan Drone Expo 2022 organized
by Department of Information Technology and
Communication (DolT), Government of Rajasthan at
Bhamashah Techno Hub, Jaipuron 16.06.2022.

e Participation in the 49" Dairy Industry Conference
organized by Indian Dairy Association (West Zone) with
a theme of “India: Dairy to the world-Opportunities and
Challenges”.

e Participation in  Vendor Development Program
organized by Ministry of MSME, Government of India, at

Gurgaon and Jaipur.

e Exhibited product range on the occasion of Rajasthan
Energy Conservation day ceremony at Inderlok
Auditorium, Jaipur.

e Conference on India's Renewable Energy Transition
towards a clean energy economy organized by
Economic Times and jointly hosted by RRECL and
RRVPNL.

QUALITY & RELIABILITY

REIL pursues continual improvement in the quality of its
products, services and performance leading to customer
satisfaction through commitment, innovation and team work
of all employees. REIL has established & maintained Quality
Management System & Environment Management System.

PRODUCTION

The Company has produced 9955 Nos. of Electronic Milk
Analysers as compared to previous year 11957 Nos. and
4.73 MW of Solar Photovoltaic Modules as compared to the
previous year of 12.94 MW.

DEVELOPMENT OF SUPPORT UNITS & MSMEs

REIL as a policy puts emphasis on development of support
industries and is in close interactions with support them for
their technology up-gradation, which in turn helps in their
quality improvement and volume production. REIL is
fulfilling its requirement of raw material and components,
from MSMEs.

REIL is regularly developing support industries by
participating in the vendor development programmes
organized by MSME from time to time. Procurement from
MSMEs during 2022-2023 was of Rs. 38.68 crore. The
Company has procured approximately 53.59% of total
procurement of good & services through GeM portal during
the previous year.

ANNUAL RETURN

Annual Return pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Section 134(3)(a) and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 for
the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023 is included in this
Report as Annexure-A and forms an integral part of this
Report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal Committee has been set
up to redress the complaints received regarding sexual
harassment at workplace. The following is the summary of



sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off
during the current Financial Year.

1. Number of Complaints received : Nil
2. Number of Complaints disposed off : Nil

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as sub section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, are stated as under:

A. Sustainable Development and Conservation of
Energy

The company is making continuous efforts on ongoing
basis for energy conservation by adopting innovative
measures to reduce wastage and optimize consumption.
The Company is an Electronic Manufacturing Unit with
environment friendly processes. Being in Renewable
Energy sector, Sustainability is embedded in the
organization's culture with the objective of aligning the
interests of the Company with that of its Stakeholders.
Periodic testing of environmental parameters is
undertaken as per relevant legal requirements to make
sure that processes are operating within the permissible
limits.

The Projects & Impacts

Energy conservation initiatives in manufacturing units are
monitored to achieve higher efficiency of power & fuels
inputs. Some energy conservation measures taken during
the yearinclude:

» Awareness generation amongst employees about the
necessity of energy conservation.;

» ldentification of potential to reduce use of energy,
arresting leakages, use of alternate sources of energy,
identifying wasteful use of energy and plugging them
and use of energy measurement system.

B. Technology Research &

Development

Absorption and

REIL is aligning its R&D framework and business
strategy to provide reliable products which are not only
cost-competitive but also have an edge in efficiency and
performance. R&D activities follow a systemic approach

of converting the market needs into technical
specification, developing a new prototype, field trial of
the prototype, Regulatory marketing & product
development activities like documentation & final
launching of the product. R&D activities also include
improvement in existing products & processes. R&D
activities also protect its proprietary rights of patents and
non-disclosure agreements to maximize the company's
profit. Company's R&D provides support to the various
departments of the organization to improve productivity.
The company's R&D is registered with the Department
of Science & Industrial Research (DSIR), Government of
India. Company's R&D mainly works in the field of agro
dairy & renewable energy to provide solutions to the
rural masses via process innovation.

Maijor activities undertaken by R&D includes:

a) Electronic Weighing Scale (EWS) - SMD based
Design

To reduce the BOM cost of the EWS, PCB design of the
Electronic Weighing Scale has been updated to SMD
based components. Due to non-availability and higher
cost of display driver IC which is used to drive the seven
segment display, an alternative design has been
introduced. To drive the seven-segment display
transistor-based logic has been implemented in the
design which resulted in the lower cost. To provide the
wireless connectivity, Bluetooth mounting provision has
also been given in the PCB design. The prototype
development of the 5 nos. of new EWS is in process
which will be tested by R&D.

b) Design and Development of the External Thermal
Printer

As per the requirement received from marketing
department (as per tender specifications) the thermal
printer is required with the Data Processor Unit (DPU).
The existing external thermal printers which are
available in the market were not price effective. To
introduce the cost-effective thermal printer in the DPU,
the design and development of the external thermal
printer has been taken up. This can be connected
externally to DPU via cable and the power supply can
also be externally supplied. The solution has been
developed and tested. The External thermal printer is a



standalone system which can be integrated easily with
any of the RS232 based Device.

Product up gradation

1. Digital Indicator design on 12V DC Input (Both 12.5mm
and 25mm LED display)

2. GPSbased Modem
ENGINEERING & DOCUMENTATION

The product documentation plays a critical role in ensuring
consistency in manufacturing and operation. The R&D
center manages the Document Archive and extends support
to various divisions on a need basis. Besides above,
Engineering activities like re-engineering, cost optimization
through development of alternate sources, safeguarding the
intellectual property of the company etc are also undertaken
by the R&D Center. The R&D is also maintaining a library of
technical books, journals, standards etc for reference of the
developers.

R&D Expenditure

The expenditure on Research & Development (R&D) during
the yearis asunder:

(Rs. inLakh)
(a) Capital 0.00
(b) Revenue 417.00
(c) Total 417.00

(d) Total R&D expenditure, as a percentage of total turnover,
stood at 3.44%

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoings

During the year the Company has earned a sum of
Rs. 305 Lakhs in foreign currency. The Company has also
used total foreign exchange worth of Rs. 509 Lakhs.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FOR THE
YEAR 2022-23

Governance reflects the culture and values of a Company's
board and management. For years, Rajasthan Electronics &
Instruments Limited, Jaipur (“the Company”) has promoted
practices, standards and
shareholder value legally, ethically and on a sustainable
basis while ensuring fairness, transparency and accountability
to benefit all stakeholders comprising customers, vendors,

resources to maximize the

T
investors, regulators, employees and the society at large.

The Company's governance framework is based on the
following principles:

% Timely and accurate disclosure of all material matters
relating to the Company, including the financial
situation, performance, ownership, and governance of
the Company is ensured;

% Continuous and on-going focus on training,
development and integration of employees across all
levels to achieve Company's objectives;

% Achievement of goals with compassion for people and
environment;

+ Full Legal and Regulatory compliance in all areas in
which the Company operates;

% Recognition of obligations towards all stakeholders —
shareholders, employees, suppliers,
society and robust systems and processes for internal
control.

customers,

The Company believes that good governance in a Company
enhances the confidence, trust and enthusiasm of its
stakeholders. REIL has worked diligently to integrate ethical
analysis into defining its corporate culture with an aim of
achieving social responsibility and return.

The Company believes in conducting business in a manner
that complies with the Corporate Governance procedures
and Code of Conduct, exemplifies each of the core values
and positions REIL to deliver long-term returns to the
shareholders, favourable outcomes to the customers,
attractive opportunities to the employees, giving an
opportunity to the suppliers to partner the Company in
progress and enrichment of society

The Board of your Company constantly endeavors to set
goals and targets aligned to the Company's vision and
mission — “To be the Leader in the Rural Sector for business
area of Dairy Electronics, significant player in Renewable
Energy & Electric Mobility and in related areas of Information
Technology applications & Skill Development.” and “To Putin
efforts to meet the existing & emerging needs of customers
and serve them through development/marketing and
delivery of quality products and dependable after sales
service.”

(9]



BOARD AND COMMITTEES:
a) Board of Directors:

The Company is a Government of India Company under
the administrative control of the Ministry of Heavy
Industries. The Board of Directors has a combination of
Executive (Functional) and Non-Executive Directors. As
on 31 March, 2023, there were 5 Directors on the Board
comprising of one Managing Director and Four
Non-Executive Directors (including one Independent
Directors). During the year, four Board Meetings were
held on 28" June, 2022, 29" September, 2022,
15" December, 2022 and 20" February, 2023 respectively.

The details of composition of the Board as at
31.03.2023, the attendance record of the Directors at the
Board Meeting and at the last Annual General Meeting
(AGM), as also the number of Directorships, Committee
Chairmanships and Memberships held by them in other
Companies are as follows:

No. of [No of Commit-
No. of | Whether Director-| tee positions
Name Meet- | attended ships held in Public
of the Category |ings |lastAGM [in other | Companies
Director at- held on Public M Chai
tended| 15.12.2022 | Compa- | ',&M- | ~hair-
p ber man
nies
" Chairman
Shri )
Shivprasad (P?\:It Z:cne) 3 Present 9 5 -
Nakate |15 07 2022)
Chairman
Smt. .
Archana | (PartTime) | N.A NL |- ] -
Singh (up to
12.07.2022)
Shri Managing
2?12?)?2 Director 4 Present NIL - -
Director
Shri f
Manish (P?Vzt.:.rfr?e) 3 Not Present 2 - -
Shukla | 17 .06.2022)
Dr Director
Renuka (Pezvrc.gr‘?e) 2 Present 3 - -
Mishra | 30 06.2022)
Shri Inde_pendent
Nirmal D('L‘;(;g)r 4 Present NIL - -
KumarJain| >, 65 2022)
Shri
Dinesh Independent - -
Kumar Director 4 Present NIL
Sharma

b)

d)

Board Procedure:

As a good governance practice and as per the guidance
note issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, the Board approves in advance, a tentative
schedule of the Board Meetings to be held during the
ensuing financial year considering the requirements
under applicable laws w.rt minimum number of
meetings and maximum permissible time gap between
two consecutive meetings. The Board agenda is
circulated to the Directors in advance. The Board
Agenda includes an Action Taken Report comprising of
actions arising from the Board Meetings and status
updates thereof. The Board meets at regular intervals to
discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and
review performance of the Company. Video-conferencing
facility as per procedure mandated under the Act, is also
provided to facilitate the Directors participating in the
meetings conveniently.

Board's Responsibilities :

The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance,
objective and an independent view to the Company's
management while discharging its responsibilities and
ensures that the management adheres to ethics,
transparency and disclosures which ultimately serve the
long-term goals of all its stakeholders along with
achieving the Company's objectives and sustainable
profitable growth.

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is
entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the
Company's internal controls and financial reporting
process. The composition, quorum, powers, role and
scope are in accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. During the financial year ended
31* March, 2023, four Audit Committee Meetings were
held on 28" June, 2022, 29" September, 2022,
15" December, 2022 and 20" February, 2023 respectively.
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the composition of
the Audit Committee was as under:

Name of Category No. of Audit
Director Committee

meetings attended
ShriN. K. Jain Chairman

ShriRakesh Chopra
Shri Manish Shukla
ShriD. K. Sharma

1
Managing Director 4
Director (Part Time) 3
Independent Director 4




The terms of reference of the Board Level Audit Committee
specified by the Board are in conformity with the
requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that
the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and
terms of appointment of auditors of the Company;

3. Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular
reference to:

i. Matters required to be included in the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3
of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices
and reasons for the same;

iii. Significant adjustments made in the financial
statements arising out of audit findings;

4. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial
statements and auditor's report thereon before
submission to the board for approval;

5. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and
performance and effectiveness of audit process;

6. Discussion with internal auditors on any significant
findings and follow up thereon.

e) Other Committees of Directors :

The Board has constituted the Committees of Directors
and delegated powers and responsibilities with respect
to specific purposes. The Committees such as
Remuneration Committee, CSR Committee, SD
Committee, R & D Committee, Ethics Committee and
Steering Committee having representation of
Independent Director(s). Meeting of these have been
duly conducted as and when required. Company has a
Whistle Blower Policy where no personnel have been
denied access to the audit committee.

MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS AND DISCUSSION

The Management discussion and analysis statements are
attached to this report.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT :

Human Resource policies and processes of the Company
have transformed and evolved over the years in order to stay
relevant to the changing environment, enhancement of
organizational agility and ensure compliance with the
changing rules and regulations from time to time.

At the close of financial year 2022-23 the total number of
employees on permanentrolls of the company is 191.

Promotion of Hindi Language

The Company is continuously making vigorous efforts for the
propagation and successful implementation of the Official
Language Policy. The Official Language Implementation
Committee regularly monitors and reviews the progress. To
inculcate the knowledge of official language, training
programme on Hindi Typing has been designed and
implemented. Various competitions, prizes and incentives
were declared by the Company for promoting the use of
Hindi language in the fortnight long “Hindi Pakhwada”.
Employees from non-Hindi speaking areas are also
motivated for the same. The Company has actively
participated in the various activities being organized by
NARAKAS, Jaipur during the year 2022-23. In addition to it,
the Parliamentary Committee on Rajbhasha Hindi inspected
the Company for various compliances related to Rajbhasha
Adhiniyam 1963 and implementation of Rajbhasha Hindi in
the Company and appreciated the efforts made by the
Company in this direction.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company believes that Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) plays a major role in the development of the country.
Therefore, it has made CSR an integral part of its ethos and
culture. The Company undertakes a number of CSR projects
every year in accordance with Schedule VII of The
Companies Act, 2013. For the financial year 2022-23 the
Company has not undertaken any CSR projects due to non-
availability of CSR funds as per the requirement of The
Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014.

Right To Information Act, 2005

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act
and has placed the details like — name of Public Information
Officer (P10O), Assistant Public Information Officer (APIO)
and Appellate Authority on its website.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public
falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act,
2013 during FY 2022-23.

OTHERINFORMATION

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items
during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. lIssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to
employees of the Company under any scheme.



HInnm
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors,
to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirms that:

I. that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

Il. that the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year
2022-23 and Loss of the Company for that period;

Ill. that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

IV. that the annual accounts have been prepared for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023 on a 'going concern'
basis'

V. that the Directors has laid down internal financial controls
to be followed by the Company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

VI. that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CAG) has
appointed Y Chaturvedi & Co, Jaipur as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

MANAGEMENT COMMENTS ON STATUTORY AUDITORS'
REPORT

The qualifications together with replies of the Management
are as under:

Annexure-C to the Independent Auditors Report Dated

16.08.2023

1. Qualified opinion regarding point (a) and (b) is self
explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

2. Qualified opinion regarding point (c) is respect of
carrying out Geo Spatial Drone Survey and Development,
Implementation and Maintenance Project: The project
was envisaged to diversify into the new area of business
activity therefore, EOIl was floated to identify suitable
vendors on E-Procurement portal open for all vendors
related with the project. Four vendors were empaneled
as per the techno-commercial eligibility criteria. Rates
were called from them as soon as dialogues were started

with prospective customer for proposed drone survey
project. Accordingly, contract on back-to-back basis was
awarded to L1 bidder. Hence, empanelment as well as order
has been awarded by following a transparent process.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

The review of Financial Statements for the year ended
31%March, 2023 has been carried out by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG). Review and Comments of
C&AG forms part of this report.

COSTAUDITORS

As per the requirements of the Section 148 of the Act read with
the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time, your Company is required to
maintain cost records and accordingly, such accounts are
prepared and records have been maintained relating to
division. The Cost Audit Report for the year ended March 31,
2022 of the Company was filed with the Central Government
within the prescribed time. M/s K G Goyal & Associates, Jaipur
were the Cost Auditor of the Company for the FY 2022-23.

The Board of Directors has re-appointed M/s K G Goyal &
Associates, Jaipur as CostAuditors to conduct the Cost Audit
forthe year2023-24.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN TERMS OF SECTION
197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There was no employee of the Company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under the
Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, hence the information
may be treated as NIL.

APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors thank the Government of India, the State
Governments and various regulatory authorities for their co-
operation and support to facilitate ease in doing business.
The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support and
guidance received from various Ministries of the
Government of India, particularly the Ministry of Heavy
Industries, and from Management of RIICO, for their
continued support and guidance.

Your Directors also wish to thank its customers, business
associates, distributors, channel partners, suppliers and bankers
fortheir continued support and faith reposed in the Company.

Your Directors wish to place on record deep appreciation, for
the contribution made by the employees at all levels for their
hard work, commitment and dedication towards the Company.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sd/-
CHAIRMAN

Place : Jaipur
Date :22.09.2023



Annexure to Directors' Report

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
a) CORPORATE OVERVIEW

The focus is on Shaping Rural India through Electronics,
Renewable Energy & IT Solutions. REIL provides technology
solutions for qualitative & quantitative analysis of milk across
all verticals of Dairy Industry sector, addresses needs of the
rural and related urban sector through Solar Photo Voltaic,
Information  Technology &  Security  Surveillance
applications. The Company has diversified in the area of
Geospatial Drone Survey. REIL products contribute to the
social and economic welfare of the rural masses. The
Financial Year 2022-23 has been positive in terms of
acquiring good orders with futuristic scope, project-centric
operation and business diversification in key area that will
lead to growth in the current financial year in terms of
progress of the Company in stiff competitive business
scenario.

b) ECONOMY

The global economy is gradually recovering from the impact
of pandemic and at the same time facing new challenges
emerging from Russia's invasion of Ukraine. Tightening of
monetary policy by most Central Banks is expected to have a
positive impact. Despite monetary tightening, inflation is
persistent in many key economies and it is anticipated that
global inflation will fall from 8.7% last year to 7% this year and
settle ataround 5% in the year 2024.

The Indian Economy continues to show resilience amid
Global Uncertainties. Despite significant challenges in the
global environment, India was one of the fastest growing
economies in the world. India's overall growth remains
robust and is estimated to be 6.9% for the financial year
2022-23. Growth was driven by strong investment activity
augmented by the government's capex push and buoyant
private consumption.

c) Internal control system and its adequacy:

The Company's internal control system ensures efficiency,
reliability, completeness of accounting records and timely
preparation of reliable financial and management

information. In addition, it also ensures compliances of all
applicable laws and regulations, optimum utilisation and
protection of the Company's assets. In order to ensure that
all checks and balances are in place and all internal control
system are in order, regular and exhaustive internal audit of
various divisions are conducted by experienced firm of
Chartered Accountants.

d) Riskmanagementreport:
Overview

Risk is an integral and unavoidable component of all
businesses. REIL's Risk management Plan plays a key role
in supporting the business to deliver sustainable growth and
generating value for its customers, investors, employees
and other stakeholders. Though risks cannot be completely
eliminated, an effective risk management plan ensures that
risks are reduced, avoided, retained or shared. Risk
management is embedded within our operating framework
and we have a well-defined, internal financial control
structure. The Company's approach to addressing business
risks is comprehensive and includes periodic review of such
risks and a framework for mitigating controls and reporting
mechanism of such risks.

Risk Management Practices - The key risk management
practices include the following reporting process.

e Risk Identification and Assessment

e Risk Evaluation

e Risk Reporting and Disclosures

e Risk Mitigation and Monitoring

e Integration with Strategy and Business Plan
Risks are governed by the Board of Directors, Managing
Director and the heads of concerned departments.

e) Analysis and Review

The Company is holding prominent position in the Dairy
Industry through its customer focused approach by way of
ensuring prompt products deliveries and after sales support.
Besides achieving business targets, the focus of the division
has been to satisfy its esteemed customers.



The Company continued to make efforts to bring
transparency in the milk collection process through loT and
digital dairying and orders for over 2000 Nos. of Automatic
Milk Collection Unit (AMCUSs), over 2000 Data Processor
Milk Collection Unit and its advanced version, over 4500 Milk
Analyzers and also orders for regular products like EMTs
have been received taking total orders of about 11000 Milk
Analysis solutions from across the Country in Dairy Sector.
This is empowering the farmers and making them self-
reliant.

In the direction of controlling dwindling number of camels,
integrated web application has been developed by REIL to
smoothen the implementation of Camel Conservation
Scheme launched by Hon'ble Chief Minister, Rajasthan. In
Rajasthan camels are found on a large scale, whose
conservation and promotion is the priority of the government.
This application is a big step towards proper management of
information hence preventing dwindling in numbers.
Procurement of 7.81 crore litres of milk was completed
through REIL's innovative solution i.e. Cloud based online
Milk Procurement service, by Ajmer Milk Union of RCDF.

The Company has successfully supplied & installed
cumulative 425 kWp Roof Top Grid Connected SPV Power

Plant(s) at NMDC Bacheli Complex, Chhattisgarh, 300 kWp
Roof Top Grid Connected SPV Power Plant(s) at IOCL Depot
in Maharashtra and cumulative 400 kWp Roof Top Grid
Connected SPV Power Plant(s) at PGCIL Substations in
Punjab, Haryana & Himachal Pradesh.

Apart from this, Solar Projects have been executed under
various departments & schemes i.e. Smart City Mission,
Roof Top Scheme in Rajasthan, I0CL, ECIL, THDC,
DISCOM, PHED, CSR Projects, Forest Department, Various
Plant Nurseries, and Universities etc.

While utilizing DMFT funds sanctioned for mining affected
areas, first ever order received and executed for 15 nos.
Grid-Connected SPV Power Plants of 8 kWp each with net-
metering at various locations in Panchayat Samiti Piplantri,
in Rajasamand, Rajasthan for reducing electricity bill of
existing pumping system.

The Company in its role as Project Management Consultant
&Annual Maintenance Consultant for EESL has successfully
installed and maintaining total 320277 Nos. LED lights under
Street Light National Program (SLNP) at the end of this
quarter.



Form No. MGT-9

Annexure-A

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN

U51395RJ1981G01002249

Registration Date

12" June, 1981

Name of the Company

RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND
INSTRUMENTS LIMITED

Central Public Sector Enterprise / Company

Transfer Agent, if any

IV. Category / Sub-Category of the Company Limited by shares
V. Whether listed company Yes / No No
VI. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and NA

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company are given below:-

Name and Description of main

NIC Code of the product/

% to total turnover of the

SL. No. products/services service * Company
2651 - Manufacture of measuring,
1. Dairy Milk Testing Equipment testing, navigating and control 64.45%
equipment
2. Solar Photovoltaic Modules / Systems. 3510- I.EIe.ctrlc powgr gengratlon, 35.55%
transmission and distribution
* As per National Industrial Classification — Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Holding / % of .
SL. Name of Address of - Applicable
CIN/GLN Subsidiary / Shares .
No. Company Company Associate held section
1. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year (As on 01-04-2022)

No. of Shares held at the end of the

year (As on 31-03-2023)

% of
change
during
the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
total
shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt
c) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl
f) Any Other ......

Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other ........

Sub-total (A) (2) =-

TOTAL
SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER (A)
= (A)(1) + (A)?2)

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

51%

49%

100%

0.00

100%

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

6247500

6002500

12250000

12250000

51%

49%

100%

0.00

100%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt.

d) State Govt (s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FlIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total(B)(1) :-

N.A.

N.A.

0.00

0.00

N.A.

N.A.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00




2. Non-Institutions | N.A. 0 0 0.00

a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh
ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs.1 lakh
c) Others

Sub-total (B)(2):-

N.A.

0 0.00 0.00

Total Public N.A. 0 0 0.00
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2):-

N.A.

0 0.00 0.00

C. Shares held by N.A. 0 0 0.00
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

N.A.

0 0.00 0.00

Grand Total N.A. | 12250000 | 12250000 | 100%
(A+B+C)

N.A. | 12250000

12250000

100% 0.00

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

SL.| Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the
No. Name the year (As on 01-04-2022) year (As on 31-03-2023) .
% change in
No. of % of | % of Shares| No. of %of | % of Shares | Shareholding
Shares total Pledged/ | Shares total Pledged / during the
Shares |encumbered Shares |encumbered year
of the to total of the to total
company shares company shares
1. | The President of | 6247500 51 - 6247500 51 - -
India
2. | RIICO 6002500 49 - 6002500 49 - -
Total 12250000 100 - 12250000 100 - -




(ili) Change in Promoters' Shareholding as on March 31, 2023 (Please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
(As on 01-04-2022) Increase / (01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023)
Decrease
Name % of Date in Reason % of
No. total Share- No. total
of shares holding of shares
shares of the shares of the
company company
The President of India 6247500 51 31.03.2023 No Change 6247500 51
Rajasthan State Industrial
Development & Investment 6002500 49 31.03.2023 No Change 6002500 49

Corporation Ltd. Jaipur

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

For Each of
the Top 10 Shareholders

No. of
shares

% of total shares of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total shares of the

company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or
on the date of separation,
if separated during the year)

NIL

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

For Each of
the Directors and KMP

No. of

shares

% of total shares of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total shares of the

company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the year

NIL




V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. in Lakh)
Tonchng | Unseersd | popogi | toul
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
i) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
e Addition Nil Nil Nil Nil
e Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil Nil Nil Nil
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (Rs. in Lakh)

SL. No| Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Managing Director

Shri Rakesh Chopra

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

39.26

2. | Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4. Commission - as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others i.e. PF and Pension

3.33

Total (A)

42.59




B. Remuneration to other Directors :

(Rs. in Lakh)

Name of Directors
SL. No. Particulars of Remuneration ] . .
Shri D. K. Sharma Shri Nirmal Kumar Jain
Independent Directors
e Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission 0.70 0.70
e Others, please specify
Total (1) 0.70 0.70
2. Other Non-Executive Directors Nil Nil
e Fee for attending board / committee meetings
e Commission
e Others, please specify
Total (2) Nil Nil
Total (B) = (1+2) 0..70 0.70
Total Managerial Remuneration
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD (Rs. in Lakh)
Key Managerial Personnel
SL. No, Particulars of Remuneration CEO CFO (Shri Subhash| Company Secretary Total
Agrawal) (Shri Amit K. Jain) ota
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 33.88 12.97 46.85
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 Not
Stock Option Applicable - - -
Sweat Equity - - -
Commission - as % of profit . _ _
- others, specify...
5. Others i.e. PF and Pension 2.87 1.12 3.99
Total 36.75 14.09 50.84

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Brief
Description

Section of the

Type Companies Act

Details of Penalty/Punishment/
Compounding Fees imposed

Authority (RD/
NCLT/ COURT)

Appeal made, if
any (give details)

NIL




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2023

The preparation of financial statements of Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 16 August, 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the
financial statements of Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited for the year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a)
ofthe Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(S. Ahlladini Panda)
Principal Director of Audit
Place : New Delhi (Industry & Corporate Affairs)
Dated :13 SEP 2023 New Delhi



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31* March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on
that date, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a
summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other
Explanatory Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, “the Act’ read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended (“Ind As”) and the other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31,2023, and its loss including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following:

(a) Note No 7.1 & 19 B wherein balances of Trade
receivables and Trade payables have not been
confirmed. Consequential impact on confirmation/
reconciliation/ adjustment of such balances (which
will not be material as per management), if any, is not
ascertainable.

(b) Note No. 8.1 regarding Deferred Tax Assets of
Rs. 22.13 crores carried in books of account in view
of the reasons stated therein, the realization of
which would depend on generation of sufficient
profits in the future as anticipated / projected by the
management.

(c) Note No 32.3(c) with respect to trade payables which
includes Rs 96.02 crores payable to contractors
only when the payment is received from customers.

(d) Note No 20.1.2 regarding non-disclosure of
contingent liability of interest claim by an MSME
vendor (M/s Gan sun Global Solutions India Private
Limited) on an amount of Rs. 14.75 lacs as the
amount of interest is not ascertainable.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
Financial Statement of current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We
have not determined the matters to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.

Information other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the



preparation of other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the
other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When
we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to report that
fact. On the auditor's report date, we have nothing to reportin
this regard, as the Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Management's Financial

Statements

Responsibility for the

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the
matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS)prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended and the accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that
give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Director's are also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if individually or in the aggregate they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.



iiiy Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by Board of Directors.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors'
use of the going concern basis of accounting and based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as agoing concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures
and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of Misstatements in the
Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (1) Planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results or our work (2) to evaluate the
effect if about udentified misstatements in the Financial
Statements

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with

governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143(5) of
the Act, on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the company as we considered and according
to the information and explanations given to us, in the
"Annexure B" on the directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have soughtand obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profitand Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement, the Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Changes in other Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements
comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

(e) The provisions of Section 164(2) of the Actin respect
of disqualification of directors are not applicable to



Place
Dated : 16.08.2023

the company, being a Government Company in
terms of notification no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated
June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Reportin “Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of
the Act, relating to managerial remuneration are
not-applicable to the Company, being a Government
Company, in terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs
Notification no. G.S.R. 463(E) dated June 5, 2015.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Amendments
Rules, 2021, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in financial
statement. - Refer Note 20.1 (b) ,(c) (d) ,(e) and
Note 35 (G) to the Financial Statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Board of Director's has represented that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds

: Jaipur

Vi.

have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), incuding foreign entities
("intermediaries") with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The Board of Director's has represented, that to
the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the acounts, no
funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies) including
foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures we have
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the
representation under sub-clause (a) and (b)
contain any material mis-statement;

The company has neither declared nor paid any
dividend during the year.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company w.e.f.
April 1,2023, reporting under this is not applicable.

For Y CHATURVEDI AND CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-
(CA AVINASH KHANDELWAL)
Partner
M.No. 078797
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED,
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements”
section of our Audit Report)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, we report that :

(i)

In respect of Property, Plantand Equipment:

(@) A) The Company has generally maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment on the basis of available
information.

B) The Company has generally maintained proper
records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management during the
year at reasonable interval and no material
discrepancies were identified on such physical
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given
by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the copy of the title deeds of
immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company.
Although the original papers are said to be lying with
bank againstloan taken by the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company as provided to us, there are
no proceedings initiated during the year or pending
against the Company as on March 31, 2023 for
holding any Benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 as amended
and rules made thereunder.

(ii) Inrespectofitsinventories:

(a) According to information and explanation given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company the inventory has been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year. No discrepancy of 10% or more in
the aggregate of each class of inventory were
noticed.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the company, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limit amounting Rs 25 Crore from
bank during the year on the basis of primary security
of current assets. Necessary quarterly returns or
statements have been filed by the company with
such bank during the year.

(iii) Inrespectofloans:

According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company the company has not made Investments in
and granted advances in the nature of loans during the
year to other parties. The company has not provided any
guarantees or securities, granted loans and advances in
the nature of loans during the year to companies, firms or
limited liability partnerships and other parties, details of
which are stated below

a) A) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us
and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not provided any
loans or advances in the nature of loans or has
not provided any guarantee or security to
subsidiaries and joint ventures during the year.

B) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us
and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted
advances in the nature of loans to any other
parties or employees during the year. The



company has not provided any guarantee or
security to other parties during the year.

b) The company has not made investments, grant
advances or loans and give guarantee in respect
thereof provisions of clause (iii) (b), (c) (d) (e) and (f)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to

(v)

us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and
securities, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with in all
material aspects.

According to the audit evidences obtained and
information and explanations given to us, the Company
has received advances from customers amounting to
Rs. 17655778/ -which are outstanding for more than
365 days. Such advances are deemed as deposits in
terms of Section 73 of The Companies Act, 2013 and rule
2(1)(c) of The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014.

(vi) Inrespect of costrecords:

We have been informed that the books of account
maintained by the Company are pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of The
Companies Act, 2013, related to manufacture of
electrical goods and electrical machinery and are of the
opinion that prima facie, the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have not, however, made
detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate and complete. We
are reporting based on the information provided to us
and the report issued by the Cost Auditor for the previous
year.

(vii) Inrespect of statutory dues:

a. The Company is generally regular in depositing with
the undisputed statutory dues, including Provident
Fund, Employees State Insurance, Service Tax,
Income-tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added
Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other
statutory dues, as recorded in Books of Account,
applicable to the Company. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year end for a period more than

six months from the date they became payable
except as follows:

1) Custom duty payable against export obligation
amounting Rs 46.28 Lakhs. It had been explained
that no demand had been issued by any authority in
this regard.

b. According to the information and explanations given
to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Service Tax,
Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Custom Duty and
Goods and Service Tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the

following:
Disputed| Period to Forum
Narfne N?ttl:‘re amount which where
Aot % N (Xin amount dispute
¢ ues Lakh) relates is pending
Central | Service| 3.82 |F.Y.2009-10 CESTAT
Excise | Tax (Vide order |(Custom Excise
Act dt.24.07.12) | & Service Tax
Appellate
Tribunal
CGST | GST 238.45 [F.Y. 2019-20| Commissioner
Act (Appeal) CGST

(viii)

(ix)

According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not
surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as Income in the books of
accounts, in the tax assessments under the Income
TaxAct, 1961 as Income during the year.

In respect of repayment of dues:

a) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to any
lender.

b) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank
orfinancial institution or other lender.

c) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has



not taken any term loan. Therefore clause (ix)(c)
is not applicable to the company.

d) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, no funds raised
on short term basis have been used for
long-term purpose of the company.

e) According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligation of its
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures.

f)  According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has
not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, associates or
jointventures.

a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not raised moneys
by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and
hence reporting under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the
orderis not applicable to the company.

b) During the year the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
and hence reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of
the orderis not applicable to the company.

a) To the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanation given to us, we
have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees, noticed
or reported during the year, nor we have been
informed of any such case by the management.

b) According to the information and explanations
given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by us in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the
Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with
the central government.

c) According to the information and explanations

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, no cases were
received by the company under Whistle Blower
Policy of the Company.

In respect of Nidhi Company:

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore,
this clause is not applicable to the Company.

Inrespect of Related Parties:

All transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 188 and 177 of The
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc. as required by applicable
accounting standards.

a) Based on information and explanations
provided to us and based on our audit
procedures, it appears that the company has an
Internal Audit System but it does not
commensurate with its size and nature of
business and needs to be strengthened.

b) We have been provided and have considered
the internal audit reports of the Company for the
year 2022-23.

In respect of Non-cash transactions with directors :

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the provisions of
section 192 of The Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Therefore clause (xvi)(a),(b),(c) and
(d) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable
to the company.

The company has incurred cash losses in the
financial year as well as in the immediately
preceding financial year. The cash loss in current
financial year is Rs. 1477.28 lakhs and cash loss in
preceeding financial year was Rs. 559.54 lakh.

There has been no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)
ofthe orderis not applicable.



(xix)

According to the information and explanations given
to us and on the basis of the financial rations, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination
of the relevant evidence, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that the company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 16.08.2023

(xx)

(xxi)

and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.

The company does not meet the criteria of Section
135 with regard to Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) hence clause (xx)(a) and (b) is not applicable
to the company.

According to the information and explanations given
to us there is no any qualification or adverse remarks
by the respective auditor in the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the
companies included in the consolidated financial
statements.

For Y CHATURVEDI AND CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-
(CA AVINASH KHANDELWAL)
Partner
M.No. 078797
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



ANNEXURE- B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE

MEMBERS OF RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED,
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, indicating
the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual accounts of Rajasthan Electronics &
Instruments Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2023:-

S.

No.

Directions

Action Taken

Impact on IND
AS Financial
Statements

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

Based on the audit procedures carried out and as per
the information and explanations given to us, no
accounting transactions have been processed/
carried outside the IT system except that the
accounting software and Inventory Software are non
integrated. However, there are no implications on the
integrity of the accounts.

NIL

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by alender
to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for ?
(In case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company)

Based on the audit procedures carried out and as per
the information and explanations given to us, there
was no restructuring of existing loans or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/ loans/interest etc. made by
the lender to the company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan.

NIL

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc)
received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions?
Listthe cases of deviation.

Based on the audit procedures carried out, it was
observed that the Company has accounted for /
utilized the funds as per terms and conditions laid
down by authority.

NIL

Place : Jaipur
Dated : 16.08.2023

For Y CHATURVEDI AND CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-

(CA AVINASH KHANDELWAL)

Partner

M.No. 078797
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



ANNEXURE- C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS & INSTRUMENTS LIMITED,
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2023

Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of RAJASTHAN ELECTRONICS AND
INSTRUMENTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's
business, including adherence to the Company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Company; and



3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Basis of Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our audit, the following material weaknesses have
been identified in the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting as at March 31, 2023:

(a) Keeping in view the size, nature and complexities of
the business, the Company's Internal Audit needs to
be strengthened alongwith periodic review of the
Financial Statments of the Company.

(b) The Company do not have an appropriate internal

control systems in respect of movement of goods

which shows that there is lack of internal control over
issue and receipt of materal and for obtaining external
confirmation from Trade Receivables and Trade

Payables on periodic basis. During the year the

company had issued account statement to Trade

Receivables and Trade Payable however it had not

been confirmed by them. Hence, we are unable to

comment on the operating effectiveness of this system.

(c) The company has awarded contract of '‘Carrying out

Geo Spatial Drone Survey and Development,

Place : Jaipur

Dated : 16.08.2023

Implementation and Maintenance of Geo-Spatial
Solution for RIICO Industrial Areas' for Rs. 28.11 crore
without following Purchase Policy read with CVC
guidelines relating to procurement viz. not resorting
to open tender while the procurement was for
services/works, setting of eligibility criteria at lower
level as compared to size of procurement, not
preparing cost estimations and not assessing value
for money, and inviting of techno commercial bids
(price bids) by email instead of through
e-procurement portal which all may have effect on
reporting but effect cannot be assessed.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the Company's annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
maintained adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting as of March 31, 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and except
for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses
described above on the achievement of the objectives of the
control criteria, the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as of
March 31, 2023.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and
reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent
of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2023
Financial Statements of the Company, and these material
weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Financial
Statements of the Company.

For Y CHATURVEDI AND CO
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-
(CA AVINASH KHANDELWAL)
Partner
M.No. 078797
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited for the year
ended 31* March 2023 in accordance with the Directions/Sub-Directions issued by the Comptroller &
Auditor General (C&AG) of India under section 143(5) of The Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we

have complied with all the Directions/Sub-Directions issued to us.

Place : Jaipur For Y CHATURVEDI AND CO
Dated : 16.08.2023 Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-
(CA AVINASH KHANDELWAL)
Partner
M.No. 078797
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. As at As at
Particular N
articulars ©teS| March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Assets
. Non-current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 2,880.43 3,064.17
(b) Capital work-in-progress 4 - -
(c) Investment Property = -
(d) Goodwill - -
(e) Other Intangible assets
(i) Technical Know How 5 = o
(f)  Intangible Assets under development - -
(g) Biological Assets other than bearer Plants @ ©
(h) Financial assets - -
(i) Investments - -
(i) Trade receivables 6 149.02 191.56
(iii) Loans - -
(iv) Deffered Tax Asset ( Net) 8 2,213.23 1,548.23
(v) Other financial assets 9A 174.10 188.01
(vi) Other non-current assets 12A = 0.58
Total Non-current Assets 5,416.78 4,992.55
Il. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 2,074.80 2,125.19
(b) Financial assets
(i) Investments
(i) Trade receivables 7 16,515.03 15,630.88
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 1 1,358.61 1,550.46
(iv) Bank balances other than (i) above 1A 196.52 251.69
(v) Loans
(vi) Other financial assets 9B 211.20 129.98
(c) Current tax assets 13 267.07 529.07
(d) Other current assets 12B 319.19 451.13
Total Current Assets 20,942.42 20,668.40
Total Assets (I + II) 26,359.20 25,660.95
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
. Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14 1,225.00 1,225.00
(b) Other Equity 15 5,060.54 6,069.39
Total Equity 6,285.54 7,294.39
LIABILITIES
Il. Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities = o
(i) Borrowings - -
(i) Lease liabilities = -
(iii) Trade payables - -
(A\) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 19A - -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 19A 7.59 43.23
and small enterprises
(b) Provisions 17A 284.74 266.25
c) Deferred tax liabilities ( Net) - -
(d) Other non-current liabilities 18A 264.33 243.91
Total Non-current Liabilities 556.66 553.39
lll. Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings - -
(i) Lease liabilities = -
(iii) Trade payables
(A\) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 19B 2,979.81 2,628.20
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 19B 11,993.06 11,787.19
and small enterprises
(iv) Other financial liabilities 16 444 .87 395.18
(b) Other current liabilities 18B 2,964.03 2,036.39
(c) Provisions 17B 31185523 966.21
Total Current Liabilities 19,517.00 17,813.17
IV. Total Liabilities (Il + 111 20,073.66 18,366.56
Total Equity and Liabilities (I + IV) 26,359.20 25,660.95

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )

As per our separate report of even date

For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-

(CA Avinash Khandelwal)
Partner

Membership No. 078797

Place : Jaipur
Date : 16.08.2023
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
( Manish Shukla )
Director
DIN : 09648291

Sd/-
( Amit Kumar Jain )
Company Secretary

Sd/-
( Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director
DIN : 08732688

Sd/-
( Subhash Agrawal )
Chief Financial Officer



STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH 2023

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars Notes| yjarch 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
l. Revenue from Operations 21 12,018.53 16,490.59
Il.  Otherincome 22 118.44 170.56
lll. Totallncome (I+1I) 12,136.97 16,661.15
IV. Expenses
Cost of material consumed 23 6,173.41 9,905.82
Purchase of stock in Trade - -
Change ininventories of finished goods 24 184.36 461.63
Employee benefits expense 25 3,343.46 3,418.63
Finance costs 26 86.57 60.76
Depreciation, Impairment and amortisation expenses 27 192.64 189.31
Other expenses 28 3,826.45 B SBLE
Total expenses 13,806.89 17,410.00
V.  Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll-1V) (1,669.92) (748.85)
VI.  Add: Exceptional items - -
VII. Profit/(Loss)before tax (1,669.92) (748.85)
VIIl. Less: Tax expense 29

1. Currenttax - -
2. Provision Reversal - -

3. Deferred tax 29.1 (663.86) 97.39
Total Tax Expense (663.86) 97.39
IX  Profit/(Loss)for the period from continued operations (VII - VIII) (1,006.06) (846.24)

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations - -
Xl Taxexpenses of discontinued operations = =
Xl Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations (after tax) ( X-XI) - -
Xl Profit/(loss) for the period (IX + XII) (1,006.06) (846.24)
XIV Other Comprehensive Income - -

A (i) Items thatwill not be reclassified to profit or loss - -

(a) Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 31.2 (3.93) 45.02
B (i) Income taxrelating toitems thatwill not be reclassified to profit or loss 29.2 1.14 (13.11)
Total other comprehensive income (XIV=A(i)+B(i)) (2.79) 31.91
XV Total comprehensive income for the year (XIII+XIV) (1,008.85) (814.33)
XVI Earnings per equity share 30
(1) Basic (inRs.) (8.21) (6.91)
(2) Diluted (inRs.) (8.21) (6.91)
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )
As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
(FRN. 001912C) ( Manish Shukla) ( Rakesh Chopra )
Sd/- Director Managing Director
(CA Avinash Khandelwal) DIN : 09648291 DIN : 08732688
Partner
Membership No. 078797
Place : Jaipur Sd- Sd-
: ( Amit Kumar Jain ) ( Subhash Agrawal )
Date : 16.08.2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



(T
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2023

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. | Cash flows from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) for the year (1,006.06) (846.24)
Adjustments for: - -
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss (663.86) 97.39
Allowances for bad debts 204.78 148.21
Assets Written-off - 5.50
Finance costs recognised in profit or loss 86.57 60.76
Interestincome recognised in profit or loss (98.13) (162.01)
Depreciation and amortisation 192.64 189.31
Bad Debts / Subsidy receivable written-off 6.48 6.26
Cash generated from operations before working capital changes (1,277.58) (500.82)
Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (1,052.87) 1,842.05
(Increase)/ Decrease in other assets 125.78 (189.39)
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories 50.39 194.89
Increase/ (Decrease)in trade payables 521.84 197.93
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions 183.58 221.99
Increase / (Decrease) in other payables 997.75 (1,163.65)
826.47 1,103.82
Cash generated from operations (451.11) 603.00
Income Taxes (Paid / Refund Received) 256.60 -
Net (used in)/generated by operating activities (194.51) 603.00
B. | Cashflows frominvesting activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (8.90) (2.09)
Interest Income 98.13 143.24
Net cash (used in)/generated by investing activities 89.23 141.15
C. | Cashflows fromfinancing activities
Finance cost paid (86.57) (60.76)
Net (used in)/ generated in financing activities (86.57) (60.76)
Netincrease/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (191.85) 683.39
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year* 1,550.46 867.07
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year* 1,358.61 1,550.46
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 1,358.61 1,550.46
Difference - -
Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet ( Refer Note No. 11) 1,358.61 1,550.46

*Cash and cash equivalents include other bank balances as per Note 11

1 The above cash flow statement prepared under the "indirect method" as set outin the Ind AS 7 "Cash flow statement".
2 Figures for previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary for uniformity in presentation.

3 Brackets indicate cash outflow.

4  Cash&cashequivalentsincludes Rs. 13.69 Lakhs which is not available for use in normal business operations

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )

As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sdi-
(FRN. 001912C) ( Manish Shukla) ( Rakesh Chopra )
Sd/- Director Managing Director
(CA Avinash Khandelwal) DIN : 09648291 DIN : 08732688
Partner
Membership No. 078797

o Sd/- Sd/-
Place : Jaipur ( Amit Kumar Jain ) ( Subhash Agrawal )
Date : 16.08.2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880



A. Equity share capital

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

1. Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting period

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due
to prior period errors

Restated balance at
the beginning of the
current reporting period

Changes in equity
share capital during
the current year

Balance at the
end of the current
reporting period

1,225.00

1,225.00

2. Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

Balance at the
beginning of the
previous reporting period

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due
to prior period errors

Restated balance at
the beginning of the
previous reporting period

Changes in equity
share capital during
the previous year

Balance at the
end of the Previous
reporting period

1,225.00

1,225.00

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )

As per our separate report of even date

For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRN. 001912C)

Sd/-

(CA Avinash Khandelwal)
Partner

Membership No. 078797

Place : Jaipur
Date : 16.08.2023
UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
( Manish Shukla )
Director
DIN : 09648291

Sd/-
( Amit Kumar Jain )
Company Secretary

Sd/-

( Rakesh Chopra)
Managing Director
DIN : 08732688

Sd/-

( Subhash Agrawal )
Chief Financial Officer




B. Other Equity

1. Statement of changes in other equity for the year ended March 31, 2023

. Reserves and Surplus Debt Equity Exchange
Share Equity Instruments| Instruments| - Effactive Diff.on |Otheritems| Money
application | component Other through | through | porion of | Revaluation translating | of Other | Received
money of Capital | Securities | Reserve | Retained other other cashflow | Surplus the financial| Compreh- |  share Total
pending cqmpoqnd Reserve | Premium | (specify | Eamings | Compreh- | Compreh- | edoes statements |  ensive against
allotment | financial nature) ensive ensive ¢ ofaforeign| Income | warrants
instruments Income | Income Operation
(Remeasu-
General rement of
Reserve net defined
benefit plan)
(a) Balance at the beginning of the current - - - 5973451 308.59 - - - - - (212.65) - 6,069.39
reporting period
(b) Changes in accounting policy or prior - - - - - - - - - -
period errors
(c) Restated balance at the beginning - - - - - - - - - -
of the current reporting period
(d) Total Comprehensive Income for the - - - - - - - - - (2.79) - (2.79)
current year
(e) Dividends - - - - - - - - - - -
(f) Transfer to retained Eamings - - - |(1,000.00)f 1,000.00 - - - - - - -
(q) Any other change (to be specified) - - - -|(1,006.06) - - - - - - |(1,006.06)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year
(h) Balance at the Current Reporting Period - - - - - - - - - -
- - - 4,973.45 | 302.53 - - - - - (215.44) - 5,060.54
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )
2. Statement of changes in other equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
. Reserves and Surplus Debt Equity Exchange
Share Equity Instruments| Instruments| - Effactive Diff.on | Otheritems| ~ Money
application | component Other through | through | porion of | Revaluation translating | of Other | Received
money of Capital | Securities | Reserve | Retained other other cashflow | Surplus the financial| Compreh- |  share Total
pending cqmpoqnd Reserve | Premium | (specify | Eamings | Compreh- | Compreh- | edoes statements |  ensive against
allotment | financial nature) ensive ensive ¢ ofaforeign| Income | warrants
instruments Income | Income Operation
(Remeasu-
General rement of
Reserve net defined
benefit plan)
(a) Balance at the beginning of the current - - - 6,823.45 | 304.83 - - - - - (244.56) - 6,883.72
reporting period
(b) Changes in accounting policy or prior - - - - - - - - - - - -
period errors
(c) Restated balance at the beginning - - - - - - - - - - - -
of the current reporting period
(d) Total Comprehensive Income for the - - - - - - - - - - 31.91 - 31.91
current year
(e) Dividends - - - - - - - - - - - -
(f) Transfer to retained Eamings - - - (850.00) |  850.00 - - - - - - -
(q) Any other change (to be specified) - - - - | (846.24) - - - - - - (846.24)
Profit / (Loss) for the year
(h) Balance at the Current Reporting Period - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - 5973.45 | 308.59 - - - - - (212.65) - 6,069.39
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )
As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sdi-
(FRN. 001912C) ( Manish Shukla) ( Rakesh Chopra )
Sd/- Director Managing Director

(CA Avinash Khandelwal)
Partner
Membership No. 078797

Place : Jaipur
Date : 16.08.2023

UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880

DIN : 09648291

Sd/-
( Amit Kumar Jain )
Company Secretary

DIN : 08732688

Sd/-
( Subhash Agrawal )
Chief Financial Officer




3.1

General Information & Significant Accounting Policies forming part of
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

General information:

Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Limited, Jaipur
(REIL) is incorporated and domiciled in India having
registered office at 2, Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi
Road, Jaipur. The Company is a joint venture between
the Government of India (51% shareholding) and
Government of Rajasthan through Rajasthan State
Industrial Development and Investment Corporation
Ltd., Jaipur (RIICO) with share holding of 49%.

The Company was incorporated on 12th June, 1981 and
falls under the administrative control of Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Government of India and is a Mini Ratna
PSU. REIL is in the business of Electronic Milk
Analyzers, Solar Energy Equipment with minor interest
in Wind Power, Information Technology, Industrial
Electronics and Electric Vehicle Charging Station.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new
standards or amendments to the existing standards.
The amendments so notified are not applicable to the
Company during the period. Financial Statements have
been prepared as per requirement of Schedule-lll of
the Companies Act 2013 and accordingly figures (amount)
in financial statements have been taken as Rs. in Lakhs.
Significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies are set out below :

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

3.2 Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS'),
including the rules notified under the relevant provisions
ofthe Companies Act, 2013, amended from time to time.
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value
amount:

i. Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities,

ii. Defined Benefit Plans —PlanAssets

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual
and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the
financial statements.

Current and Non-Current Classification : The Company
presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based
on Current/ Non-Current classification.

An assetis treated as Currentwhenitis —

i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle;

ii. Held primarily forthe purpose of trading;

iii. Expected to be realized within twelve months after
the reporting period, or

iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from
being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

Aliability is current when:

i. Itisexpectedto be settled in normal operating cycle;

ii. Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading;

iii. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the

settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as
non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as
non-current assets and liabilities.

3.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates,
judgments and assumptions affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
period. The principal accounting estimates used have



been described under the relevant income/expense
and/or asset/liability item in these financial statements.
The Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of these Financial Statements are prudent
and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these
estimates.

3.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plantand equipment acquired by the Company
are reported at acquisition cost, with deductions for
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The acquisition cost includes the purchase price
(excluding refundable taxes) and expenses, such as
delivery and handling costs, installation, legal services
and consultancy services, directly attributable to
bringing the asset to the site and in working condition for
its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in
which they are incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Leasehold land is
amortized over the life of the lease.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost less
their residual values over their useful lives as specified in
the Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. Assets
costing ¥ 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for

intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are
disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

3.5 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of
recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates less
accumulated amortization/depletion and impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price,
borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as
either finite or indefinite. Finite-life intangible assets are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the period of their
expected useful lives.

The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible
asset is based on a number of factors including the
effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and
other economic factors (such as the stability of the
industry, and known technological advances), and the
level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the
expected future cash flows from the asset.

The amortization period and the amortization method for
finite-life intangible assets is reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
Intangible Asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement
of Profitand Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Software
product development costs are expensed as incurred
unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project
is demonstrated, future economic benefits are probable,
the company has as intention and ability to complete and
use or sell the software and the costs can be measured
reliably. The costs which can be capitalized include the
cost of material, direct labour, overhead cost that are
directly attributable to preparing the asset forits intended
use.



3.6 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other

than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company
reviews the carrying amounts of its Property Plant and
Equipment and intangible assets or group of Assets,
called Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of
disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and risk
specific to the assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and
intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for
impairment annually, or whenever there is an indication
that the asset may be impaired.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used
to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised
in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal
is treated as a revaluation increase.

3.7 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net
realizable value. However, materials and other items
held for use in the production of inventories are not
written down below cost if the finished products in which

they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or
above cost. Cost is computed on a FIFO basis, Cost of
finished goods and work-in-progress include all costs of
purchases, conversion costs and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition.

Cost of inventories comprises of all cost of conversion
and other cost incurred in bringing them to their
respective present location and condition and valued on
the basis of FIFO method.

The net realizable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

The inventory in which no transactions of purchases/
sales/consumption occurred during the financial year
are classified as non moving inventory whereas the
inventories in which less than 20% transactions
occurred are classified as slow moving inventory. These
inventories are identified on the year end and
accordingly written down to the twenty percent of its
value. However, if realizable value is higher than the
actual costthan, no impactis taken

3.8 Revenue Recognition

e According to Ind AS 115 which establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether,
how much and when revenue is to be recognized.

e The Company recognizes revenue from contracts
with customers when it satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring promised good or service
to a customer. The revenue is recognized to the
extent of transaction price allocated to the
performance obligation satisfied. Performance
obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of
control of asset (good or service) to a customer is
done over time and in other cases, performance
obligation is satisfied at a point in time. For
performance obligation satisfied over time, the
revenue recognition is done by measuring the
progress towards complete satisfaction of
performance obligation.

e Revenue is measured based on the transaction
price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, service level credits, performance



T

bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any,
as specified in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from
customers.

Transaction price is the amount of consideration to
which the Company expects it to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to a
customer excluding amounts collected on behalf of
a third party. Variable consideration is estimated
using the expected value method or most likely
amount as appropriate in a given circumstance.
Payment terms agreed with a customer are as per
business practice and the financing component, if
significant, is separated from the transaction price
and accounted as interestincome.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all
the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the
goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms
of the contract, there is no continuing managerial
involvement with the goods and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably. The Company
retains no effective control of the goods transferred
to a degree usually associated with ownership and
no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of the consideration that will be derived from
the sale of goods. Revenue is measured at fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, after
deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates
and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government which are levied on sales such as
Goods and Service Tax etc

Revenue from services rendered is recognized
based on agreements/ arrangements with the
customers, over time by measuring the progress
towards complete satisfaction of performance
obligations at the reporting period and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Use of significantjudgments in revenue recognition

The Company's contracts with customers could
include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the
products / a service promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the
contract. ldentification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgment to determine the

deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit
independently from such deliverables.

e The Company uses judgment to determine an
appropriate standalone selling price for a
performance obligation. The Company allocates the
transaction price to each performance obligation on
the basis of the relative standalone selling price of
each distinct product or service promised in the
contract. Where standalone selling price is not
observable, the Company uses the expected cost
plus margin approach to allocate the transaction
price to each distinct performance obligation.

e The Company exercises judgment in determining
whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The Company
considers indicators such as how customer
consumes benefits as services are rendered or who
controls the asset as it is being created or existence
of enforceable right to payment for performance to
date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the
customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer,
etc.

InterestiIncome

Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using
effective interest rate method.

3.9 Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are recognized as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of
providing benefits is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at the end of each annual reporting period.
Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if
applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet
with a charge or credit recognized in other
comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Re-measurement recognized in other comprehensive
income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and
will not be reclassified to profit or loss.



Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the
period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by
applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit liability or asset.

Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:

e service cost (including current service cost, past
service cost, as well as gains and losses on
curtailments) and

e netinterestexpense orincome; and
® re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of
defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and
losses are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the
balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus
in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present
value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future
contributions to the plans. A liability for a termination
benefit is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can
no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit
and when the entity recognizes any related restructuring
costs.

e Short-term and other long-term employee
benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised as
an expense during the period when the employees
render the services.

Liabilities recognized in respect of other long-term
employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows
expected to be made by the Company in respect of
services provided by employees up to the reporting
date.

3.10Financial instruments

Financial Assets :

Financial assets are recognized when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognized at
fair value, in case of financial assets which are
recognized at fair value through profitand loss (FVTPL),
its transaction cost is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. In other cases, the transaction cost
is adjusted to the Fair value of the Financial Asset.
Financial assets are subsequently classified as
measured at :

e Amortized cost
e Fairvalue through profitand loss (FVTPL)

e Fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their
recognition, except if and in the period the Company
changes its business model for managing financial
assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

Trade receivables and loans are initially recognized at
fair value. Subsequently, these assets are held at
amortized cost, using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method net of any expected credit losses. The EIR is the
rate that discounts estimated future cash income
through the expected life of financial instrument.

The provision for doubtful debts @ 10% for outstanding
of more than 3 years and upto 4 years, @ 20% for
outstanding of more than 4 years and upto 5 years and
@ 30% for for outstanding of more than 5 years have
been created.

DebtInstruments :

Debt instruments are initially measured at amortized

cost, fair value through other comprehensive income

('FVOCI') or fair value through profit or loss ('"FVTPL") till

derecognition on the basis of

(i) The entity's business model for managing the
financial assets and

(i) The contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial asset.

(a) Measured atamortized cost:

Financial assets that are held within a business
model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest, are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective



interestrate ('EIR') method less impairment, if any.

The amortization of EIR and loss arising from
impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement of
Profitand Loss.

(b) Measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both, selling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). Interest income
measured using the EIR method and impairment
losses, if any are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. On derecognition, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified
from the equity to 'other income' in the Statement of
Profitand Loss.

(c) Measured at fair value through profitorloss:

A financial asset not classified as either amortized
cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such financial
assets are measured at fair value with all changes in
fair value, including interest income and dividend
income if any, recognized as 'other income' in the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

Derecognition of Financial Asset

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Impairment of Financial Asset

e Expected credit losses are recognized for all
financial assets subsequent to initial recognition
other than financials assets in FVTPL category.

e Forfinancial assets other than trade receivables, as
per Ind AS 109, the Company recognizes 12 month
expected credit losses for all originated or acquired
financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk
of the financial asset has not increased significantly
since its initial recognition.

e The expected creditlosses are measured as lifetime

expected credit losses if the credit risk on financial
asset increases significantly since its initial
recognition.

e For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified
approach' (Refer Point No. 3.10 "Trade Receivables
and Loans") which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the
receivables. The Company uses historical default
rates to determine impairmentloss on the portfolio of
trade receivables. At every reporting date these
historical default rates are reviewed and changes in
the forward looking estimates are analyzed.

e The impairment losses and reversals are
recognized in Statement of Profitand Loss.

Financial Liabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at
the amortized cost unless at initial recognition, they are
classified as fair value through profit and loss. In case of
trade payables, they are initially recognized at fair value
and subsequently, these liabilities are held at amortized
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Financial liabilities
carried at fair value through profit and loss is measured
at fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in
the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Derecognition of Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

3.11 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell
the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

e Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or
e In the absence of a principal market, in the most



advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants actin their economic best interest.

Afair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
thatwould use the assetin its highestand best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurementas a whole:

e Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities

e Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

e Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementis unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company
has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy
as explained above.

3.12 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as aresult of a

past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as
a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision
to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a
finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

3.13 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of
Profitand Loss inthe period in which they are incurred.



3.14Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax
and deferred tax. It is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to an item
which is recognized directly in Other Comprehensive
Income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on
the taxable income/ loss for the year using applicable tax
rates at the Balance Sheet date, and any adjustment to
taxes in respect of previous years. Interest income/
expense and penalty, if any, related to income tax is
included in current tax expense.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary
differences between the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry forward
of unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
the asset and the liability on a net basis. Deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities; and the deferred tax assets
and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
ofits assets and liabilities.

3.15Foreign Currency Transaction

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the functional currency
closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of
exchange differences which are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency
borrowings that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as
costof assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded using
the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.
Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was measured. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured
at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in OCl or Statement of Profit and Loss
are also recognized in OCI or Statement of Profit and
Loss, respectively).

3.16 Government Grant

The Government Grants (Grant in Aid) are accounted for
in accordance with Ind-AS 20. The entity shall consider
the conditions and obligations that have been, or must
be, metwhen identifying the costs for which the benefit of
the Grantis intended to compensate.

Government grants are not recognized until there is
reasonable assurance that the Company will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received. Government grants are recognized in
Statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over
the periods in which the Company recognizes as
expenses the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate. Specifically, government
grants whose primary condition is that the company
should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognized as deferred revenue
in the Balance sheet and transferred to Statement of



profit and loss on a systematic and rational basis over
the useful lives of the related assets.

3.17 Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

Company as Lessee

Right-of-Use (ROU) assets are recognised at inception
of a contract or arrangement for significant lease
components at cost less lease incentives, if any. ROU
assets are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
The cost of ROU assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct cost incurred and
lease payments made at or before the lease
commencement date. ROU assets are generally
depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and
estimated useful lives of the underlying assets on a
straight line basis. Lease term is determined based on
consideration of facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or
not to exercise a termination option. Lease payments
associated with short-term leases and low value leases
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straightline basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at
the present value of lease payments to be made on the
date of recognition of the lease. Such lease liabilities do
not include variable lease payments (that do not depend
on an index or a rate), which are recognised as expense
in the periods in which they are incurred. Interest on
lease liability is recognised using the effective interest
method. Lease liabilities are subsequently increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. The carrying amount of lease liabilities
is also remeasured upon modification of lease
arrangement or upon change in the assessment of the
lease term. The effect of such remeasurements is
adjusted to the value of the ROU assets.

3.18 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit after tax for the period attributable to the equity

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period and for all periods
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of potential equity shares that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.19 Non-Current assets held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their
carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This
condition is regarded as met only when the asset is
available for immediate sale in its present condition
subject only to terms that are usual and customary for
sales of such asset and its sale is highly probable.
Management must be committed to the sale, which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of
classification.

Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated
nor amortized.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell and are presented separately in
the Balance Sheet.

3.20 Dividend

Dividends paid (including income tax thereon) are
recognised in the period in which the interim dividends
are approved by the Board of Directors, or in respect of
the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

3.21 Cash & Bank Balances

Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Balance Sheet
comprise cash at banks and on hand and Bank deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and bank balances also include fixed deposits,
margin money deposits, earmarked balances with banks
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and other bank balances which have restrictions on
repatriation. Short term and liquid investments being
subject to more than insignificant risk of change in value,
are notincluded as part of cash and cash equivalents.

3.22 Operating Segments

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision-maker (CODM). The CODM, who is responsible
for allocating resources and assessing performance of
the operating segments, has been identified as the
Corporate Management Committee.

Segments are organized based on businesses which
have similar economic characteristics as well as exhibit
similarities in nature of products and services offered,
the nature of production processes, the type and class of
customer and distribution methods.

Segment revenue arising from third party customers is
reported on the same basis as revenue in the financial
statements. Inter-segment revenue is reported on the
basis of transactions which are primarily market led.
Segment results represent profits before finance
charges, unallocated corporate expenses and taxes.

“Unallocated Corporate Expenses” include revenue and

expenses that relate to initiatives/costs attributable to
the enterprise as a whole.

3.23 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method,
where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or
accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated

with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Company are segregated.

3.24 Prior Period Errors

Prior period errors include omissions and misstatements
arising from a failure to use reliable information that was
available or could have been obtained when financial
statements for those periods were approved forissue.

Material prior period errors relating to the last
comparative period will be shown by restating the
comparative figures of Balance sheet and Statement of
Profit and loss, wherever necessary. Thus, it will be
disclosed in the comparative financial statements as if
the error had not even occurred.

3.25 Event after reporting period

The 'events after the reporting period' are classified into
two categories:

e Adjusting Events : Adjusting events are those that
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the
end of the reporting period; and

e Non Adjusting Events : Non-adjusting events are
those that are indicative of conditions that arose
after the reporting period.

Amounts recognised in financial statements are
adjusted to reflect adjusting events after the reporting
period. Amounts recognised in financial statements are
not adjusted to reflect non-adjusting events after the
reporting period. If non-adjusting events after the
reporting period are material, then such events are
disclosed along with the nature of the event and an
estimate of its financial effect.



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 ( Contd.)
Note : 4 Tangible Assets

Current Year (All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation and impairment Carrying Amount
Particulars Balance as Balance at | Balance as Adjustm- Deprecia- Balance at As at As at
atApril1, | Additions |Adjustments| Disposals | March 31, | atApril1, é nts tion Impairment | Disposals March 31, March 31, | March 31,
2022 2023 2022 expense 2023 2023 2022

Property plant and equipment

Vehicles 25.95 - - - 25.95 18.44 - 2.90 - - 21.34 4.61 7.51

Road, Drains &

water supply 26.34 - - - 26.34 25.02 - - - - 25.02 1.32 1.32

Building 1,838.43 - - - 1,838.43 224.82 - 31.39 - - 256.21 1,582.22 1,613.61

Furniture and fixtures 174.80 - (0.09) - 174.71 130.83 (0.09) 33.74 - - 164.48 10.23 43.97

Office Equipment 135.61 - 0.09 - 135.70 55.93 0.09 9.31 - - 65.33 70.37 79.68

Wind Power Project 580.00 - - - 580.00 551.00 - - - - 551.00 29.00 29.00

Temporary Structure 26.13 R R - 26.13 26.13 - - - - 26.13 .

Plant and Machinery-

Imported 1,519.14 - - - 1,519.14 797.85 - 89.88 - - 887.73 631.41 721.29

Plant and Machinery-

Indigenous 718.81 - - - 718.81 281.96 - 20.84 - - 302.80 416.01 436.85

Computer and Printers 209.25 8.90 - - 218.15 187.22 - 3.29 - - 190.51 27.64 22.03

Leasehold Premises

Land 127.28 - - - 127.28 18.37 - 129 - - 19.66 107.62 108.91

Subtotal 5,381.74 8.90 - - 5,390.64 2,317.57 - 192.64 - - 2,510.21 2,880.43 3,064.17

Capital work-in-

progress " " " N N ) ) ) ” ” N ) ”

Total 5,381.74 8.90 - - 5,390.64 2,317.57 - 192.64 - - 2,510.21 2,880.43 3,064.17

4.1 Company is availing fund / non-fund based limits from Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock in process, finished goods and book
debts and further collateraly secured by first charge over fixed and movable Capital Assets of the Company.

4.2 Theleaseholdland includes 40000 Sq.Mtrs. area situated at Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi Road, Jaipur and 2500 Sq.Mtrs. area situated at Mansarovar, Jaipur.

Previous Year (All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation and impairment Carrying Amount
Particulars Balance as Balance at | Balance as Adjustm- Deprecia- Balance at As at As at
atApril1, | Additions |Adjustments| Disposals | March 31, | atApril1, é nts tion Impairment | Disposals March 31, March 31, | March 31,
2021 2022 2021 expense 2022 2022 2021

Property plant and equipment

Vehicles 25.95 - - - 25.95 15.36 - 3.08 - - 18.44 7.51 10.59

Road, Drains &

water supply 27.32 - 0.98 - 26.34 25.95 0.93 - - - 25.02 1.32 1.37

Building 1,838.43 - - - 1,838.43 216.34 - 8.48 - - 224.82 1,613.61 | 162209

Furniture and fixtures 217.83 - 43.03 - 174.80 138.56 41.77 34.04 - - 130.83 43,97 79.27

Office Equipment 147.30 - 11.69 - 135.61 57.02 1.1 10.02 - - 55.93 79.68 90.28

Wind Power Project 580.00 - - - 580.00 551.00 - - - - 551.00 29.00 29.00

Temporary Structure 26.13 R R - 26.13 26.13 - - - - 26.13 .

Plant and Machinery-

Imported 1,520.47 - 1.33 - 1,519.14 704.98 1.26 94.13 - - 797.85 721.29 81547

Plant and Machinery-

Indigenous 739.20 - 20.39 - 718.81 278.87 19.37 22.46 - - 281.96 436.85 460.35

Computer and Printers 239.69 2.09 32.53 - 209.25 201.43 30.02 15.81 - - 187.22 22.03 38.26

Leasehold Premises

Land 127.28 - - - 127.28 17.08 - 1.29 - - 18.37 108.91 110.20

Subtotal 5,489.60 2.09 109.95 - 5,381.74 2,232.72 104.46 189.31 - - 2,317.57 3,064.17 3,256.88

Capital work-in-

progress " " " N N ) ) ) ” ” N ) ”

Total 5,489.60 2.09 109.95 - 5,381.74 2,232.72 104.46 189.31 - - 2,317.57 3,064.17 3,256.88




Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 ( Contd.)

Note : 5 Intangible Assets
Current Year

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation and impairment Carrying Amount
Particulars Balance as| Additions Additions | Disposals or [ Balance as | Balance as | o 1\ o rtisation Balance at As at As at
at April 1, |from separate| from internal | classified as |at March 31,| at April 1, expense Adjustments| March 31, March 31, March 31,
2022 acquisitions |developments| held for sale 2023 2022 2023 2023 2022
Technical Know-how 72.70 - - - 72.70 72.70 - - 72.70 - -
Subtotal (a) 72.70 - - - 72.70 72.70 - - 72.70 - -
Previous Year (Al amounts in ¥, unless otherwise stated)
Cost or Deemed cost Accumulated depreciation and impairment Carrying Amount
Particulars Balance as| Additions Additions | Disposals or | Balance at | Balance as Amortisation Balance at As at As at
at April 1, |from separate| from internal | classified as | March 31, at April 1, expense Adjustments| March 31, March 31, March 31,
2021 acquisitions |developments| held for sale 2022 2021 2022 2022 2021
Technical Know-how 72.70 - - - 72.70 72.70 - - 72.70 - -
Subtotal (a) 72.70 - - - 72.70 72.70 - - 72.70 - -

6. Trade receivables - Non Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(a) Unsecured, considered good 149.02 191.56
Total 149.02 191.56

7. Trade receivables - Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
From Related Party
(a) Unsecured, considered good 1,920.19 1,284.85
From Others
(a) Secured, considered good - -
(b) Unsecured, considered good 14,594.84 14,346.03
(c) Doubtful 2,428.81 2,224.03
Less : Allowance for doubtful debts 2,428.81 2,224.03
Total 16,515.03 15,630.88
7.1 The Company sent letters to the parties for confirmation of the outstanding balance as at 31st March 2023, but the response of these letters has not been received by the

company.
7.2

extent of 70% of EVCS invoiced, further Rs 12.85 crore towards the remaining unadjusted amount of EVCS is receivable from Government of India.
The Memorandum of Agreement was terminated due to breach of the terms of the Agreements on the part of M/s Magenta Power Private Limited & M/s. Tecso Chargezone Pvt. Ltd.
to fulfil their obligation of submitting the Performance Bank Guarantee. M/s Magenta Power Private Limited has filed S.B. Civil Arbitration Application no.12/2023, 13/2023 and
14/2023 under Section 11(6) of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 before Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur for seeking appointment of an arbitrator for resolution of the disputes.
Arbitrator is yet to be appointed by Hon'ble High Court.

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023

In FAME Il scheme of Electric Vehicle Charging Station, Grant of Rs 8.15 crore was received for 680 EVCS to establish 222 nos of EVCSs. The Grant has been utilized to the

. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 Months | 1 Year to 2 Year to | More than Total
6 Months to 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 4,869.07 1,185.87 3,531.81 589.02 - 110,475.77
Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - 8,768.07 8,768.07
significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Goods - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 4,869.07 1,185.87 3,531.81 589.02 8,768.07 | 18,943.84
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts - - - - 2,428.81 2,428.81
Total Trade Receivables 4,869.07 1,185.87 3,531.81 589.02 6,339.26 | 16,515.03
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Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2022

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 Months | 1 Year to 2 Year to | More than Total
6 Months to 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 3 Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 3218.07 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 - 9273.03
Considered Good
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - 8581.88 8581.88
significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
Credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - Considered Goods - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - - - - -
significant increase in credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - Credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 3218.07 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 8581.88 17854.91
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debts - - - - 2224.03 2224.03
Total Trade Receivables 3218.07 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 6357.85 15630.88

8. Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

The following is the analysis of deferred tax Assets/(Liabilities) presented in the balance sheet:

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Deferred tax liabilities (448.52) (693.81)
Deferred tax assets 2,661.75 2,242.04
Net 2,213.23 1,548.23

8.1 In assessing the reliability of deferred income tax assets, the Management considers whether some portion or all of the deferred income tax assets will not be realized. The
ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become
deductible. The Management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred income tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this
assessment. Based on the level of historical taxable income and projections for future taxable income over the periods in which the deferred income tax assets are deductible, the
Management believes that the Company will realize the benefits of those deductible differences. The amount of the deferred income tax assets considered realizable, however,
could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry forward period are reduced. As per Management's estimate it is likely that the company will
have taxable future profits over the future years on which this asset may be used. The Company's ability to recover defered tax assets is assessed by management at the close of

each financial year taking into account forecasts of future taxable results.

Year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars Opening balance Efc;(i)tg:rlslggsm Egr(r:\%g:;\see:s:\r/‘eoit:gme Closing balance
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) in relation to :

Property, plant and equipment (344.40) (1.89) - (346.29)
Fair Value of financial assets 5.90 3.30 - 9.20
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 645.82 61.45 - 707.27
Deferred revenue (100.82) (1.41) - (102.23)
Deferred expense 78.95 (8.17) - 70.78
Provisions for Employee Benefit 582.24 6.58 1.14 589.96
Tax on losses (Carry Forward Losses) 929.14 355.40 - 1,284.54
Deferred Grant (248.60) 248.60 - -
Total 1,548.23 663.86 1.14 2,213.23
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(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars Opening balance Ef:f(i)tg:;slggsm 53;‘:32;15::5:390::5;"]6 Closing balance
Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities in relation to :

Property, plant and equipment (333.02) (11.38) - (344.40)
Fair Value of financial assets 13.28 (7.38) - 5.90
Allowance for Doubtful Debts 604.48 41.34 - 645.82
Deferred revenue 12.94 (113.76) - (100.82)
Deferred expense (10.29) 89.24 - 78.95
Provisions for Employee Benefit 539.84 55.51 (13.11) 582.24
Tax on losses (Carry Forward Losses) 582.91 346.23 - 929.14
Deferred Grant 248.59 (497.19) - (248.60)
Total 1,658.73 (97.39) (13.11) 1,548.23

9. Other financial assets

9A. Other financial assets - Non current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
From Related Party

- Security Deposit 0.40 0.40
Others - - -

- Security Deposit 67.88 65.83

- Loans & Advances to employee 242 3.79
-FDR issued as EMD - 19.12

- Cash and bank balance not available for immediate use (See Note below) 103.40 98.87
Total 174.10 188.01

Note : Particulars of cash and bank balance not available for immediate use.

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Bank Balances (Including interest accrued thereon) not available for 228.84 289.97
immediate use being deposits pledged with bank as margin money.

Less : Amount reflected under Other Bank Balance [Note 11A] 125.44 191.10
Amount reflected under other financial assets - non-current [Note 9A] 103.40 98.87

9B. Other financial assets - Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
- Security Deposits 6.24 8.10
- Loans to Staff 0.34 0.19
- Earnest Money 204.62 115.21
- Subsidy Receivable - 6.48
Total 211.20 129.98




Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 ( Contd.)

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

10. Inventories

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Inventories

Raw Materials 1,087.76 1,182.30
Raw Material in Production Department 615.07 357.24
Finished goods 271.04 455.40
Packing Material 5.84 4.54
Stores and Spares 95.09 125.71
Loose tools - -
Goods-in-transit - -
Stock-in-trade - -
Others - -
Total 2,074.80 2,125.19

10.1 The inventory includes Non Moving items and Slow moving items.

11. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash and
cash equivalents at the end of the reporting period as shown in the statement of cash flows can be reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as

follows:
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Balances with Banks (atb+c) 1,356.44 1,547.69
Savings Account (a) 13.69 13.30
Other Bank Balances (b) 711.28 334.39
Deposits with Bank (c) 631.47 1,200.00
Cash on hand 217 2.77
Cheques, drafts on hand - -
Cash and cash equivalents 1,358.61 1,550.46

Subsidy received from Ministry of Heavy Industries (MHI) under FAME Il Scheme is kept in Saving Bank account and these funds are not available for Normal

Business Operations.

11A. Other Bank Balances

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Bank Deposits pledged with bank as margin money (maturity more than 125.44 191.10

3 months but less than 12 months)

FDR Issued as EMD 71.08 60.59
Total 196.52 251.69

Note : Company is availing fund / non-fund based limits from Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material, Stock in process,
finished goods and book debts and further collateraly secured by first charge over fixed and movable Capital Assets of the Company.

12. Other assets
12A. Other assests - Non Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Others -

-Prepaid expenses - 0.58
Total - 0.58
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12B. Other assets - Current

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Advance against expenses to employees 1.58 1.69
Deposit against GST Appeal 23.84 -
Prepaid expenses 10.45 5.64
Other Advances 10.03 73.69
Advances to Vendors 12.83 31.05
GST Adjustable 210.48 339.06
GST on Advances Received 49.98 -
Total 319.19 451.13

13. Current tax assets and liabilities

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Current tax assets
Benefit of tax losses to be carried back to recover taxes paid in prior periods

Advance Payment of taxes 28547 547.47
285.47 547.47

Current tax liabilities - -
Income tax payable 18.40 18.40
18.40 18.40

Current tax Assets / (Liabilities) 267.07 529.07

14. Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Equity share capital 1,225.00 1,225.00
Total 1,225.00 1,225.00
Authorised Share capital :
1,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (as at March 31, 2023 : 1,50,00,000 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued and subscribed capital comprises :
1,22,50,000 fully paid equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,225.00 1,225.00
(as at March 31, 2023 : 1,22,50,000)

1,225.00 1,225.00

14.1 Movement during the period

For the year ended March 31, 2023|For the year ended March 31, 2022
Particulars Number of Share capital Number of Share capital
shares (Amount) shares (Amount)
Balance at the start of the period 1,22,50,000 1,225.00 1,22,50,000 1,225.00
Movements - - - -
Balance at the end of the period 1,22,50,000 1,225.00 1,22,50,000 1,225.00

14.2 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares.

Fully paid equity shares, which have a par value of Rs.10, carry one vote per share and carry a right to dividends.

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Number of % holding in the Number of % holding in the
shares class of shares shares class of shares

Equity shares :

Government of India 62,47,500 51% 62,47,500 51%

RIICO, JAIPUR 60,02,500 49% 60,02,500 49%

Total 1,22,50,000 100% 1,22,50,000 100%
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

14.3 Details of shares held by the promoters.

Shares held by Promoter at the end of the year

% of Change during

Promoter Name No. of shares % of total shares the year
Government of India 62,47,500 51% -
RIICO, JAIPUR 60,02,500 49% -
14.4 Details of shares For Preceding Five Years
Particulars 31/03/2022(31/03/2021|31/03/2020(31/03/2019(31/03/2018

Number of Equity Shares Allotted For Contracts without payment received in cash -

Number of Equity Shares issue as Bonus Share

Number of Equity Shares Bought Back

15. Other Equity

Refer Statement of Changes in Equity for detailed movement in Equity balance.

Current Year

Particulars General Reserves Retained Earnings Total

Balance as at March 31, 2022 5,973.45 95.94 6,069.39
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year - (1,006.06) (1,006.06)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income - (2.79) (2.79)
Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings (1,000.00) - (1,000.00)
Add: Transfer from General Reserves - 1,000.00 1,000.00
Balance as at March 31, 2023 4,973.45 87.09 5,060.54

Previous Year

Particulars General Reserves Retained Earnings Total

Balance as at March 31, 2021 6,823.45 60.27 6,883.72
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year - (846.24) (846.24)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income - 31.91 31.91
Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings (850.00) - (850.00)
Add: Transfer from General Reserves - 850.00 850.00
Balance as at March 31, 2022 5,973.45 95.94 6,069.39

16. Other financial liabilities - Current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
(a) Earnest Money 36.58 35.64
(b) Retention money 20.96 20.96
(c) Security Deposit 104.40 107.56
(d) Employee Benefits Payable 109.57 102.29
(e) Others 96.09 10.48
(f) Reimbursement to Staff against expenses 77.27 118.25
Total 444.87 395.18

17. Provisions
17A. Provisions - Non current

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Employee benefits 284.74 266.25
Total 284.74 266.25
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17B. Provisions - Current

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Employee benefits 1,085.23 916.21
Provision for Warranty 50.00 50.00
Total 1,135.23 966.21

17.1 Provision for employee benefits includes provision for Gratuity, Leave Encashment, Half Pay Leave & liability for Post Retirement Medical Scheme.

The above are recognised as per the report provided by actuary.

17.2 Warranty is provided for Goods as well as for services to customers. The Company provides provision for warranty expenses in accordance with INDAS 37.

18. Other liabilities
18A. Other non-current liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
-Deferred Grant Related to income - 12.87
-Deferred Grant Related to asset 18.15 19.22
-Deferred Revenue 246.18 211.82
Total 264.33 243.91

18B. Other current liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Advance from customers

From Related Parties 178.78 -

From Others 2,529.68 1,720.41
-Deferred Grant Related to income 12.87 12.87
-Deferred Grant Related to asset 1.07 1.07
-Interest payable under Consolidated Fund of India 13.69 13.30
-Deferred revenue 30.99 95.40
-Statutory dues 196.95 193.34

Total 2,964.03 2,036.39

18.1 Deferred Grant related to Income will be recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the

related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

18.2 Deferred Grant related to Assets is recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

19A. Trade payables - Non Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

From Related Parties

From Others

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors of micro and small enterprises

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises

7.59

43.23

Total

7.59

43.23

19B. Trade payables - Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

From Related Parties

From Others

-Total Outstanding dues of creditors of micro and small enterprises 2,979.81 2,628.20
-Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 11,993.06 11,787.19
Total 14,972.87 14,415.39

19.1 The above outstanding amount includes Rs 3229.89 Lakhs due to M/s Suntech Industries because of non fulfillment of contractual obligations. The
Party has already lost two cases in lower court in respect of Company's customers M/s Pradeshik Cooperative Dairy Federation(PCDF) Uttar Pradesh
and M/s UPNEDA. In the case of PCDF the matter is under legal proceedings before Hon'ble arbitrator. In the case of UPNEDA, S.B. civil arbitration

application has been filed before Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur by M/s Suntech Industries.
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Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2023

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 Months 1 Year to 2 Year to | More than Total
6 Months to 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 3 Years
(i) MSME 1,514.49 103.35 237.67 112.04 1,012.26 2,979.81
(i) Others 2,585.22 332.81 1,949.87 1,486.67 1,795.92 8,150.49
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - 6.25 - 3,836.32 3,842.57
Total 4,099.71 436.16 2,193.79 1,598.71 6,644.50 |14,972.87
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on March 31, 2022
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than | 6 Months 1 Year to 2 Year to | More than Total
6 Months to 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 3 Years
(i) MSME 1365.32 137.41 29.57 114.57 981.33 2628.20
(i) Others 4286.78 847.08 1117.82 490.09 1975.34 8717.11
(iii) Disputed Dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues - Others - - - 87.51 2982.57 3070.08
Total 5652.10 984.49 1147.39 692.17 5939.24 14415.39

20 Contingent liabilities, Contingent assets and Commitments
20.1 Contingent liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

(a) Guarantees given by bankers on behalf of the company. 3,693.08 2,404.30

(b) Claims against the company not acknowledges as debts. 4,047.43 3,575,58

(c) GST show cause notice-pending with Commissioner (Appeals-CGST) 238.46 238.46

(d) Service Tax Show cause notices/Demand raised by Excise & Service 3.82 3.82
Tax Department (2009-10)

(e) GST reversed on old sales return - 4217

20.1.1:- Claims against the company not acknowledge as debts include claim by M/s Suntech Industries, M/s Uttam Prakash and Ex-Employees of the
Company for which litigation is pending in court of law.

Contingent Liabilities are recognised when a possible obligation arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity, One of the MSME Vendors ,
M/s Gansum Global Solutions India Private Limited having outstanding amount of Rs. 14.75 Lakhs has claimed interest as per MSMED Act, 2006
and filed an application before Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh at Amaravati. On 26.12.2022 The Hon’ble High Court passed the order
directed to the petitioner to prefer an appeal under sec 34 of the Arbitration Act at Arbitration court at Jaipur. Now the matter is pending before
Commercial Court, Jaipur. As per the management, reliable estimate of the interest obligation cannot be made,Hence, the same has not been
disclosed as Contingent Liability.

M/s KBS Certification Services Pvt. Ltd has filed S.B. Arbitration Application under Section 11(6) of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 before
Hon’ble High Court, Jaipur for appointment of sole arbitrator in the matter. The matter is pending before Hon'ble High Court of Jaipur.

M/s Magenta Power Private Limited has filed S.B. Civil Arbitration Application no. 12/2023, 13/2023 and 14/2023 under Section 11(6) of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 before Hon'ble High Court, Jaipur for seeking appointment of an arbitrator for resolution of the disputes. The
total claim amountis of Rs. 1567.69 Lakhs.

20.2 Contingent assets

20.1.2:-

20.1.3:-

20.1.4:-

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Insurance Claims lodged but not approved/settled 4.64 11.99
Total 4.64 11.99

20.3 Commitments

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed and not provided 14,624.36 13,070.22
for including service and maintenance contracts.
Total 14,624.36 13,070.22
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21. Revenue from operations

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

The following is details of the Company's revenue for the period from continuing operations

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
(a) Sales
Export 304.95 3.33
Domestic 8,155.71 9,015.61
(b) Sale of Services - -
(c) Other operating revenues
Services Maintenance and installation Charges 3,536.65 5,349.53
Grant in aid 12.87 2,112.75
Insurance Receipts 4.86 6.48
Carriage Receipts 3.49 2.89
Less:
(d) Excise Duty - -
Total 12,018.53 16,490.59

21.1 Grantin aid includes grant related to income amounting to Rs 12.87 Lakhs in current year ( Rs. 2112.75 Lakhs in previous year ) which is recognised in profit
orloss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

21.2 Revenue disaggregation as has been included in segment information (Refer note 34).

21.3 The aggregate value of transaction price allocated to unsatisfied (or partially satisfied) performance obligations is Rs. 277.17 Lakhs of which 11.18% is
expected to be recognised next year. No consideration from contracts with customers is excluded from the amount mentioned above.

Changes in Deferred Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2023 are as follows :

Balances at the beginning of the year 307.22
Revenue recognised during the year (169.33)
Addition during the year 139.28
Balance at the end of the year 27717

22. Other Income
a) Interest Income

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Bank Deposits 25.24 47.94
Others 72.89 114.07
Total (a) 98.13 162.01

b) Other Non-Operating Income

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Amortisation of Government Grant* 1.07 1.07
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation - 1.04
Others (aggregate of immaterial items) 19.24 6.44
Total (b) 20.31 8.55
Total (a+b) 118.44 170.56

*Amortisation of Grant of Rs. 1.07 Lakhs ( Rs. 1.07 Lakhs in Previous Year ) is amortisation of grant related to assets which is recognised in profit or loss on a

systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.
23. Cost of material consumed

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Cost of material Consumed

Opening stock 1,669.79 1,403.05
Add: Purchase of raw material 6,307.38 10,172.56

7,977.17 11,575.61
Less: Closing stock 1,803.76 1,669.79
Total 6,173.41 9,905.82
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23A. Details of material consumed

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

(a) Details of Raw Materials consumed

Solar Energy Equipments

-Solar Cells 197.79 273.11
-Others 2,221.29 4,025.98
Electronic Milk Analysers 3,724.06 5,573.84
Consumables & packing materials 30.27 32.89
Total 6,173.41 9,905.82
(b) Value of Imported and indigenous material consumed

Imported 458.84 418.02
Indigenous 5,714.57 9,487.80
Total 6,173.41 9,905.82

24. Change in inventories of finished goods

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Stock

Opening Stock

Finished goods 455.40 917.03
455.40 917.03

Less: Closing stock
Finished goods 271.04 455.40
271.04 455.40
Change in inventories of Finished goods 184.36 461.63
Total 184.36 461.63

25. Employee benefits expense

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Salaries and Wages 2,935.91 3,017.31
Contribution to provident and other funds 338.98 339.55

Staff Welfare Expenses 39.26 29.84
Provision for Medical expenses 29.31 31.93

Total 3,343.46 3,418.63

26. Finance costs

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Interest costs 11.96 -

Bank Charges 27.91 34.29

Bank Guarantee Commission 46.70 26.47

Total 86.57 60.76

27. Depreciation, impairment and amortisation expense

continuing operations

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment pertaining to continuing

operations 192.64 189.31
Impairment loss of Property, Plant and Equipments - -

Less : Depreciation of earlier year written off - -
Amortisation of intangible assets - -

Total depreciation, impairment and amortisation pertaining to 192.64 189.31
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

28. Other expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Other Expenses
Power & fuel 37.77 44.61
Repair & Maintenance

- Plant & machinery 7.07 5.86

- Building 9.56 20.08

- Others 4.84 3.74
Testing & other expenses 3.26 24.25
Component & prototype for R&D 5.48 15.22
Rent 17.00 19.90
Rates & taxes 18.36 15.81
Printing & stationery 11.54 12.90
Travelling & conveyance 134.07 105.05
Postage & communication expenses 16.82 16.85
Legal & professional fee 18.74 25.67
Security, cleaning & other expenses 74.45 73.12
Payment to Auditors 3.09 2.71
Insurance charges 5.76 10.73
Allowances for Doubtful Debts 204.78 148.21
Advertising & business promotion 21.58 9.20
Forwarding expenses 91.12 118.71
Warranty Obligation 59.88 16.25
Royalty, Discount & commission 137.12 144.39
Service, maintenance & installation charges 2,878.72 2,468.31
Foreign exchange fluctutation (net) 16.79 -
Miscellaneous expenses 4217 60.52
Bad debts / Subsidy receivable written-off 6.48 6.26
Loss on Written off of assets - 5.50
Total 3,826.45 3,373.85

28.1 Details of payment to Auditors

Payments to Auditors Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
(a) Statutory audit fee 1.25 1.00
(b) Tax audit fee 0.60 0.60
(c) Certification work 0.99 1.1
(d) Out of pocket expenses 0.25 -
Total 3.09 2.7

28.2 Miscellaneous expenses includes Director's Sitting fees of Rs. 1.40 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 0.90 Lakh) and Board Meeting expenses of Rs. 0..09 Lakh
(Previous year Rs. 0.11 Lakh)
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29. Income taxes relating to continuing operations
29.1 Income tax recognised in profit or loss

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Current tax

In respect of the current period

Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year

Provision Reversal

In respect of the Previous period

Deferred tax

In respect of the current period (663.86) 97.39
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier year - -

(663.86) 97.39
Total income tax expense recognised in the current period relating (663.86) 97.39

to continuing operations

29.2 Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Deferred Tax

Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation 1.14 (13.11)
Total 1.14 (13.11)
Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other 1.14 (13.11)

items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

30. Earnings per share

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2023

Year ended March 31, 2022

Rs. per share

Rs. per share

From Continuing operations

Profit / (Loss) after tax (1,006.06) (846.24)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of basic EPS 122.50 122.50
Basic earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. 10/- each) (8.21) (6.91)
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of diluted EPS 122.50 122.50
Diluted earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. 10/- each) (8.21) (6.91)

From Continuing operations

Rs. per share

Rs. per share

Basic earnings per share

(8.21)

>
©

Diluted earnings per share

(8.21)

30.1 Basic Earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows :

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Profit / (Loss) for the period attributable to owners of the Company (A) (1006.06) (846.24)
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of basic 122.50 122.50
earnings per share (B)

Basic Earnings per share (A/B) (8.21)) (6.91)
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30.2 Diluted earnings per share

The earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share are as follows.
The weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earnings per share reconciles to the weighted average
number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share as follows :

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 | Year ended March 31, 2022
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share (1,006.06) (846.24)
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted earnings per share (A) (1,006.06) (846.24)
Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of 122.50 122.50

basic earnings per share

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of 122.50 122.50
diluted earnings per share (B)

Diluted earnings per share (A/B) (8.21) (6.91)

31. Employee benefit plans
31.1 Defined contribution plans

The Company contributes to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees of its Company maintained

at Employee Provident Fund Office, Govt. of India.

The total expense recognised in profit or loss account of Rs. 224.17 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 227.65 Lakhs).

31.2 Defined benefit plans

The employee gratuity fund scheme is managed by a policy, administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India through approved
gratuity trust fund. The present value of obligation is determined based on Acturial Valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method
to assess the plan"s liabilities including those related to retirement, resignation and death-in-service benefits.

Investment risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability (denominated in Indian Rupee) is calculated using a discount rate
which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. Since
investmentis with insurance company (LIC ), assets are considered to be secured

Interest risk
the return on the plan's debtinvestments.

Adecrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in

Longevity risk

increase the plan's liability.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of
plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will

Salary risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows.

Particulars Valuation as at

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Discount rate (s) 7.44% 6.98%
Rate (s) of salary increase 6.00% 6.00%
Rate of Employee Turnover 3.00% 3.00%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.44% 6.98%

Mortality rates* (During Employment)

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) (urban)

Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) (urban)

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefit plans is

as follows.
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation (1,479.35) (1,674.27)
Fair value of plan assets 783.02 1,062.47
Funded status (696.33) (611.80)
Restrictions on asset recognised
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation (696.33) (611.80)
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Net Interest Cost for Current Period are as follows

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the Period 1,674.27 1,709.99
Fair value of plan assets at the Beginning of the Period (1,062.47) (1,130.50)
Net Liability/(Assets) at the Beginning 611.80 579.49
Interest Cost 116.86 110.12
(Interest Income) (74.16) (72.80)
Net Interest Cost for Current Period 42.70 37.32

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Current Period are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Current Service Cost 37.90 40.46
Net Interest Cost 42.70 37.32
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses Recognized 80.60 77.78

Expenses Recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)/for Current Period are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation For the Period (6.67) (40.95)
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income 10.60 (4.07)
Change in Asset Ceiling - -
Net (Income)/Expense For the Period Recognized in OCI 3.93 (45.02)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Opening defined benefit obligation 1,674.27 1,709.99
Interest cost 116.86 110.12
Current service cost 37.90 40.46
Past Service Cost - -
Remeasurement (gains)/losses : - -
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions| - (1.00)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from changes in financial assumptions (33.49) (43.88)
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments 26.82 3.94
Benefits paid from the Fund (343.01) (145.36)
Closing defined benefit obligation 1,479.35 1,674.27

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Opening fair value of plan assets 1,062.47 1,130.50
Interest income 74.16 72.80
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest expense) (10.60) 4.07
Contributions from the employer - 0.46
Benefits paid from the Fund (343.01) (145.36)
Closing fair value of plan assets 783.02 1,062.47
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Balance Sheet Reconciliation

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Opening Net Liability 611.80 579.49
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss 80.60 77.78
Expenses Recognized in OCI 3.93 (45.02)
Net Liability/(Asset) Tranfer In - -
Net Liability/(Asset) Transfer Out - -
Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer) - (0.46)
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 696.33 611.80
Category of Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Insurance Fund 783.02 1,062.47
Net Liability/(Asset) Recognized in the Balance Sheet 783.02 1,062.47

Other Details

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of Active Members 208 227
Per Month Salary For Active Members 151.91 159.90
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation 6 6
Average Expected Future Service 10 10
Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO) 1,479.35 1,674.27
Prescribed Contribution for Next Year (12 Months) 151.91 159.90

Net Interest Cost for Next Year are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Present value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period 1,479.35 1,674.27
Fair value of plan assets at the End of the Period (783.02) (1,062.47)
Net Liability/(Assets) at the End of the Period 696.33 611.80
Interest cost 110.06 116.86
(Interest Income) (58.26) (74.16)
Net Interest Cost for Next Period 51.80 42.70

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss for Next Period are as follows

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Current Service Cost 31.43 37.90
Net Interest Cost 51.81 42.70
Expenses Recognized 83.24 80.60

Maturity Analysis of Projected Benefit Obligation : From the Fund

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years from the Date of Reporting

1st Following Year 198.17 300.74
2nd Following Year 185.62 154.52
3rd Following Year 248.59 247.08
4th Following Year 188.78 250.69
5th Following Year 202.57 175.68
Sum of Years 6 to 10 582.67 635.97
Sum of Years 11 and above 747.38 793.16
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Projected Benefits Obligation on Current Assumptions 1,479.36 1,674.27
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (67.28) (74.71)
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 75.05 83.45
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 39.31 43.99
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (39.59) (46.05)
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 14.66 12.46
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Increase (16.12) (13.66)

32. Financial Instruments
32.1 Capital Management

Equity share capital and other equity are considered for the purpose of Company’s capital management.

The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to shareholders. The
capital structure of the Company is based on management’s judgement of its strategic and day-to-day needs with a focus on total equity so
as to maintain investor, creditors and market confidence.

The management and the Board of Directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to shareholders. The Company
may take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capital structure.

32.2 Categories of financial instruments and Fair Values

A.) The carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments by class are as follows:

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars - - " -

Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets 18,407.96 18,407.96 17,690.89 17,690.89
Financial assets at amortised cost :
Non Current
Trade receivables 149.02 149.02 191.56 191.56
Other Financial Assets 174.10 174.10 188.01 188.01
Current
Trade receivables 16,515.03 16,515.03 15,630.88 15,630.88
Cash and cash equivalents 1,358.61 1,358.61 1,550.46 1,550.46
Other financial assets 211.20 211.20 129.98 129.98
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities held at amortised cost : 15,425.33 15,425.33 14,853.80 14,853.80
Non Current
Trade Payables 7.59 7.59 43.23 43.23
Borrowings - - - -
Current
Trade Payables 14,972.87 14,972.87 14,415.39 14,415.39
Others financial liabilities 444.87 444.87 395.18 395.18

The Company has disclosed financial instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables, current trade payables and

other current financial assets/liabilities at carrying value because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of the fair values

due to their short term nature.
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

B.) FAIRVALUE HIERARCHY

Except for cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables, current trade payables and other current financial assets/liabilities
disclosed at carrying value, all other financial assets /liabilities are fair valued using level 3 hierarchy.

The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities included in the level 3 categories above have been determined in accordance
with generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow analysis.

32.3 Financial risk management objectives

The Company’s business activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The
Company’s senior management has the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company’s risk management framework.
Risk Management framework is constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from business expansion and interests. Risk
Management framework of the company encompasses practices relating to identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation of various
risks to key business objective. Risk management practices of the company seek to sustain and enhance the long-term competitive
advantage of the company. Core values and ethics of the company provide the platform for its risk management practices. This system

provides a holistic view of the business, wherein risks are identified in a structured manner.
Risk Management aims to ensure timely and prudent decisions to:

- Maximise positive impacts of opportunities.

- Minimise negative impacts of risks.

- Convertrisks into opportunities.

A.) Marketrisk management

The company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates (see note A(i) below) and

interest rates (see note A(ii) below).
There has been no change to the company's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are managed and measured.
A.)(i) Foreign currency risk management

The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values impact the Company’s exports revenue and imports of raw

material and property, plantand equipment.
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect to US Dollar and Euro.

As at 31st March, 2023, the foreign currency exposure to the Company on holding financial liabilities (trade payables) amounted to
Rs. 186.61 Lakhs (March 31,2022: Rs. 158.10 Lakhs) and financial assets (trade receivables) amounted to Rs. 258 Lakhs (March 31, 2022:
Rs. Nil).

A.)(i)(a) Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

A 5% strengthening of the INR against key currencies to which the Company is exposed would have led to approximately an additional
Rs. 8.30 Lakhs gain in the Statement of Profit and Loss (2021-22: Rs. 164.48 Lakhs gain). A 5% weakening of the INR against these

currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.
A.)(ii) Interest rate risk management

There is no outstanding Credit balance of Cash Credit/Overdraft. Thus the Company has no exposure to changes in interest rates.
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(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
B.) Creditrisk management
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the company. The
company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties. The company mostly transacts with government entities
reducing the risk of default on contractual obligations. The company's exposure is continuously monitored.

The credit limits are fixed in respect of individual customers that are approved by Head of Marketing Department . These limits are checked
before orders are accepted from the customers. Also there is a system of periodic review of credit limits.

The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31st March, 2023 & 31st March, 2022 is the carrying value of each class of financial
assets.

The company is making provisions on trade receivables based on Simplified Approach of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. The Company
had followed the practice of creating the provision for doubtful debts @10% for outstanding of more than 3 years and upto 4 years, @ 20% for
outstanding of more than 4 years and upto 5 years and @30% for outstanding of more than 5 years thereby totaling to Rs. 204.78 Lakhs.
The above principle is based on the assumptions of prudence; consistency in recovery of debtors as per past trends where recovery has
been delayed but debts has always remained good.

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

Opening Balance 2,224.03 2,075.82
Changes in loss allowance :

Additional Provision 204.78 148.21

Closing Balance 2,428.81 2,224.03

C.) Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company’s approach
in managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In
doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions. Management regularly monitors the position of cash and cash
equivalents vis-a-vis projections. Assessment of maturity profiles of financial assets and financial liabilities including debt financing plans
and maintenance of Balance Sheet liquidity ratios are considered while reviewing the liquidity position.

Cash flow from operating activities provides the funds to service the financial liabilities on a day-to-day basis. The Company manages
liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and by having access to funding through fund based limit in Bank Accounts.

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company’s financial liabilities based on estimated flows along with its carrying value
as atthe Balance Sheetdate.

Particulars Carrying Amount| Payable within 1 year| 1-2 years |More than 2 years Total

As at March 31, 2023

Trade Payables* 14,980.46 4,535.87 2,201.38 8,243.21 14,980.46
Other financial Liabilities 444.87 444.87 - - 444.87
Total 15,425.33 4,980.74 2,201.38 8,243.21 15,425.33
As at March 31, 2022

Trade Payables* 14,458.62 6,636.59 1,190.62 6,631.41 14,458.62
Other financial Liabilities 395.18 395.18 - - 395.18
Total 14,853.80 7,031.77 1,190.62 6,631.41 14,853.80

* Trade Payable includes Rs. 9602.02 Lakhs as at March 31, 2023 (Rs. 9648.32 Lakhs as at March 31, 2022) which is payable to the

contractor only when the payment s received from customer.
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33. Related Party Disclosures
(a) Name of the Related Parties and Description of Relationship:

As at March 31, 2023

Nature of Relationship

Name of Entity

Abbreviation used

Control Government of India GOl

Significant Influence RIICO RIICO

Key Management Personnel Shri Rakesh Chopra MD
Shri Subhash Agrawal CFO
Shri Amit Kumar Jain CS

As at March 31, 2022

Name of Entity

Abbreviation used

Control Government of India GOl
Significant Influence RIICO RIICO
Key Management Personnel Shri Rakesh Chopra MD
Shri Subhash Agrawal CFO
Shri Amit Kumar Jain CSs
33 (b) Transactions/ balances with above mentioned related parties (mentioned in note 33(a) above)
As at Mar 31, 2023
. Government of Shri Rakesh | Shri Subhash Shri Amit
Particulars India RIICO Chopra Agrawal Kumar Jain Total
Balance
Trade Receivable 1,284.85 635.34 - - - 1,920.19
Security Deposit - 0.40 - - - 0.40
Advances Received - 178.78 - - - 178.78
Transactions
Sale - 734.23 - - - 734.23
Remuneration - - 42.60 36.74 14.09 93.43
As at Mar 31, 2022
. Government of Shri Rakesh | Shri Subhash Shri Amit
Particulars India RiICO Chopra Agrawal Kumar Jain Total
Balance
Trade Receivable 1,284.85 - - - - 1,284.85
Security Deposit - 0.40 - - - 0.40
Transactions
Remuneration - - 39.05 34.44 12.11 85.60
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34. Segment Reporting

In Compliance of Ind AS 108 on “Segment Reporting”, the required information is as under:
Business Segments: - The Company has adopted following business segments as its reportable segment.

1. Renewable Energy
2. Electronic

Geographical Segment has been considered for secondary Segments Reporting by treating sales revenue in India and foreign countries
as separate geographical segments.
() Primary - Business Segments :

Renewable Energy Electronic Total

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Revenue
External 4,281.59 6,356.33 7,736.94 10,134.26 12,018.53 16,490.59
Inter-Segment - - - - - -
Segment Revenue 4,281.59 6,356.33 7,736.94 10,134.26 12,018.53 16,490.95
Total Revenue
Segment results (905.50) (935.96) (775.98) 130.05 (1,681.48) (805.91)
Interest income (+) 98.13 117.82
Interest expenditure (-) 86.57 60.76
Tax Expense (-) (663.86) 97.39
Net Profit / (Loss) (1,006.06) (846.24)
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Segment assets 10,463.47 11,333.33 9,988.23 9,787.64 20,451.70 21,120.97
Unallocated Assets 5,907.50 4,539.98
Total assets 26,359.20 25,660.95
Segment liabilities 12,589.36 11,980.50 6,375.72 4,355.38 18,965.08 16,335.88
Unallocated Liabilities 7,394.12 9,325.07
Total liabilities 26,359.20 25,660.95
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022
Capital Expenditure - - 8.90 2.09 8.90 2.09
for the year
Depreciation for the 144.54 134.38 48.10 54.93 192.64 189.31
year
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() Secondary - Geographical Segments :

(Al amounts Rs.in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

India Outside India
Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue 11,713.58 16,487.26 304.95 3.33
Carrying Amount of Segment Assets 20,451.70 21,120.97 - -
Capital Expenditure/Additions to Fixed Assets 8.90 2.09 - -

35. Other notes annexed to and forming parts of the accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023

A. CIF value of imports

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Raw material & Components 450.73 257.50
Total 450.73 257.50

B. Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Royalty 57.89 67.93
Professional Expenses - 0.49
Total 57.89 68.42

C. Earning in foreign exchange on FOB value

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Export Sales 304.95 3.35
Total 304.95 3.35
D.(i) Corporate Social Responsibility (2022-23)
- Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year - Rs. Nil
- Amount spent during the year ;
Nature of Work In cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
On purpose other than above - - -
D.(ii) Corporate Social Responsibility (2021-22)
- Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year - Rs. Nil
- Amount spent during the year ;
Nature of Work In cash Yet to be paid in cash Total
Construction / Acquisition of any asset - - -
On purpose other than above - - -
E. Expenditure on Research and Development
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Revenue 417.36 378.97
Capital - -
Total 417.36 378.97
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F. Disclosures under Section 22 of the MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM Enterprises

Particul Year ended Year ended
articuiars March 31,2023 | March 31, 2022

i) The Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year.* 2,979.81 2,628.20

ii) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year. - -

iii) The amount of interest paid in terms of section 16, alongwith the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year.

iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which
have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the - -
interest specified under the Act.

v) The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year.

vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises

for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Act.
Total 2,979.81 2,628.20

* Mainly comprising of outstanding which is not payable due to contractual terms and conditions.

Dues to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of intimation received
from the “Suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006.

G. Provision(s)/Adjustment(s) has not been made in the accounts for:

(a) Additional liabilities, if any, in respect of pending Indirect taxes and Income-tax assessment, being unascertained and liabilities which
may arise in future due to mismatching of input tax credit.

(b) Claims pending for settlement in court of law, being unascertained.

H. Expenditure on Technical Literature, Software, Electronic Media Stores, Maintenance, Printing & Stationery and Consumable stores are
charged to profit & loss account treating them as consumed in the year of purchases.

I. Sales does notinclude sales of spares for which service job reports from field has been received after closing of the financial year.
J. Previous years comparative figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

36. Additional Regulatory Information in terms of MCA notification dated 24/03/2021:
36.1 Title deeds ofimmovable property not held in name of company-Under Property, Plant and Equipment

There is no such case where the company does not hold immovable property in its own name, hence no disclosure required.
36.2 Disclosure regarding fair value of Investment Property

The company does not hold any investment property in its books, hence no disclosure required.
36.3 Disclosure in case of Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

During the year the company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment, hence no disclosure is required.
36.4 Disclosure in relation to Revaluation of Intangible Assets.

During the year the company has notrevalued any of its intangible assets, hence no disclosure is required.
36.5 Disclosurein relation to Loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial persons (KMP) & related parties.

The company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMP’s and the related parties that are repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

36.6 Disclosure in relation to Capital Work in Progress.
There is no capital work in progress as on balance sheet date.
36.7 Disclosurein relation to Intangible asset under development.
The company does not have any intangible assets under development.




36.8 Disclosure in relation to Benami property held

No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

36.9 Disclosure in relation to borrowings from banks on the basis of security of current assets:

Company is availing fund / non-fund based limits from Punjab National Bank, secured by way of Hypothecation of Raw Material,
Stock in process, finished goods and book debts. Differences are there between submitted figures to the bank and actual in
monthly/quarterly reports due to time lag in adjustments and Balance Sheet adjustments carried out at year end.

36.10 Disclosure regarding Wilful Defaulter
The company has not been categorized as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution during the year.
36.11 Relationship with Struck off Companies-General disclosure

The company has no transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Act, or under section 560 of the companies
Act, 1956.

36.12 Disclosure regarding delay in registration of charges or satisfaction with ROC

There is no charge or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond statutory period.
36.13 Disclosure regarding Compliance with no. of layers of companies

This clause is not applicable to the company.
36.14 Disclosure of Ratios :-

S.No. Particulars Numerator Denominator 31/3/2023(31/3/2022| Variance
(@) | Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.07 1.16 -7.75%
(b) | Debt-Equity Ratio Long Term Debt Shareholder's Fund + Long - - -

Term Debt
(c) | Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBDITA INT+PRINCIPAL Interest - - -

means only term loan
interest not WC Interest

(d) | Return on Equity Ratio Net Earnings after Tax Shareholder's Equity -16.01% | -11.60% | -38.01%
(e) | Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Sales Average Stock 3.03 4.66 | -35.00%
() Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio | Credit Sales Accounts Receivable 0.72 1.04 | -30.77%
(g) | Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Credit Purchases Accounts Payable 0.42 0.70 | -40.00%
(h) | Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from Operations | Working Capital 8.43 5.78 45.85%
(i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit after Tax Revenue from Operation -8.37% -5.13% | -63.15%
) Return on Capital employed Earnings before Interest, Capital Employed -25.19% -9.43% |-167.13%
Tax & Prior Period Item
(k) | Return on Investment Net Profit after Interest, Taxes| Equity Share Capital plus [-16.01% | -11.60% | -38.01%
& Preference Dividends Reserves

Note: Decrease in turnover and corresponding decrease in working capital due tolosses are the reasons for the variance in the ratios.

36.15 Disclosure regarding compliance with approved scheme of arrangements
There is no scheme of arrangement approved in terms of section 230 to 237 of Companies Act, 2013.
36.16. Disclosure regarding Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium.

The company has neither advanced any fund to intermediaries nor has received any fund with the understanding that intermediary
or company shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company/funding agency or provide any guarantee thereof.

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements ( 1-36 )

As per our separate report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Y. Chaturvedi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Sd/- Sd/-

(FRN. 001912C) ( Manish Shukla) ( Rakesh Chopra )
Sd/- Director Managing Director
(CA Avinash Khandelwal) DIN : 09648291 DIN : 08732688
Partner
Membership No. 078797
Place : Jaipur Sd- Sd-

- Jaipu ( Amit Kumar Jain ) ( Subhash Agrawal )
Date : 16.08.2023 Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

UDIN : 23078797BHADGF4880
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Hifow axgell & Mer a1 srare W I 8
aTel fafr R ®1 eA—8T faaRor 3 Ar=yar <1
el g5T SUR R A1 AR & TR & %4
H H ST E S Y 7l Ie gRAuRiEl ®
sftreyr A T & fog RFeR 8 g
IRAURTAT B ANTT & B H Yoilgd (AT ST
gl

R—Afge 78 o faeeh ga1 4 Wfoerfie arma
% HeY H UM Bl SRA 7, o ad $I dRIG W)
fAf T =1 &1 SUANT B Sof Bl Sl & | fageh
o1 # 3FUd Jou W T @l E IR-AfeE we
FT Igare 39 Iy R faffma <= &1 Iwan
HRE (AT ST & STd S eI DI A0 B Tg
ot | I g R AT B TE R—ASE Al B
3IaTE WR B dTel o™ AT BT &1 A& & Ifead
e H R IR AT AT BT &I AT & A0
HIHT ST & (3707, S Hal R fgara 3aR o
I g @™ AT B I OCI AT AT
fdeRor & #r=gar & R 8, S HHY: OCI AT
ATt faavor # off ggarr ST 2) |




3.16 TR IHEH

RGN S (FETIT ) BT A5l
S UTH 20 & IR T ST & | U= S wrdt
IR TR¥@l W [IaR &7l S 99 dAnTal @
Uga R G G DI g & AT G DI ST
=12y ! efrgfd & ol sra™ & or &1
ENCIR

RGN IS BT I T AT &I < Il B
9 T fob Iferd smeardd 7 8 fb dueil 394
I ordf BT uTerd BT QiR TR U 8T |
TREBRI TR DI S (Al § FaRerd MR
R AM—2I faavor # A=rar & S 2, o
HUT I [T TN DI I F WA H GEATAA
2 o1 forg Sl &1 “RUTE & & ST & |
eIy wu A, ARSN e e wrerfde e
I8 © b Ul IR—are] uREuRRl @ @¥ig,
fFEior A1 e SARUEY HAl, Jord uF H
AR RMoRE & /A H UEAMT Sl 2 AR
Hafea Hulrl & ST Sige IR FaiRerd iR
THAT MR TR SATH—B1 faaRor # AR
fepa v |

3.17 9=

HUAT AT B IRA H R Hell & S
SIS e ST & AT 5 TN § | U 3]deT Uh
gl B, AT 399 I ©, Ife I8 IR & 99
v fAf¥ad afy & forw ugar g aReufiy &
IYANT BT 3T Bt BT PR T2 |
RECC Rk g )

SYIRT &7 JHR (ROU) yR¥gufrar @1 fosr
&Y BT YBIATT H AT A@yof UgT °gchi & forg
TRTd HH UST WicdTed, afe BIs &1, IR aveT &
®Y § UgAET ST 8 | ROU AUkl &f a1 #
geTdhy ofITd UR IO & Sl & | ROU FuRiat
P ANTT H HRIAT YT UgT qIfdeal @ ¥af,
YRS JI&T ANTT IR UST YRY dRRg W) AT
IR gl fby MU uer Y e € | ROU
Ul BT 3H IR WX U & Ay & HH B+
IR We—dzd & MR TR 3faf-ifed yREuRmf
& JAFAT ITIRN Siad R Heaer™d far Siran
2| US &I Irafdy 99 deat iR gRRfql wR faor
P MR TR fgRer @7 Sl @ o favar fadeq
BT YRITT HR IT T fIdhed BT JART 9 B B
foTT anfefer UrcaTe UeT &Rd B | STUdhIfeld Us
3R HH HeI dTel Uel W S[g UST YA Bl Haferd

T T
Ug @ A & ERME Al YW@ B MR W
-1 & faaRor 7 wfiret fobar Sar 2 |
FHUN TS 9T ARIGT B TRNG TR BT S aret ug
% YA & IAAE Hod UR IO Y Y UEr
TRl ®I UgAl € | §9 dRg @ UgT Sriicd |
IRad= g IET T eMie T BT & (S foed
FAHIP IT &R R (¥R 81 B ©), o1 34 3rafer
g & wT H A=A <) S © rE 7 @ feu
ST 2 | Y9741 1ot Ugfd T SUANT R ug &
STRICT R SITST BT YAl &l I & | 918 7 &Tol
ST & SRy U uer qua & g &9 ax
o SITaT € | U @T <1l a1 a8+ <afdr o ug
P FERT H FIEE W AT TS DI @R B
ATdH W geld IR SIERT IO Bl ST 2 | 5
TRE & YA BT 99T ROU HURHIT & Hoa H

AT fohar SIar 2 |

3.18 UfavrERd

g RR A M B TAUET O B S
RRYRDI & o7 <7 fafey & foy oR & 918 g
T BT MAT B SRME IHRT fFaST IR B
qIRT ofad wear o g axa @ 9l 2 1
3@l & IRM SR Iga |1 sEfddl @& forg
FHET SIS IR P ARG AT T Bl
geAret & forg TR fhar Sar 8,5 994
IR, FHTFAT Sfdac] I/RT & [/UTAROT & AT,
Sei= FaEET § Heftd 9gara & 991, gdrn
ST IART B GRAT B gadl feaT 2 |

I RR TGP 3T BT TN & S B folg,
SIFIET TRIRYRDI & HRYT A & oY g o™
IR A & SRIF IHIRT IART BT AR d
guTat & forg Farnfod fopar Smar 2 |

3.19 ferghieh foru enfa TR Aufe

R—are] uR¥ufral @1 ot & forg forg <& 8
gRAURR & wu # afipa fear S g afe
ID! g8 MR FRER SN & qor 930 50 A
fIeh! ofFiqe & ARgH | I Bl Sgdl | I8
T QO AT S 8 9 uiRFuiRT ol e
Rerfar # dowrat 9o & oI Suerer 81, dad S
val @ i S O gR&ulRy @ fawt & forg
JHI QIR JATTT & IR zddh! [T rcafd
FIfad ® | vEue &l o & forv ufdeg &
1Ry, ORI Tffepxor & IR | U 99 & o
qof fqehl & w9 H AT U B DI IS Dl
ST TRy |




ol & fog ) 18 IR—aqar aR|uRRl &1 9
a1 Hegersd fbar ST & SR 7 €1 ulRkeied fabar
AT |

e & forg XET 78 IR—=re] IRFURTT BT I
T M IR 99 & ANTd geTa IFad Hed &
AR OR IO B T € 3R ol uF H T
TR fohar T 8 |

3.20 et

YA Y T AT (SH IR AR Fiwd) Bl
S afYy § Argar <) I & o sfafke amrer
e Fee g1 SIFAIfed fdar ST &, AT sifcH
M B He H Ofd YARYRSBT §RT STAINd
frarsmar g |

3.21 e ARAHIE

3.22

g U3 H e AR dHe FAgd H gDl 3R
e BT H AR T AT A7 IFA BH DI oA
aRudadr & A1 d& 1 IR 2fiet €, S g §
qRad= & oG SIRIH & 31N & |

dog IR 9% AT § Arafy ST, AT JW ST,
dopi @& e uiRd 2y iR 3= §& oy ) enfare
g, 9 W) gcmad R ufdey 2| ercurafey sik
W 9w 1eg § uRads @& 09 Sikgq |
3P B & BRUI, Tha AR THE AT D
1 & ®u § e T8 € |

TR I

JARFET e &I RUE AN SffoRfET fSHiom
B (CODM) BT UTH & TS AR RAfcT &
Y Bl 2 | CODM, ST Wl & 3fde 37k
JTRFET e & U= BT bt B & oIy
feR 8, @ ®uke Ydud afafd @& w0 #
U AT |

ITHE BT S FIARI B IR TR AT b
STraT & R enféfe fagiyarg ww e 8t € 8k
A1 B U fhy Y IR SR Fardi Bl Ui,
IATEH UlhATRAT BT IHidT, UTED & TBR AR a7
3R faaRor faferat § T wefefa gl € |
IR TeT & UTSh! A S~ B9 dTel ITHE IToRd
BT I faaror § Joa & T MR R Rure
fhaT AT 8| SR—THT oG S oFed &
MR R RUIS fBa1 S € Sl g w0 9 doiR
MTRT B & | WHe & uRemd fam e,
iR—adfed PURe I R BRI A U8l & A
a1 ufaffeeT o 8 |

“3IF3MTE ed HIIRe I § YoRd IR I e
2 Ol ¥y wU 9 Sgd o fou RmeR
Ugdll / ARTAl & Geferd g |

3.23 AR gare faaur

Th<] UdTE Bl el fafd &1 SuanT axe Ruld
T ST ©, ST8T &R 9d o™ dl IR—AIda Ui
P ofFed & 99Tl & foTu qaETAoTd fohar ST €,
e AT vfasy @1 gRered Jhdl wifsqal ar
A & Bl ff o= a1 e &R fyger a1
The] YaTe @ AT A ST AT AT Y Bl a%]
BT FHRINTT fHaT Sar 81 w0 & e,
fger iR faqaiyer wfafafeil & F6<) yare a1
3T fpar AT B |

3.24 gd s@fersfeat

g afy @ Ffedl # favad g SMeRT &1
SUIRT a1 H fA%erdr 3 I g AR Tard
IR0 e © ST 39 W9 U o AT U
fhu ST Ahd o 59 SH sl & fore faxia
faRoT STRY R & forg srgAIfad fby Ty o |

Ud ol 1At | Hafdrd Annll gd rafey o
Ffeai @1, SEl W mawad B, e uF QiR
AT R & JAAD AThs] Bl QIR
SRR @ ST | 39 UR, T i
fqeRol ¥ ST YATAT $9 TRE AT ST S
fogfcge 1Tl

3.25 Ruiidnafresesiae

‘RUIfET 2afd & 918 @1 geRil’ & a1 Aol
iffepd foar T 2 :

s UM UM : ARSI geql 9 & o
R amafdy & ofd & Alse Refaal &1 ywror
o T-FUTEHTSTE T : IR—FHARITSH Tl 7 §
S RUIfET sfe & are Scu~ gs Rerfaal &1
HHI A& |

faxira faa=on # ugar 18 ¥ &7 RarféT srafer
@ 91 FARIS g3 Bl ufafdfead o & forg
RIS faar Smar ¢ | faxii faeRon # A=
T RTRT I RATET Sm@fe & arg IR—FHroTd
fear smar 21 afe Rafdn s@®@ & 9=
IR—HARISTT e Hewaqul 8, O Uil =eail
BT GATAT Tl B TP AR Iqb (=T g1
@ STAM & AT fHar Sran 2 |




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fawdta faavot a1 fewar o aret ied (esT: )

e 4 : Yo uREataan
=] (@ I AT B, H, ST9 P AT 7 BT )
T qAT 7R T Wi TeaeTd 3 i 3T A S et [T
foreror 1 310, 2022 31T, | g 2022 TeeT™ 319,
s | T[T | fwer | o023 |l FwE| ot | el | feem | 2023 ;ngjﬁ ;;zTii
EIRE) EaRL)
gfREul, T T SUhur
qreq 25.95 - - - 25.95 18.44 - 2.90 - . 21.34 4.61 7.51
W@( $P, el 26.34 . . - 26.34 25.02 - - - . 25.02 1.32 1.32
o 1,838.43 - . - 1,838.43 224.82 - 31.39 - . 25621 | 158222 | 161361
BRI et 174.80 - (0.09) - 174.71 130.83 | (0.09) 33.74 - - 164.48 10.23 4397
PRI SUPRYT 135.61 - 0.09 - 135.70 55.93 0.09 9.31 - - 65.33 70.37 79.68
ESEEEE 580.00 - - - 580.00 551.00 - - - - 551.00 29.00 29,00
3Ry AT 26.13 . - - 26.13 26.13 - - - - 26.13 . -
A 0 A -
. 1,519.14 - - - 1,519.14 797.85 - 89.88 - - 887.73 631.41 721.29
W 0 A -

C 718.81 - - - 718.81 281.96 - 20.84 - - 302.80 416.01 436.85
FRICR TG ficH 209.25 8.90 - - 218.15 187.22 - 3.29 - - 190.51 27.64 22.03
iwgies uftER
afy 127.28 - . ; 127.28 18.37 - 129 - - 19.66 107.62 108.91
T 5,381.74 8.90 . . 539064 | 2,317.57 . 192.64 . . 251021 | 2,880.43 | 3,064.17
TR @

T W ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
& 5,381.74 8.90 . . 539064 | 2,317.57 . 192.64 . . 251021 | 2,880.43 | 3,064.17

41 HU U XA 9B F B/ IR—FS SRT WA PT A I I8 2, Sl e A1 B geded, HiHhar # Wi, TR A1 AR 981 01 S ArFH A GRRM 2 3R S @l s
AR Tt GuiiTe TREURTT IR Ugel THR gRT GRRT 2 |
42 oiorRIes YA ¥ BeyRr ieifie &, R e, STAqR 7 Rerd 40000 a7 Hiex &R FRIaR, STaqR Rerd & # 2500 a7 Hiex &3 A 2 |

Toaem ad (@@ I AT 5. H, 919 dd AT 7T BT oY)
TN AT W o eI JoaeTd 3 arfa T & S et T
ferarar 1 arier, 2021 31T, |y 201 TeTET 319, | et | 3w
e gfg | wEEeE | foem | 2022 e wE | gt Froem 2022 | oot | 2021t
EoRib) EIRL)
gfHuf, T T SUhur
qreq 25.95 - - - 25.95 15.36 - 3.08 - . 18.44 7.51 10.59
W@{ SP, el v 27.32 . 0.98 - 26.34 25.95 0.93 - - . 25.02 1.32 1.37
e 1,838.43 - . - 1,838.43 216.34 - 8.48 - . 22482 | 161361 | 162209
Bt 3R s 217.83 - 43.03 - 174.80 13856 | 41.77 34.04 - - 130.83 43.97 79.27
PRI SUPRYT 147.30 - 11.69 - 135,61 57.02 | 1111 10.02 - - 55.93 79.68 90.28
g Gofl grotae 580.00 - - - 580.00 551.00 - - - - 551.00 29.00 29.00
3Ry fHHIoT 26.13 . - - 26.13 26.13 - - - - 26.13 . -
WA TG i
. 1,520.47 - 1.33 - 1,519.14 704.98 1.26 94.13 - - 797.85 721.29 815.47
WE ‘f@ oM - 739.20 - 20.39 - 718.81 21887 | 1937 22.46 - - 281.96 436.85 460.35
FRICR TG ficH 239.69 2.09 3253 - 209.25 20143 | 30.02 15.81 - - 187.22 22,03 38.26
iwgies ufER
af 127.28 - - - 127.28 17.08 - 1.29 - - 18.37 108.91 110.20
IgaT 5,489.60 2.09 109.95 . 538174 | 223272 | 104.46 189.31 . . 231757 | 306417 | 3,256.88
TR @
PRIRR ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
& 5,489.60 2.09 109.95 . 538174 | 223272 | 104.46 189.31 . . 231757 | 306417 | 3,256.88




31 1T, 2023 st GHT =¥ o forg ferefiar fararott et fewa s aret witew (shmer: )

e 5 : I aREurTan
=Te] I

(@ I AT B, H, ST9 dd AT 7 BT )

AT AT | ST wiera Yooy i arfa TR & S STt T
fereror 1 37i, 2022| 3 AR | AR fawE Tg\ﬁm 311Te,2023|1 219eT, 2022  uRtwte= 31 9=, 2023 |31 \T=l, 202331 W=, 2022
s |t | R || wivw | www | owd | O | mww | www | wiw
RERIEIRSIEEAN] 72.70 - 72.70 72.70 72.70
U 37) 72.70 72.70 72.70 72.70
fusen ad
AT qAT W o wiera JeoreTd i afa 3T A A1 et [T
fererar 1 37i, 2021 3T AR | AR fowE T‘gﬁm 311Te,2022|1 219eT, 2021  uRtwte 31 W=, 202231 W=, 2022| 31 A=, 2021
s | i | A || wmivw | www | owd | O | mww | www | wiww
THAD TATGRI 72.70 - 72.70 72.70 72.70
ST () 72.70 72.70 72.70 72.70
6. ST Yt - i =me].
Terawur 31 9TH, 2023 st 31 9T, 2022 st
(a7) 3rgRIEra, @y A 7Y 149.02 191.56
Eagl 149.02 191.56
7. SR WTftaat - <re].
feazor 31T, 2023 &t 31 1T, 2022wt
Helfera wiféat &
(37) IrgRfard, ¥er A Y 1,920.19 1,284.85
IR
(37) SR, 2 /1 TY - -
() SrgRferd, wed A ITg 14,594.84 14,346.03
(@) dfeer 2,428.81 2,224.03
e : A FON B WhRId 2,428.81 2,224.03
EXl 16,515.03 15,630.88

7.4 HU A 31 9T 2022 T 1T IR B e & forg mfdat 1 o7 ot €, A 37 9 B ofare B Y S e 2 |

72 SoIfdgd ares AT T &1 B I AT H, 222 SARINTH WG B & o7 680 SARINTH & foTU 8.15 RIS TUY BT T WIS BaIT M7 | ST Bl
SYANT, ST T fhT 7T BT 70% T b 11 ©, SARITA &1 99 SRIATIIT 1 & Y 12,85 PRIS BU AR IRBR H W & |

IR BT RT 1 B IR IhT AHSIIT ST FATG DR 3T 77 o7 | 79 HofeT uraR wigae forfies = faaral & |wmem & fog #easer 31 fFyfts @ 71 =g

A Sod R, STAYR & He, HEaReIdT iR goie A 1996 BT O1RT 11(6) & T8 AGa H.4. 12,2023, 13 /2023 31X 14 /2023 TRR P & |
AR Soa =araTerd gIRT 3l e HeaRes & gfn el @ T E |

STUR i Ui f¥Tee 31 W, 2023 @i

AT ot o fafer @ Frefefiaa srafaat & fog senran
Feerzor cwAT | ewem® | 1wd® | 2998 | swd@ | =
Gl 199 298 3y S2IE

(i) Ffdare amuR wftaet — emsT A7MT ST § 4,869.07 | 1,185.87 | 3,531.81 589.02 - 110,175.77
(i) fdare =R wfttat — R sfse Sikaw # - - - - 8,768.07 | 8,768.07

IeotE g gfg 83 ©
(iii) Fifdare @R wfitqar — sfse wvE - - - - - -
(iv) faarfed =R 9t — S8t AT ST & - - - - - -
(v) faarfed @R wiftrn — 99y sfse Sfkew o - - - - - -

IeoiEd gfg 83 ©
(vi) faarfed @R wftaar — @fse @RE - - - - - -
Do 4,869.07 | 1,185.87 | 3,531.81 589.02 8,768.07 | 18,943.84
ger : GiQt GAARI @ ol UTael - - - - 242881 | 2,428.81
el AR yritaar 4,869.07 | 1,185.87 | 3,531.81 589.02 6,339.26 | 16,515.03




31 9T€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forq fawita faawoT 1 fewan s are ied (husT: )

ST wiftaEr wfs foreger 31 e, 2022wt (@ T g %, W, ST q@ I T BET W)
AT ht a4 fafer | freafafaa sraférat o fog s
s ewER® | 6wemd | 1add PR 3aN | &7
ELl 199 294 3ad e
(i) fAfdare amuRr wftqa — sreeT JFT ST @ 3218.07 | 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 - 9273.03
(i) ffdare @R wftg — R Hfse sifew 3 - - - - 8581.88 8581.88
IeoiEd gfg 83 ©

(iii) Ffdare @R witaar — ®fse WxE - - - - - -

(iv) fqarfed =R wrfSri — 3resT AT Ol 2 - - - - - B
(v) faarfed @R wftrar — R $ise Sikeq + - - - - B B

IeoiEd gfg 83 ®
(vi) fqarfed MR wfern — Hi¥e wRE - - - - - -
Bl 3218.07 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 8581.88 17854.91
gerd : Giey ¢AeRI @ foly UTaerd - - - - 222403 222403
T AT yrfean 3218.07 2249.95 3351.53 453.48 6357.85 15630.88

8. TN Y uREut (35 )
JaT 93 H U SMRAfid R HuRw / Q1) @1 faeeyor freferRad ®

feramor 31HT=, 2023 Rt 31 W=, 2022 Rt
SRR B) AT (448 52) (693.81)
IR B gRFURRIT 2,661.75 2,242.04
G 2,213.23 1,548.23

8.1 JMRIATT MMIHR IRFURTAT @ FITaa=TadT BT Mo B ¥, Hder 39 919 IR fIaR oedl & 6 a2 meerfid smaas uReuRrl & g fowdr a1 |l &
AT T BT ST | ARAAT SIHR IRAURTAT BT 3 71ty I 31afey & SR 9IS BT PR IY A S Ford IR R PRell & FORT SR 3feR el
AT B O € | I S 3Maer Bl B # TR SMISHR IRTRAT, SIFATT 9 o) = I 1 iR o e orifoat & fufRa Sefera w =R
AT B | UfAETRIG dR 7T 3119 & ¥R 3R 9IS &1 ) A 3779 & SIAMT & MR TR, R SIRIfie smarese Aufani weld Oy €, waes &r 7 2 fas
BT BT 59 BRI AT RN S AT BT TEATH BT | SR AP AURTAT B AT IGel] AR A S &, BTl 1P, TN AT A ST aTel] STREIATT
3] ARl @t 1R @1 e 3r@afey § @3 far S awar 8 afe S BRaS 3@y & SR 9IS 3 FR A 3 BT IFA HH B {7 STl 2 | 9der &
3IAM & ATAR I8 [T © b Bl T wiasy & auf # HR AT 9fasy BT ™ 81, 1 IR 39 [T 1 SUANT a1 511 Feball & | U @ faeifad @
IREURTAT BT GTUTET TR B AT BT i A & G AT UROTHT & Gargam| dI &I § & Y T [Oxig 9y & ofd § Jaed gRT fhar Jram 2 |

31 HT=l, 2023 Ht GHTE o9

) AT H 3T AUk 3T )

ferawor Wi oY I — = T T sifem vt
et Y Uit /( Sfae ) & dee o

U], Wi TRAT UG (344.40) (1.89) - (346.29)
=i aReuRkEl @1 St qea 5.90 3.30 - 9.20
T o1 & foIv yraeme 645.82 61.45 - 707.27
MRS XToTa (100.82) (1.41) - (102.23)
3MRARTT @y 78.95 (8.17) - 70.78
HHANT A B ol Uraer 582.24 6.58 1.14 589.96
BT TR A (3T of offs T8 &1) 929.14 355.40 - 1,284.54
TR AT (248.60) 248.60 - -
wA 1,548.23 663.86 1.14 2,213.23




31 HTE, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fawdta faavoT a1 feear o aret ied (esT: )

SR — (it If¥r oI’ . ¥, 519 I Il | dEl )
. AT H 3T AUk 3T )

fererur pPluticaqL T = T T aifaw viw
i Y uftutat ) /( S ) o Heier | ¢

URYURT, e TAT IUHRT (333.02) (11.38) - (344.40)
<t gRqufrl &1 Sfad g 13.28 (7.38) - 5.90
Ay For & forg g 604.48 41.34 - 645.82
TR Toa 12.94 (113.76) - (100.82)
RARTT g (10.29) 89.24 - 78.95
HHAN A B ol Uraen 539.84 55.51 (13.11) 582.24
BIWAT TR B @I o g TS &I) 582.91 346.23 - 929.14
SRR 1M 248.59 (497.19) - (248.60)
w_A 1,658.73 (97.39) (13.11) 1,548.23

9. 311 faitg ufeut~an
931. 31 fareit ufteufwat - #v ey

faawor 31 9re, 2023 i 319, 2022 &t
wafea et &

— gfayfa S 0.40 0.40

am - -

— q‘f%mﬁ‘f%{ STHT 67.88 65.83

— HHAIRAT BT FT 3R IR 2.42 3.79

— THSRIR BT SUAST & WU H SR fhar T - 19.12

— F%hE Td 4% A Teblel SYANT & foly Suater 81 ® (i fewoft <) 103.40 98.87

Cagl 174.10 188.01

feuqutt : Tehg X Sk S AT faraXuT, TehTet SUIHT o foru SueTer & € |

feraor 31 9T, 2023 st 319w, 2022 &t
d% doid (89 W Afvia &arel afd) I SUART & foly Ul =8 &, 228.84 289.97
e Jb & T AT B B w9 H STAT I S B |

ger : 3 d6 doi @ dgd uRdferd fyr (Are 1Y) 125.44 191.10

a1 faita dufaat & qga uRafara aiT-TR-=me (At o) 103.40 98.87

9a. 37 faita ufteufwat - =me]

Terawuor 31 |, 2023 i 31Hre, 2022 =ht
— gfergfa o 6.24 8.10

— T BT RO 0.34 0.19

— T ARy 204.62 115.21

— afeay rftrar - 6.48

wA 211.20 129.98




31 9T, 2023 ol GHTA a6 o forg fawite faeron @1 fewar s=m aret ™ (9T )

(it If¥ oI’ . #, ST @ Il | dEl )

10. HTTE=T

feraor 31T, 2023 Rt 31 W=, 2022 Rt
RSl

Pl Hid 1,087.76 1,182.30
IqTe ATt § dear A 615.07 357.24
TIR HTe 271.04 455.40
CICRIIEE] 5.84 4.54
WR IR wWad 95.09 125.71
o g - -
AT IS H - -
AR H T(H - -
= - B
A 2,074.80 2,125.19

10.1 I ¥ A1 HfRT 31TgeH SR Tl i ngeH Wit € |

11. Toheg 3R TTehe AU

THE! JaTE & fIaR01 & ST & forg, Tg iR Fave Tded! § AT THe iR ol # IHr 9@ MaRgve &1 g Miie 2 | RAfET safdy & sia #

e IR Tha FHGE, ST {5 Tha! HaTe faaver 3 faarar 11 &, 1 gt U3 H Gt #ai & A1l FgaR fer {631 S G &

faawor 31 9T, 2023 i 31 9T, 2022 &t
FeRT o T 9T HT (+TA+T ) 1,356.44 1,547.69
EESECISINE)) 13.69 13.30
o d% 99 () 711.28 334.39
5 & o o (@) 631.47 1,200.00
Y b 217 2.77
TP, JIIC BT H - -
Tehg 3 Tehe T 1,358.61 1,550.46
FAME || IS & d&d 9RI ST #3Terd (MHI) & Ut AfSTSt &l ad @i # @7 747 & iR A SRR A1 e HaTer & folg SueTe g
BB
1131, 3T Sk St
faeror 31 9T, 2023 Wt 31 9T, 2022 i
I ST BT AINE 7 & ©U H 96 & g RRdT @1 T (@Radaar 125.44 191.10
3 HEM W Ifd oifh 12 78 | PH)
THSIAR BT STHS! & ®U § SN fbar am 71.08 60.59
Easl 196.52 251.69

feoutt : Husi IS T 9 W s / IR—BS AR HMT BT A IoT e 8, Sl ded A, Rl AlhAT 4, TAR A1l 3R g ST & glcaeld &

AT W GRIETT 2 3R ST HU B 37 3R Fel YOITa URATRTIT IR HerH J9R §RT GUTR[ES wU A GRIETT fohar 13 |

12. 3= ufwara=n

12T, 31 uftEufwan - X =re]

faeror 31 9T, 2023 Wt 311, 2022 Tt
o —

— WUe wd 0.58

A 0.58

i)




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadra faavon a1 fewar s aret Hied (EsT: )

12801, 3= uREufaa - <re] (@Y IR oIRg %, §, STd T 3=AAT - BET SlY)
faemor 31 9T, 2023 Rt 31 9T, 2022 Rt
— HHAIRAT BT T & ggal A 1.58 1.69
ST ol & Raemd < 23.84 -
s @ 10.45 5.64
3= IRH 10.03 73.69
fasarett &1 3w 12.83 31.05
SIS RIS 210.48 339.06
T A W SIg™IeT 49.98 -
H_A 319.19 451.13
13. AU Y uRE v v it
feaewor 31 9=, 2023 =t 319, 2022 =Rt
AU T uiEarat
T4 37afdy # A fT TG aRE @Y a¥gen & forY R BT BT AR TR for Qe . i
BRI BT U YT 285.47 547 .47
285.47 547.47
TAHT T ST - -
IR < 18.40 18.40
18.40 18.40
FAHE Y uREutaEt / (S ) 267.07 529.07
14. gfeaaet iR Ut
faazor 31 9T, 2023 SRt 31 9T, 2022 Rt
3fFacT eRR Yol 1,225.00 1,225.00
w_A 1,225.00 1,225.00
1,50,00,000 SfFact AT UFH 10/~ B. B (31 A, 2023 TH: 1,50,00,000) 1,500.00 1,500.00
it 3R @i U s | e § :
1,22,50,000 3fdedl 2ot gl yed, Udd 10/~ 9. & 1,225.00 1,225.00
(31 AT, 2023 TH : 1,22,50,000)
1,225.00 1,225.00
14.1 3afy & S IS
31 HT€, 2023 ot GUTA I8 & faQ 31 W€, 2022 ot G 6 o fTT
FERIBEET | FERIBEET |
Ay & ™I H oY 1,22,50,000 1,225.00 1,22,50,000 1,225.00
A & T H oy 1,22,50,000 1,225.00 1,22,50,000 1,225.00

ol get sfdacl ¥RR, ST 10 30 & SRR e 8, Ui TR U dIe @ 8 3R AT BT AR W@ & |
14.2 Uetieh FIORENeh GRT 1@ U 5% | 31fereh 919X ot faemor

31 9=, 2023 Rt 31 9=, 2022 skt
feramor TR PRt NENET TR Pert NENET
Eaksezll siuit | % gifesw Eakaceil stutt o % gifesT
FECEIRIESA
YR RPN 62,47,500 51% 62,47,500 51%
T, STIGR 60,02,500 49% 60,02,500 49%
A 1,22,50,000 100% 1,22,50,000 100%




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fawdta faavot a1 fewar s aret ied (esT: )

(ft ¥ IR . ¥, 519 I STl 7 dEl o)

14.3 YUTE gRT &1 TRt ol faewor
9 @ 37d U yHieY gRT 1@ T 9w ad & SR %
TH{ET T AH JHa i @ A I % gftads
HRT A¥hR 62,47,500 51%
R ORI W 3ienfies fawr va e fm fafics, SR 60,02,500 49%
14.4 g Uie aut o feTq gtemt et foremor
fareror 31/03/2022|31/03/2021|31/03/2020|31/03/2019(31/03/2018

TP H UG A B (997 Igadl B oIy AT sfaac! WRRT Bl A=A

3fFS IR IY B AT, 999 MR B w9 H

qIId WIS Y SfAaeT IRRI DT G

15. 3T gferaet
sfeaet Scta  forga AR -wreTa & o sfaedt | sgema ot faavor 3|
e 9
faraor A= Hod yfaena st ol
31 T, 2022 ek 99 THT 5,973.45 95.94 6,069.39
SIS ;9§ & foy @/ (8169) - (1,006.06) (1,006.06)
SIS : 3T IS 3 - (2.79) (2.79)
gersd : ufaenRd M § e=iaReT (1,000.00) - (1,000.00)
SIS : AT Ao ¥ IR - 1,000.00 1,000.00
31 1T, 2023 TR 9 T 4,973.45 87.09 5,060.54
T ad
faawor T Herd yfqenia st Eagl
31 T, 2021 ek 99 THT 6,823.45 60.27 6,883.72
SIS a¥ & fog @/ (810) (846.24) (846.24)
SIS © 39T &9 M - 31.91 31.91
gersd : ufaenRd M § eiaReT (850.00) - (850.00)
SIS I A RIaR - 850.00 850.00
31 1T, 2022 Tk 9 T 5,973.45 95.94 6,069.39
16. 31 faita Serfan - =]
feeror 31 9=, 2023 i 31 9=, 2022 <t
(CERIBIRUES 36.58 35.64
@) Roe fdr 20.96 20.96
() ufergfa S 104.40 107.56
(T) PHARNT o™ < 109.57 102.29
(@) 3= 96.09 10.48
(@) @@t & favg HHaTRAl B ufayfd 77.27 118.25
A 444.87 395.18
17. Qrae=
17 . e - i) 9]
feramor 31 W, 2023 Rt 319rd, 2022 ki
HHART AT 284.74 266.25
A 284.74 266.25




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faawon a1 fewar o aret Hied (EsT: )

17 it Qrae - <are]

(Tt ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T ST=IAT 7 dHEl 9Iv)

faeur 319, 2023 &t 319, 2022 &t
HHARY AT 1,085.23 916.21
IREN & forT wraem= 50.00 50.00
wA 1,135.23 966.21

171 HAR ST & TG H I, ATDBTRT THAIDRY, JATET I aebrel iR FargRy & qre fafdeear drom & forg <R &1 e wnfie 8 | SRih 3

IR S gRT IR BT T8 RUIE & AR AT <1718 2 |

17.2 TTED! B WA B AT HaRH B forg aRE HaTH & STl 8 | SO §€ YUK 37 & IFHAR IR Wi o fofg HTaeT el 2 |

18. 3T arfrea
18 W, 3 I -=1e] arfared
feewor 31 9=, 2023 Rt 31 9=, 2022 wht
— I W GART SR R - 12.87
— UREURT ¥ AR AR arge 18.15 19.22
— JMRIATT o 246.18 211.82
wA 264.33 243.91
18 . 31T =] qrraret
feeror 31 9=, 2023 st 319, 2022 wht
Dl A AfH
deferg widat | 178.78 -
I=T A 2,529.68 1,720.41
— 3T W AT AR aT 12.87 12.87
— gREURT | Hafrd meafiid e 1.07 1.07
— ART Bl Afed A & favia g = 13.69 13.30
— JMRIATT o 30.99 95.40
— e gPRn 196.95 193.34
Eagl 2,964.03 2,036.39

18.1 31T W WO RN T BT S AT & SR FART MR TR oA AT & H AT & ST Rrad 76+ 39 Ha e andl & 27 & w9 4

ag AT 8, forre forg argar oot arfegfef o o1 gwrar R |

18.2 IRl & Fafrd MeIfid arga o1 uRHURT & STARM Siraw W Faferd MR W= @n A1 811 # Ar=aar & 97 2 |

19 . SR 3 - I} =1e]

faewor 319re, 2023 Rt 319, 2022 wht
Hafera uridat & - -
I=d

— &d 3R Y Sl & oFaRI Bl fol GhrIT A1 - -
— &9 IR oI SeMl & AT A oFaRI Bl Bl JhRIT A 7.59 43.23
oyl 7.59 43.23
19 Y. SMUR &4 - &1

feaeror 31 9=, 2023 Rt 319, 2022 wht
et uiidat & - -
I=d

— & 3R Y Sedl & aRI $I el dhrl M 2,979.81 2,628.20
— &9 IR g SeMl & AT oFERI Bl fel IHTT A 11,993.06 11,787.19
Eayl 14,972.87 14,415.39

19.1 SURITH qHTAT RN # rder Haeh SR BT YRT 7 B & BRI A AACH SO ISl BT 9 3229.89 NG TG 1A € | Tt Ugel €1 U & TTEh! A
T RI® PI—ATRICT ST BN (PCDF), IR U2 MR A JUINTST & Haiel # el JraTerd H &1 ATel B8R gab! § | NRAITSING & AMel § A A1
RS & HHE BT HTIATE] & S 2 | UPNEDA & Al # 499 A Se%s 161 gRT A Sod <RIy, SR & AHeT T4.41.Rifder Heaserdr smae=
TR fhar T ¥ |




IR SR TR Tege 31 /e, 2023 &t

HInnnnmm
31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fawdta faawoT 1 fewan s are ied (husT: )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T SIAT 7 PHEl )

ST i 2 fater & frafafaa safiat & fog s
Ferrrar sTERE | ewaR® | 1998 | 2998 | sw6® kil
EL) 199 298 3qad SRIE
(i) THUHTHS 1,514.49 103.35 237.67 112.04 | 1,012.26 [ 2,979.81
(i) 3+ 2,585.22 332.81 | 1,949.87 | 1.486.67 | 1,79592 | 8,150.49
(iii) farfed qeprmr—reaes - - - - - -
(iv) Taarfed Iprr—ar=a - - 6.25 - | 3,836.32 | 3,842.57
A 4,099.71 436.16 | 2,193.79 | 1,598.71 | 6,644.50 |14,972.87
STUR TR Ui fTege 31 Wi, 2022 &t
AT i o fafer @ Fefefiaa srafaat & fag senran
Ferarrar sTERE | ewaR® | 1998 | 2998 | sw6® F
Cx 198 298 3ad SRIC

(i) THTHTHY 1365.32 137.41 29.57 114.57 981.33 2628.20
(i) a1 4286.78 847.08 1117.82 490.09 1975.34 8717.11
(iii) fdaTiad ser—vauaHy - - - - B -
(iv) faarfed aamar—arm= - - - 87.51 2982.57 3070.08
A 5652.10 984.49 1147.39 692.17 5939.24 [ 14415.39
20. AT e, NTehiEeh UG X fdegar
20.1 3TeRfaTeR grfae

faaror 319=, 2023 Rt 31 W=, 2022 =t

(31) DU B AR F FaRI gRT & TS TR 3,693.08 2,404.30

@) ®u & Rge® Iaf B FT & ©U § WHR T8 a1 11 8 4,047.43 3,575,58

() SIUHST HROT qarsll A Mgh (QTiTdf—ISigwc]) & uTdq afdd o 238.46 238.46

(%) SR Yoo Ud WA R PN gRT AT - HRYT garsil Aifed / faie 3.82 3.82

(2009—10)
(@) g s Red w Sigwd] Saferd - 4217

2011 HUN & RIATE STl BT F0 & wUY H WIHR T8l BT ST 2, RraH 599 Gcd gSwiol, 999 I0H UHIT 3R HUH & gd dHaTNal & aTd A &,

Roras forg FaremT sraTerd ¥ oifdd 2 |

201.2 JMMHRHD ISR BT T GEATT ST & 99 el Tl 3 T9Ifad 1R S 21T & 3R Ria ik @l i daet v a1 @1 1 wiasy
@1 el & afed 89 a7 7 )l & 9 g8 TRE | FeT & A0 #§ 7€ € | vIeaeHs fasdrel § | s, 99 TEE T | i g
fAfice & T 14.75 @RI T &) g1 IRT 8 7 MSMED 1fAf a9, 2006 & IR @751 T 141 51 8 iR SFRTad) # 31y Ueer & A1 S<d
=TT & THET ATIE SR [T © | 26.12.2022 BT A I AT 7 AT IR (AT & I ATferdbrehall BT SRIYR 3 FeReIdT SfaTeld H HeaRerd
AT BT gRT 34 & TEd I A o1 (S QT 7 | 379 T8 Aen At =T, SaqR ¥ dfd 8 | IdeM & Ig9R, <l SR &7 fawassig
AT &I STTIT I Hehell 8, SAleTY, §H SAThRHD IR & WU H T el [T AT T |

20.2 3R {eR aREafaan

feewor 31 9=, 2023 wht 31 W=, 2022 wht
7 T g1 fhy U ifd wiiga / fRuerg 8l Y 4.64 11.99
wHA 4.64 11.99

20.3 Ufdergarg

fearor 319, 2023 ht 31 W=, 2022 st

Hidega

fefed fy ST & g Ay argael @1 srganfa IR SR Ja1 iR EREd 14,624.36 13,070.22
araelt Bl e B @ forg yard wE faar war 2
Rl 14,624.36 13,070.22




31 9Te, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faawon a1 fewan o et Hied (et )

21. U= | e
feRar uRerel= 9 o & U Susl & Voied &1 faavor feforRad 8 |

(Tt ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T ST=IAT 7 dHaEl 9Iv)

faazor 319Te, 2023 HIFATA TS | 31 WTE, 2022 Tl H a6
(31) far
IBEIG 304.95 3.33
VT, 8,155.71 9,015.61
(@) Syamtt @ famr -
(|) g uR=Emed o
HIT TEREM 3IR AT Yo 3,536.65 5,349.53
TR HETIT 12.87 2,112.75
T Tt 4.86 6.48
qRag= uriear 3.49 2.89
TeR:
() SUTET Yo " -
el 12,018.53 16,490.59

21.1 FETIAT I # A1e] a8 # 12,87 TRI T B I A FfAT e e 2 (Urset 99 # 2112.75 g 309 11 99 31afdy # gaRerd SR W o a1
BT H TS ST & O 76 9 Haerd ARl 1 g & WU H UgaTaiil & ! &figfcl & foTg ST &7 g1l 2 |

212 YToa REAG ST o wie e 3 enfiret favar T 8 (e 34 7) |

21.3 IR (7 ARI® T4 ¥ FIe) T @l & fofg smafed oiva Jod &1 Gt Jod 277.17 aRd B0 & FF7H I 11.18% @1 U89 3FTel I8 B &1 IHIQ

B | UTEDI B AT I A BIE TRIheT SR SfoctRad I W dTex TE @ T g |
31 4T€, 2023 skt THTA o = foru Srearfita Tera d aRadT s U §

I ok IR | 99 T 307.22
I & SRIF AT W TSR (169.33)
94 & IR gig 139.28
a9 o 3fa W v wiyn 277.17
22. 37 I
37) =Tel 3
faaoT 319, 2023 M HATE@AY | 31 HTE, 2022 ot GG a8
d% ST 25.24 47.94
= 72.89 114.07
H/A(37) 98.13 162.01

9) 3= IR—URATAT 3

faaur 319, 2023 M EHTE@ Y | 31 |, 2022 i GHG a8
BRI T BT R 1.07 1.07
faeeh ga1 9 SAR—=e™ - 1.04
I (3Ifcrd awIRAT BT Pl 19.24 6.44
HA(T) 20.31 8.55
/A (31+7 ) 118.44 170.56

*1.07 G ¥ & IEM HT URWEH uRFURT § Gl arga™ &1 uReied € (Usd av 3 1.07 g $9d) 51 aRETRRN & Suanfl sfiad w®

TR 3R TR T T BT H TgoIT=T ST 2 |

23. SUYHRT ki T W Skt AT

faaur 319, 2023 M AT AY | 31 HTE, 2022 i GHIG a8

U el TS WTHIT ohi TTRTT

URM® rh 1,669.79 1,403.05

SIS : Pear Aol WG 6,307.38 10,172.56
7,977.17 11,575.61

et « 3ffe Wi 1,803.76 1,669.79

A 6,173.41 9,905.82




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faavot a1 fewar s aret Hied (EsT: )

23 T, UM ot T [T <kt faewor (& I g %, H, S19 b Il T bl i)
feraor 311, 2023 i EATEAY | 31 A=, 2022 AU 99
(31) ud foRT 71T et UTe ot TarawoT

AR FHoll SUBRT

— AR el 197.79 273.11

— 3= 2,221.29 4,025.98

SIdeid Hed TSoR 3,724.06 5,573.84

IR @R UfsT arnh 30.27 32.89
HA 6,173.41 9,905.82
() Tt iR TR AT shi WU T 9o

SIRING 458.84 418.02

el 5,714.57 9,487.80
HA 6,173.41 9,905.82

24. T AT hit Arerd=it | uRad=
feaxor 314, 2023 I EUTEAEY | 31 HTE, 2022 i GUE a9
wie 7 &) /FHH)

RS Tlh
IR AT 455.40 917.03
455.40 917.03
‘zr‘c’rs?ff . 3ifo| wid
IR AT 271.04 455.40
271.04 455.40
TR AT St AT ¥ ufed= 184.36 461.63
& 184.36 461.63

25, SHHESIT T
feraor 31974, 2023 H AT EY | 31 ¥Tel, 2022 & GHE a6
I 3R A 2,935.91 3,017.31
s ffer ok e ARt & avrem 338.98 339.55
PHANT HATT Y 39.26 29.84
fafecar = @ forg uraem 29.31 31.93
el 3,343.46 3,418.63

26. fa @mE
feraor 314re, 2023 W @AM S | 31 TT=A, 2022 it THTA 99
ST AT 11.96 -

9% gob 27.91 34.29
d% TR HHRE 46.70 26.47
HA 86.57 60.76

27. georgT™, &fa 3iw ufienem ==
faaror 319, 2023 M AT AY | 31 6T, 2022 i G 8
RO Harem o Sdfda aReufy, W3 iR Ul &1 s 192.64 189.31
qREURT, | 3R SUBRON @7 efy - -
Tersd : s a¥f &1 qeugr™ 98 @Id H STell - -
et derer | Hafta o geasr, &t it aitetes 192.64 189.31




31 WTe, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faavon a1 fewar o aret Hied (EsT: )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 I ST=IAT 7 dHEl 9Iv)

28. A =T
feraxur 319, 2023 SHIEUTAEY | 31 HIE, 2022 i GU a9
I
fJera vd e 37.77 44 .61
T Ud @@

— e ud 7 7.07 5.86
— 9 9.56 20.08
— 3 4.84 3.74
SR 3R 31 = E 3.26 24.25
I UG fAerd @ v ges iR uieiersy 5.48 15.22
T 17.00 19.90
X R 18.36 15.81
BUE AR LI 11.54 12.90
RIERSEESICINEE 134.07 105.05
TP R JIR T 16.82 16.85
BT Td U Ioh 18.74 25.67
e, FHTg AR T I 74.45 73.12
ST qRIED] BT A 3.09 2.71
41 Yeh 5.76 10.73
Jiferer AR @Y WbrRIdl 204.78 148.21
fasme &R @R TaR 21.58 9.20
Y T 91.12 118.71
IREI TR 59.88 16.25
I, B AR FHHEH 137.12 144.39
HAT, RIRATT 3R RATIAT Yo 2,878.72 2,468.31
faeel ga1 9 SAR—TeE (JE) 16.79 -
fafder = 4217 60.52
Tgd /U AfeAe! Bl g 6.48 6.26
gREuRr & 81 @I g - 5.50
A 3,826.45 3,373.85
28.1 TIETUXI&IehT oht STITAT o faraur

T URT8TahT ht ST 31974, 2023 AT EY | 31 ¥Tel, 2022 & GHE a6
(a1) wifafdres T e gob 1.25 1.00

(@) <o 3iifSe Yoo 0.60 0.60

(&) g B 0.99 1.11

(@) o9 @d | R 0.25 -
HA 3.09 2.71

28.2 fafdes =g & fFeers & 671 o I . 1.40 o (el 98 § ®. 0.90 oE) T dr€ MfeT &1 @d w. 0.09 ag (s af # 0.11 o)
MAA 2|



31 WTe, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faavon a1 fewar o aret Hied (EsT: )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 I ST=IAT 7 dHEl 9Iv)

29. Had HelTe™ | Hetard 31 &l
29.1 Y AT B § W1 YT T T

feararor

31 9T, 2023 ht THTG o9

31 WT=, 2022 ht TATG T4

ECGIEETS

qAHE AT B Ha |

oo 9ut I g B BT AHRISTH

LIECINESEE]

ool Ay & ddy §

AR T

JAA Ay & Hay | (663.86) 97.39

sl 9 9 GEfRd &) &1 FEENE - B
(663.86) 97.39

AT WA | WA SAHT e § W1 YT et et o (663.86) 97.39

29.2 37 SIS I W =TT UTe 3R

4 7 8 o ar i+ & fory g afipa el fdan s

feawor 319, 2023 wiEATE S | 31 WIS, 2022 T A 9
ST T

GRATYT & TR ®T g-3TTdh ol 1.14 (13.11)
HA 1.14 (13.11)

A ATqH 3 H AT U ARIDBR BT AT — 1.14 (13.11)

30. Ui 9o 3
fereror 3117, 2023 HITATE IS | 31 A=, 2022 i THIA a8
%. Ul 9e) %. Qi 9
Tad GeeT &
B _TTETd A/ (B1) (1,006.06) (846.24)
el SUIGE @I 01 & v gidac] SRRl @1 9IRT Siad v 122.50 122.50
yfe FHoR T 31T ( Uik 10/~ €U T Ueh Sferaet 91 ) (8.21) (6.91)
agPd SUITH @l TT0ET & forg 3fFad IRRI &) wiRd 3ivad we] 122.50 122.50
Yfq SR aghd 3T ( Uieh 10/~ U AT Ueh SISt 912 ) (8.21) (6.91)
Hed e | %. gfq 9 %. gfq 9o
a1 3 Ui IR’ (8.21) (6.91)
TIHd M Ui IR 8.21 (6.91)
30.1 Ut R e 3T

O SR S M B AU H SUART By Y Sfaadt Rl @) o <R R 3id W 39 UOR ¢ |

feararor 319, 2023 M A SY | 31 6T, 2022 i G o6
HUAT B HIfADI D HROT (AT & forg am/ (819) (31) (1006.06) (846.24)

Ui BRIR e A & IR B forY ST eRIRI B ARG i 122.50 122.50
@ (4)

yfd JIE) get 3T (31/9) (8.21)) (6.91)




31 T, 2023 i GHTA 6 & forg fawits faeron @1 fewan s=m aret ied (9T )

30.2 Wfa SteR Aehd 21T

(@ I AT B, H, ST9 dd AT 7 BT )

g YR TSI 3T B U H FUART BT ST arell 3T 9 TBR B
O TRR TIPA M & e & o1y Sfaac! RN & ARG i Feam Ui TRR Hol AR BI 0T § SUIRT fby MY

S dTel sfdad] IR & 9iRd 3T IR & 91 Al Wrdl ©

faaror 319, 2023 W EATA S | 31 W, 2022 it THTC a8
gfd SRR e T BT AUET H AN B S dTell (1,006.06) (846.24)
Yfe FHoR Aehd 3T i TUTT H STFNT ki S et 310 ( 37) (1,006.06) (846.24)
Ui eRIR T I @I TOET H Ugeh sfaact RRI @ MR i a 122.50 122.50
AT
W PR T ST Rt AT | Uh Srerret TRt sht T Sied 122.50 122.50
e ()
qfa 9 agha 3T ( 31/9 ) (8.21) (6.91)
31. THUT AT TTATT
31.1 GRTIe FTETE =it

HU AR ARHR S HHaN] 9= [ Hafa™ § g9 TU 0 U1 & G AT HHARAl o forg gR9Ifia siera HarghT

AT ISR § IRTEE <l © |

M AT BT A AT YT el @ 224.17 ARG 9 (fUsel 99 227.65 ARG ¥U) ® |

31.2 IR AT AT AT

FHHARN UYL B IS BT Je€= U Uiferd] gRT BT ST &, O wReiIg Sitas 1 T gIRT Srgaifad I=gel 23 %e & Add A

SRR fehT ST & | QTRIRT BT 9|1 e ATSTHT Bl QIalRAT BT JAThel BR @ oY JFATT YT HIST UG Pl SUANT PR

i Jedlh & STER R eiRe foar Sirar &, forad Jargiy, skt SiR JaT H 3 3 Haferd dr o 2 |

feyarer SRem
ARHARTIT T GRIETT H=T ST 2 |

IRATIYT AR AT SR & g Hed (TR 0y H HeJafiid) @I 0T f$¥hIae &% BT SUANT 3 b Sl & Sl
WHR g€ TR RAET 7afer o it o= a9 & ded # iR it 2 | gfos fraer 1 S (TeenE«) & urd 7, g9ferv

TS SIRgH
BT ST |

S TSl & H BT A IoT1 q1ed H gheg 817, BTeTif, AIoTr & 0T fder iR Res # giq A gq! Al wRurg

<rafafd SiRew

RTINS AT JTRIT & IeTHI Hod Bl UM ATSTHT FIHIRRI BT S7dh JISRTR & QIR 3R a8 3 ARSI

& HATTH A & e H Bl STl 8 | AT IR @ Sitas Jearen # gig | IS & SHaRT 96 g |

IIq SARgA IRITT oI ATSTT <1RId & I HT

T B TOMET AT TR Bl S ISHTR & SR 31X 918 § g R b
HAITH AFAT & Ha H BT I © | ATST1 HIOHIRRI DT Sia JeTeN 3 gl I AISHT B AR 96 SITg! |

SHifeheh TedTeh oh 3699 o foTT SU=HT shi SR A6l WHE ST 36 Wehi off |

ferawor Teatah
319w, 2023 i 31974, 2022 &t
fe@ise o <) 7.44% 6.98%
99 ¥ gfg B 6.00% 6.00%
PHANT THINAR Bl X 3.00% 3.00%
IS gREuRl R fera R 7.44% 6.98%
AT aR* (ISR & SRM) IR YA Sl g &R | IR G Siaq gog <)

(2012—14) (2r29))

(2012—14) (IrE4))

ST TR AT T ST o Waiel | 3RS oh S W a1 814 aTell et Ul § IIiaet WY 36 T § |

feraur 3197, 2023 i 31 9, 2022 Wt
o ot veifia o <1l &1 ad9e g (1,479.35) (1,674.27)
Arerr gREURE &1 3fd o 783.02 1,062.47
fa aifya Rerfa (696.33) (611.80)
ATTaT g gRHAuRT o) gfey

Yeifua oIy S | 3= &R aTel 915, ST (696.33) (611.80)




31 T, 2023 ot GHTW o o feTq faite faawoTt ot feear s aret Aed (T )

AR TEfY o T 91 sATs anTe R R

(@t IR o %, #, ST 9@ AT T BET M)

faaror 319w, 2023 &1 319w, 2022 &t
@ § ™ IIRE BT T A 1,674.27 1,709.99
A & URH H A GREURT & I Jed (1,062.47) (1,130.50)
YRS ® Y5 qiraed/( afguts ) 611.80 579.49
ST AN 116.86 110.12
(=TSt 317) (74.16) (72.80)
AR TaTY o FeTT 91 =T anTa 42.70 37.32
e JTEfE o feag et faawor § wreran wra o e R
faawor 319, 2023 st 319, 2022 @t
EIGESEIRSINGE 37.90 40.46
G Tl AN 42.70 37.32
T AT AT - -
=TT WTed 553 80.60 77.78
T AT o [T 37 MU 1T ( HISE ) H Hrearelt Y &5 e
faawor 31T, 2023 Rt 319, 2022 @t
afy & forg < w difed (@) /=1 (6.67) (40.95)
ST 3 BT BISH Al IRAYRTEN WR Resd 10.60 (4.07)
gReufral @ A # aRada - -
STEITE | AT o T Wr=ret Ui 975 (370 ) /& 3.93 (45.02)
waifta o S o e god § ufied FeEa
faawor 319, 2023 Rt 319, 2022 @t
RS et e < 1,674.27 1,709.99
TS AT 116.86 110.12
EIGESEIRSIRG] 37.90 40.46
T HAT AT .
E#:WHT(W)/%TE{: -
SRS gRoT3T # gRIdT | I~ dWifdhd o™ IR g - (1.00)
i aRomell # uRads & S diifdd o iR g1 (33.49) (43.88)
3 ARG A S dHifbe aM SR 81 26.82 3.94
B I A YA (343.01) (145.36)
it gaifua ey i 1,479.35 1,674.27
et ufigufat @ sfea geat § ufted Fear ®
faawor 319, 2023 &t 311TH, 2022 &t
Ao aREuRTEl o1 IRfe SfRId 1o 1,062.47 1,130.50
TS 3R 74.16 72.80
Ao aREufEl ) R (Fg e @ # wfia IR @ sear) (10.60) 4.07
BREARENESHEE] - 0.46
B A YA fBAT AT A (343.01) (145.36)
st Rt <k sifw st gea 783.02 1,062.47




31 =, 2023 ohi GHTA a8 o feTg fasita faeroT @1 fewar s aret tied (st )

T us e (et <R IRT T ), v e I 7 el )
feraor 311re, 2023 &t 31T, 2022 Rt
RS g <RI 611.80 579.49
AM—gI faa=or § ARIar U e 80.60 77.78
JMRANeTE H AT U Iy 3.93 (45.02)
AR H g <RI / (aRf) -
Y€ TIIE /3RO & arex (URHuf)
fac=lt ga1 =% 4 gRac= &1 g wa -
(Frarear g1 A A fear T @) - (0.46)

T U | W1 YT 91g, qrraredt/( aiReafe ) 696.33 611.80
uftgufaat st stoit
feareror 319w, 2023 &t 319, 2022 &1
T B 783.02 1,062.47
T U3 | W=t YT 915, arrare/( aiguf ) 783.02 1,062.47
3T SAFehRTET
faaor 319w, 2023 &t 31 9=, 2022 &t
b Aewl B G 208 227
|Afha wewil @ forg ufa A aa+ 151.91 159.90
eI o™ <1 & SRE A9TRT &ld 6 6
JirTa arufera wfasy @) dar 10 10
vefT @ <l (Gden) 1,479.35 1,674.27
SFTe 9 @ forg iR e (12 7EM) 151.91 159.90
3Tt o o T 9T STt AT AT ER §
faaror 319, 2023 &1 31 9=, 2022 &1
Ay & Id H o IRIE BT a9 oo 1,479.35 1,674.27
Ay & R # Arorn uRvuREl &1 Sfad o (783.02) (1,062.47)
rafy & wAIftd R g 1/ [@Ruf) 696.33 611.80
TS ATTd 110.06 116.86
(@St 31m) (58.26) (74.16)
Tl A B o gg = anTd 51.80 42.70

ST rafer @ fora erer-grf oot & wreren e = frerer €
ferawor 319, 2023 st 31T, 2022 Rt
EISESCIRSIGE 31.43 37.90
IE ST AT 51.81 42.70
Tl YT & 83.24 80.60

yeifra ey i ot uRuererr favaaon: we |
fearaor 319, 2023 &1 31 9=, 2022 &1
RUIET o aRRg F 914 991 § g yefdd o
1T Irgadt a¥ 198.17 300.74
2RT 3 Iy 185.62 154.52
3T 3@ ay 248.59 247.08
4917 3FaT 9y 188.78 250.69
591 el ay 202.57 175.68
6 I 109 I¥ & AT 582.67 635.97
1@t a9 R HW BT IRT 747.38 793.16




31 =, 2023 ol GHTA a6 o ferg fasita faeroT @1 fewar s=m= aret tied (st )

Haraviterar fagetaor wﬁﬂﬁr?ﬂ@6ﬁmwmwﬂmw)
feararor 319, 2023 &1 31 9=, 2022 &1
Te], TROT3I W F&fid o SR 1,479.36 1,674.27
EPISHET &R # SeeT UHIT T +1% Rac (67.28) (74.71)
fSPTSST TR H Seel Y1 BT -1% uRad 75.05 83.45
9 gfg B &R H Secl Y91d Bl +1% TRac= 39.31 43.99
I gfg B &R H Secl g91d Bl -1% IR (39.59) (46.05)
HHARY THIMNIR BT &R H ol UMTd BT +1% gRad 14.66 12.46
HHARY THIMNGR BT &R H ol YA BT -1% TR (16.12) (13.66)

32. fa<ia s

32.1 USH yaeA

SN B Yol T B 32T A I AR Yoh 3iR 31 ) W AR frar Srar 2 |

HUT 7T Goll BT JGG BT € AT NS B B 0Y H SIRY I8 3R IRRYRSDT B g Rew Bl Tgapford BT BI 3= & bl
GRIGTT T ST b | DU DI Yol ARET Rl Sdac! UR &1 Qo & A1 S| UM 3R feT—afafas &1 Srexdl & Jaer & hel

TR SMTRT 2 difeh fAdeT!, eRI 3R 9I9TR & fAZar bl g0 T S 9 |

Tee 3R e e goll R RET & A1—W1eT IRRERST BT AT & TR B R SRAT & | ST 7T Goll FaT Bl 917

R T IS 3MAeIF BT Al FHATIINTT HR & {10 SfId Hed SoT Fahdl © |

32.2 faxitarareri st sifora iR st gea
31) a7 & SFAR T el 1 a8 Yoo 3R ST 4o SH UPR & -
& 3110, 2023 &t 31 9=, 2022 ht
& g e T Rkl e ge

fawtta ufteufaat 18,407.96 18,407.96 17,690.89 17,690.89
TR o R R aRgufRr

R ERCC eIl

TR it 149.02 149.02 191.56 191.56
I o<t aREuRT 174.10 174.10 188.01 188.01
Ere e

TR YTt 16,515.03 16,515.03 15,630.88 15,630.88
T AR THg FAI 1,358.61 1,358.61 1,550.46 1,550.46
I o< uRGuRm 211.20 211.20 129.98 129.98
fa~ira afaea

uReneyd arTd W giRd foi <ifd - 15,425.33 15,425.33 14,853.80 14,853.80
ReReree

IR T 7.59 7.59 43.23 43.23
TR - - - -
ERe k]

AR <7 14,972.87 14,972.87 14,415.39 14,415.39
g foig < 444 .87 444.87 395.18 395.18

BU 7 ADE AR Tha TS, ITH AR VT, GEHA RTAR <7 3R A= IAH (017 TRATRRT / Jrideal oI fa<iiy A o

B Hed IR Tde (a1 2 Fifds I a8+ 0T D! AedbIoTdh TP & HIRYT I Hedl BT U Iord A o |




31 9T€, 2023 i AW 9 o forg fadra faawon aa1 fewar s et Hied (et )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T =IAT 1 PHEl )
) A e srEwn
AHE IR The TG, TAHH ATAR I, IAAM AR < 3R 37 qaAH o<l aRFuirl / 1@l o Breds, Sl fd a8+
I TR Udhe fham 131 7, o |1 faxiiar aREufl / 1Rl o1 iR 3 31 BT STANT SR I Jeid [l STl © |
JWRIH TR 3 AT H eiAe i aREURR iR fa<ia 1Rl &1 S Jod RIRIT Tl JaTg [a9elyor & SR uR 3779 iR
TR W Joo AR dfed @ JFAR FeiRa far Tar 2|
32.3 fadawifanusia 2y
HUHT DT FTaATRIG Tfafert faf= TR & i SiRaH ST dReldT SIRdH, IT9TR SIRGH 3R Bfse SiRad & Wudh # ¢ |
HUHT B SIRIH T ST BT IATYAT 3R G &l T TR Hu- & aRS Je6eH 3 8 | ATIR fIR iR Bdl ¥ S~ 8F
Tl Y iR IR SIRGAT & foTY FTRIA H&e S BT SR 3FeId (BT ST 8 | HUA & SIRGH Faed gie H T Taarid
Ieed & forg fafr=T SIRgAl &1 g, Jeid, PRI IR LTHROT I A eI WY SMet 2 | HUsi Bl SR Jder Wiy ol
% QBT o1 ARUE D AT BT I G IR GG BT T BT & | DU & ol o AR ATdal gHd SIRGH e Herraii
@ fofg 59 JaT BRI © | I UVITell FaAT BT FHY SRCHI0T YaTd Bl &, o SRed! @l ugar |xferd a¥ie | &1 Sl © |

SR Jde BT Ie TR & oy w9 0R iR fadeyul o7y e &R e

— JAERT b FHRIHD Y] DI IS

— SIIREH! & THRITD THTaT BT HH BT
— SIREHAT BT raeRt # g
37) IR e gse
FHUT DI AAARRT 39 I wu & faqeh ga1 fafma <= (= A1 T () <) iR et <=1 (1 Aire T (i) <) # aRada &
foxfrr SIReHT BT ISR &eell € |
ISR SIREAl & Ui HU & SIRGA AT 39 SIRIAT DT T iR TN & TN H DTS IGeAd Tl AT 2 |
3)(i) fadsfrasrsifanyseT
PUT 59 SIREH & e © o el Jar i H uRac I Bl & [F131d % 31k Pedl ATel AR FUfT, A AR IUHRN
@ AT TR 3R TS |
BUT DT JFHARD! SR AR IR I FARI=T o1 SIRHT A ST 817 dTel el JaT SIRIH BT A1 BRA1 ISl 2 |

31 A9, 2023 T, NI IR (IR T) & WR BT a2l JoT SRaH & 186.61 ARI DU (31 AT, 2022: 158.10 ARG
TI) 3R foira Hufn (@TuR ure) & 258 SRG TUY (31 ATE, 2022: IFT) @ {7 |

31)()( =1) fedvitagrHaeTe favetur

T T3l & GehTael R BUA H 5% BI HoTgd! A U] bl AT —STi+ [4qR0T H ST 8.30 G BU T SAfIR<h T BT
(2021—22: 164.48 TG FU) | 39 1311 B GebTael AR ST B 5% BHGIR I H FH oifcb [AURIT HHTT TS |

a1 )(il) =TT SifeH yelerm
DI BT / IARGIIE BT Dls IHIAT ST doi< Tl & | 3 TDR HUHI BT AT a1 H §GclTd BT hIs SIIRIH Tai © |




31 W€, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fawdta faavon a1 fewar s aret Hied (EsT: )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T ST=IAT 7 BHaEl 9Iv)

o) shfse wfen s

PHec ARIH IH FIRIH BT HRIT BT &SIl Y Hfcraet 370 AidaTHd JMdl IR g BT e TRUITFRGHY HUHT DI
fO<T J&Te 81T | SUAT -1 SHact A AT FAUETHRI B HTT FA8R BRI D AT SUATS & | HUAT SATGTAR WD FReATAT
P 1T oied Bl &, T dfaerats S1Ricdl iR fShice &7 SIRIH BH &1 ST & | SUT & SITRIH BT TR AR /dT

ST R |

AR TTED] & Fae 7 BT WA T BT S 2 578 A9 fmT & 9@ gRT SgAIfad fohar SIram & | 38l 4 3ifex
THR B T TSl 57 A1 DI e Bl Sl © | 1T 81 9P 3TelTdT hise JHT &I THI—TTT IR THIET BT Fawe ¥ 2 |
31 T, 2023 37X 31 A, 2022 BT HUYI BT B TRIA BT 3 SReH faehg yReuRed & e a7t &7 987 79 2 |
BT JUfRIT BHeT AN (SUUA) AIS & AP GICHIV B AR TR RTUR AMCTAT TR JTGI BR &1 © | HU + Aiawer
Foll & fory 3 a¥ ¥ 31fd® 3R 4 a9 & & BT & fIY @10%, 4 Y ¥ AfYH IR 5 96 TH & BT & oY @20% 3R

5 981 9§ AP B THRIT B [T @ 30% A TG G DI Yol BT YTl (AT 8, 39 bR del M 204.78 TRI T s |
SURRH FAGId [dde BT &R0 UR AR ©; (U8l S & AR STaRI B agel] H [FRARdl, S8l a9l H %) §8 ©, offdd

ISR SHIT 3T BT © |
feaaur 2022-23 2021-22
YRR 9w 2,224.03 2,075.82
BT~ Teriar § gRddH:
SrfaRad Taer= 204.78 148.21
Sfamviw 2,428.81 2,224.03

) dAaTiEgH qaeq

TREAAT SIIRgH T8 SIIRaH & TS Bl Bl 3= faxig IRl ¥ e IRl Bl GRT 6 H AT HRAT ST | ARAAT & T
H BU BT gfedIvr g8 FHAad A1 2 b S0 U ARAIBR] JHA IO a7 U+ ST&TRAT BT IRT B & oY i o
1 | VAT R H, Jaee QM 3R qraqel aH1 Rerfadl uR faem oxar | gdge Fafid wu A srgami &1 gl § Téa 3R Tdha
FAG! BT Rerfcr B IR BT & | AReA B Reafy &1 FHier orad FHy o7 faqaror Jreirei 3R Jere U3 aRerdl AguTd &
RIRETT Afed fa<ia aREuf iR fa<i <Rl @7 uRudadr Whisd & 3Mhad UR faar fhar S g |

HU TAT FHa! gAY AR AR b @l § B SMRa AT & A | BT I6 Ugd IR averdl SIRaH &I Jaer Hel
gl

frferRa drferet Gar U3l &1 RIG & AR AN JdT8 & AI—1 Bl 3 fO<ig S1cdl & qRudear [aeelyor &f g
gl

faeroT g gt 199 & 3igT 2T 1-299 2 Y | et HA

31T, 2023 &t

ANR T 14,980.46 4,535.87 2,201.38 8,243.21 14,980.46
3= faxia <1l 44487 444 87 - - 444 .87
Eagl 15,425.33 4,980.74 2,201.38 8,243.21 15,425.33
31 9T, 2022 <kt

ANR T 14,458.62 6,636.59 1,190.62 6,631.41 14,458.62
3= faxia eIl 395.18 395.18 - - 395.18
A 14,853.80 7,031.77 1,190.62 6,631.41 14,853.80

IR < 3 31 A7, 2023 DI 9602.02 G SU MAS (31 AT 2022 BT 9648.32 G TUY) Tl ATed A YA U 81 IR &l ShaR

PITTL |



31 WTe, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadta faavon a1 fewar o aret Hied (EsT: )

(1 ¥ oIRg . ¥, 519 T ST=IAT 7 dHaEl 9Iv)

33. W ferd uret Uehe lehut
( 31) Haitea arfeat =t A 31 frvet =t faemor :

311, 2023 &t
Teier shit Uehfd RIS ol AT LT foRam ety -y
IBEEL ARA TRDHR GOl
HEYUl UHT NE RIICO
= Y§e HIHD 2 o9 TS MD
U CILESPEISH CFO
it AT HAR o cs
31 9T, 2022 &t
T ot gt FoRTS ol T FEHT foha Haty
ISREL ARA ARBR GOl
HEIYUl T NEZl RIICO
T UdGT PIfHD s BT AT MD
EICSICESPEISH CFO
S 31T HAR oI CS
33 (St ). SUNiaR Halfad UTfeat oh |y @e/99 (Fie 33 (T ) ¥ S0 Seattad )
31 9T, 2023 i
sft gumw sft stfia
feremur VA THR Tt sft TR gt R w_A
oy
IR yrfaat 1,284.85 635.34 1,920.19
gfofT ST 0.40 0.40
1f| S 178.78 178.78
e
s 734.23 - - - 734.23
IREIEEY 42.60 36.74 14.09 93.43
311, 2022 st
it guTe st sttt
fereror A THN Trent 3ft TreRTT <iTuST Ry w_A
Y
IR it 1,284.85 - 1,284.85
gfcrfer St - 0.40 0.40
SR
BlIREIEEY 39.05 34.44 12.11 85.60




31 =, 2023 ot GHTW a6 o feTT faite faawoT ot feear s aret Aed (T )

(@t IR g 5. #, ST 9@ ST | BEl )

34. @ Ufqaea

e Afded” R AR oIl H1d 108 & AU H, AP SAFHRI FT=TIIR 2:
I Ge: HUAl 7 I RAIE I7g @ & wu H FfeiRad gaam @i &f SR 2 |

1. 3T SHoll
2. SIS
VRA 3R fageh & Al oA BT e T—3Tel T HINferd Wl & wU § AFax fgdiae Ts RUfeT & forw ¥imfas we
faar foar Tar 2
(I) Wt - FTEEE TS ¢
T et TG Terh A
faeror 314, 2023 | 319, 2022 | 3149, 2023 | 31HE, 2022 | 3194, 2023 | 314, 2022
HOAMETY | RAETE | KOG TE | R AAE T | KIEATG G | R T TY
T
B 4,281.59 6,356.33 7,736.94 10,134.26 12,018.53 16,490.59
SfR—S - - - - - -
ECCRIE ] 4,281.59 6,356.33 7,736.94 10,134.26 12,018.53 16,490.95
DA ST
we uRumm (905.50) (935.96) (775.98) 130.05 (1,681.48) (805.91)
ST ATI(+) 98.13 117.82
TSl F(—) 86.57 60.76
P () (663.86) 97.39
I @™/ (@) (1,006.06) (846.24)
feraor 319w, 2023 | 31w, 2022 | 31WrE, 2023 | 314w, 2022 | 31 W€, 2023 | 31 4rE, 2022
FHIUAATATE | HIOAATE | K AATATH | R AAE TS | HiEUAATE | ki GHTE o9
w3 uiwutaar 10,463.47 11,333.33 9,988.23 9,787.64 20,451.70 21,120.97
ardfed el o T3 aRwufi 5,907.50 4,539.98
ol TR 26,359.20 25,660.95
LEENIDEC] 12,589.36 11,980.50 6,375.72 4,355.38 18,965.08 16,335.88
ardfed wel foam Tar <ifye 7,394.12 9,325.07
e S 26,359.20 25,660.95
faeror 314, 2023 | 319, 2022 | 314, 2023 | 31WE, 2022 | 3194, 2023 | 314, 2022
HOAMETY | RAMETE | HOATATE | R AAE T | HIEATA G | R T 99
Y & feTT YSivTd = - - 8.90 2.09 8.90 2.09
Y & feTT goaeT™d 144.54 134.38 48.10 54.93 192.64 189.31




31 =, 2023 ot GHTW a6 o feTQ faite faawoT ot fewar s aret ey (T )

(1) wreater - imifeess @e :

(@ If¥ g %, #, S 9@ AT | BET M)

aRd A & STET
faazor 314, 2023 319, 2022 319, 2023 319, 2022
it AT TS it AT TS i AT TS it AT TS
RToTe 11,713.58 16,487.26 304.95 3.33
we gRefuferal o gg= afdr 20,451.70 21,120.97
IS &g/ rae gRauRil 4 gly 8.90 2.09
35. 31HTe, 2023 i GUTE 99 & {0 3= ied, G i @i o feet &
3. 3T Shi HRAEUE AT
faeor 311, 2023 ht THTE T8 31|, 2022 i T T8
Fedl ATl Ud dured 450.73 257.50
e 450.73 257.50
. fadeft qer o =
faamor 31 9T, 2023 i T I9 31 9T, 2022 i T I8
e 57.89 67.93
ERERECE] - 0.49
& 57.89 68.42
. Twsttet goa WX fadeft qer d ot
feazor 31 1=, 2023 skt GATE a6 31 1T, 2022 St U o6
IGRIGREE] 304.95 3.35
e 304.95 3.35
2, (i) Ffie wrantstes e ( 2022-23 )
— Y B SR HUTN gRT @ Bl S aTell Abed N — Y 9
— af & A wd @ T
e ot wental FHSH | A% ok Tehe VI [ehall ST & wA
foosft o1 aRufRy &1 fmfor / srferrgor - -
SWRIGT & ATl I eI YR
<, (ii) FrTtia wrnfstes etfae ( 2021-22)
— 99 & IRM S §RT W9 B S dTell Febel TR — IR I
— 99 ® SRE @Y T T3 IR
T hi UG Ak H | oreft deR Tehe A fR AT Eagl
fooy o1 uRgufy &1 fofor / arferrgor - R
SWRIG & 37Tl I eI IR
. ITET 3R foemma =g
& 3194, 2023 &t 319, 2022 &t
[T T e T
o 417.36 378.97
HA 417.36 378.97




31 9T, 2023 i GETA 96 & forg faia faeron 1 fewan s=m aret s (9T )

T. gah, o SiT weam 3em faerma stffam, 2006 it €T 22 & T&d YehetehtuT (@ IR AR T, ¥, O/ q@ T | FET o)
& 319, 2023 319, 2022
o FHTE 99 ol T 9

i) Ol 99 & 3fd T IMYfcTapdl Bl Hof T BT I el fbar 1T 2,979.81 2,628.20

ii) ST aY & 3fT Tb IMYIDAT DI IH UR T TSl BT YA el T AT - -

iii) IRT 16 & ATAR A DI TS A B AR, I P R 7T &9 & a8 smgfciaar
B U TQ YT DI AR B www

iv) YA PR H <X B @ B (Y 97 3R T A1l Bl AR (el Iae a9 & QR
fraa fo @ a5 fvar T &) e ifSfa & aea ffde s @1 S fasr

V)Y B SR ST TS BT I 3R T g9 & 3 § I 9 Bl Tg 2T AR

Vi) AT & =TT B IR AT 2 SR e aut # ) ¥ R, RN afg 9 o SR Ry Y
TS BT A aR<d 3 ATIH B ORI 23 & Ted deldl IF <I9S Y d
RANHR & ILTT A BIC Sl B fFar orar 21

Eayl 2,979.81 2,628.20

2

*SAH I WU F IHRIT A © S AfaaTeta FRmi ofR ol & SR g T8 2 |
Qe AR oY SEHI BT gH1a1 I AT a0 [FRIiRe fam 11 8, 579 U vell o1 g Jed, oy AR 7eadq Ie¥ [ a1fSif+ra¥, 2006 &
TEd Sa! R & Haer # “Mmyffamarail” A UTe ol & SR W &1 8 B |

. Frrefafaa = faw et o graem, gt =8 fean e

(31) I srIaer I 3IR JARIBR R & Hae H AR 1, A PIS 81, AFRET & IR VAT SARIRAT ST $9YC S i
P 98T BIF B HROT A F ST~ 8 bl 2 |

@)  3reTed # e & forw @ifad <19, sifaf¥ad 89 & dRoT |

T qHAID] AIfe, WIFCIIR, Teldg - HITSIT ICR, FEREE, JE0T Ud TR AT SYHIST HeRI IR Y Bl RIS & dY H ITHNT &
U H A gY ¥ Ud BT+ W1l ¥ foran S € |

. e 9 97 gt @ fass) enfiet =18t 2 e for forira ad o) it & are wies @ wfd Sifg RO o g2 2 |

oI Siet Al erraead g, fee aul & o s o JA-9fed fhaT T € |

36 THHIT SR ik 24 /03 /2021 S G | Sfafi<h HaTHes g :
36.1 ST HURT BT @A [dolRd U= & A1 R a8l 8 — UK, G4 3R UGV & d8d
TAT BT AHE AE R Ofgl BUNl B UM 31U AW R IMFd WURT A g, SNfoly G @ Aawadhdl el 2|
362 v ARy & Sfed Hou & Hee # UhIdmvor
FHU S G H DI (e Fufy 721 T 2, 3afery il oy &1 maeadhd] 78l © |
36.3 Uiy, WA SR SUBRY & YTHITH b AT H TATH]
g B IR U AT [T {1 HURT, A R SUBRT BT GH{ed1H el (5T 7, FATTY [T G Bl Tawaehdl o1
gl
364 ST HURT & YTHAIDB B Niael H QAR
Y & QRTT HUAT =1 U1 FHHT Y e FURT T Giedidh el (6T 2, STy fhdl Yol &1 Jaedava T8l & |
365 YA, Qe U9E HeUdg @fipal (GUAd) iR Heferd arfdal o 7207 iR 1M & Seel H g
BT 7T JHICRI, e, Suadl R Hefea wiféal o1 @rg 0T a1 31 21 faar 8 S /9 W A1 GAIae @l $Ig W AT
3rafer ffde oy fam gopran o | |
366  YoliTd $rd WIfd § & e § G
i U= ) fAfY d b1 GolivTd i wify iR =i 2 |
367 ST HURT fAhrT & d8d & el § A
HYA B U FABTATI BT 1Tt HaRT 787 € |




31 WTe, 2023 i GHTW 99 o forg fadra faawon a1 fewar s aret Hied (EsT: )

368 TS S AR o Ve 3 e (el feT <t ., Wid @ Sl 5 e oy
gAY e e () rfSferaH, 1988 (1988 BT 45) @R UG d&d a1V TV i & d&d fa f 99 Fulky & e & forg
B B RIATH BIg BRIATE! Yo o] DI T8 © AT dAfdd T8l 8 |”

369 IO URMURTIL @l GRET & IR UR dbl A SR oA & Adel H Gl
"YU TSI T2 4P A B / IR—BS ARG AT BT T ST I8 7, Sl bed Al S greded, AihAr Wi, dIR A
3R g [T Y SR & Agd I GRIQT & | 9 & fd H§  FA[ISH AR oI I3 TS H 9 R & BRI db Pl
ST fhU U 31t 3R ATRIeeIaRIe RUId § aRafdd sids @ 44 siar earg |

36.10  SXIGAH [Shicex & Niael H WA
HUN BT Y B QAR BN ) dep a7 fa=iTay TRer gIRT SRIaa fShicer & wU H aifigd T8l fobar 12T 2 |

36.11  §% D TS HUT B A1 HeeT — AHT Gl
BT BT JAATIH BT GIRT 248 AT JFRATIH BT €IRT 560 B TEd 48 DI T3 HUIT B AT DI oI ol 2 |

36.12  UMRI @ GoidRYT H fAcid AT IR A Sdfe & Hee § W
T TaTe & 918 TRIITAT B 12T USiihd Bl & o1y 11 I DIs Yo AT FE T8 o |

36.13 DUl B IRl DI AT B AT b el H AT

I8 GRT HU IR AR e 8l 2 |
36.14  STJUIT BT el
%.9. foawor 3{IT-TMUTH faurse 31/3/2023(31/3/2022| UR&e=
(31) | o< 1T A IR TIHAM TTRIT 1.07 116 | -7.75%
@) | TeR—gfFaEr srgurd HEEIRCACE RN IRURE BT HS + - - -
ECEAIRCARCE N
(F) | SR ¥ar HearSl AU EEISISIEEN TS -
TS B 31 Baet Ay FoT
A 8 T & Sl @t
(@) | sfFdr Rest wR srgura PR UL g I YIRYRB DI gl -16.01% | -11.60% | -38.01%
@) | 3l THMER SrguTa faemr @1 e RISCISSIED 3.03 4.66 | -35.00%
(8) | AUR Uray esieiar 31U SR faa PISRCIG] 0.72 1.04 | -30.77%
®) | UR <F eTeIER 31U EQISTARCEIES EUERCIG] 0.42 0.70 | -40.00%
(@) | I 9o cHeiar argurd IRaETAT & TS FHRIEfe goft 8.43 5.78 | 45.85%
@) | g€ o™ rgura PR gL g o ReTed 3 o -8.37% | -5.13% | -63.15%
W) | s goi w® Resd TS, FR AR g4 3y [ERISCRCE -2519% | -9.43% [-167.13%
HE ¥ sl 3™
(&) | e w® ufdwe AT, B IR RIAT e | sfdad) IR dfied wd [-16.01% | -11.60% | -38.01%
AT YE o™ Rard

36.15 AT Bl AT AT B IUTAT b Fael H WA
FHUAT AT, 2013 B RT 230 I 237 B AR WG HILAT Bl IS AT 81 © |

36.16 SR ofl TS &I 3R IR MIARH & SUANT & Heel H Wl
“HU 9 9 A {2l B BIE ®s AT 8 3R 71 81 39 99 & A1 BIg B U fhar 8 o Aeamer a1 Susi TegeT a1 31
T A SR < IT 3 ARBAT a1 Axemel # a1 oxft 91 fasdt | aRE | SuAr/ BRET Toivl §RT a1 S9! 31X 3 U8

T B AT 3AD! Plg TRET IS @ |
facfrar faa=ort & @y Aiew <5 (1-36)
TR WHEE ARG W 3o Rt & SE | T TS 19T Hee Tl AR A
%ﬂéﬂ@ﬁﬁmm EeERT FwEa
FRN 091912 (wr=fier grareT ) (TrekeT SIS )
gwamm frroeren e e
;@m ) SISMETA : 09648291 SIS : 08732688
HEEIAT AT 078797 S S
TR ¢
ﬁ?@ﬂ%{s.zoza (St SHHR S ) (G ST )
IEIETA : 23078797BHADGF4880 HuT At e it stfiremr



NET PROFIT / (LOSS) ( Rs. in Lakhs)

1027.90

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023
2018-2019

-1006.06
-1277.73

-1706.63

NET WORTH ( Rs. in Lakhs)
14000

12000 +— 11503.42

9393.15

8108.72

7294.39
6285.54

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

TURNOVER ( Rs. in Lakhs)

30000.00

27128.64

16661.15
14866.33

11212.08 12136.97

2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023




Registered Office & Works

Rajasthan Electronics and Instruments Ltd.
2, Kanakpura Industrial Area, Sirsi Road,
Jaipur-302034 (Rajasthan) India

Tel 1 91-141-2470363, 2470062
E-Mail : reiljp@reiljp.com
CIN : U51395RJ1981G01002249

Corporate Office

Rajasthan Electronics and Instruments Ltd.
REIL House, Shipra Path, Mansarovar,
Jaipur - 302020 (Rajasthan) India

Tel : 91-141-2888400
E-Mail : mdo@reiljp.com

Laxmi Printers # 9829125258

Regional Offices :

Jaipur | Anand | Bhopal | Chandigarh | Patna | Lucknow | Bangalore
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